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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS ON
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2016

| am pleased to present, on behalf of the Board of Directors, the consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its
Subsidiaries for the financial year ended December 31, 2016,

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved International Financial
Reporting Standards and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards and such other applicable directives.

For the year under review, pre-tax profit is higher by 10% and amounted to Rs, 37.6 billion, After-tax profit also
significantly increased by 15% to Rs. 23.1 billion as against As. 20.1 billion of prior year. Net income contributed for the
year by our group companies amounted o Rs. 335 million, compared to Rs. 857 million for the coresponding period last
year, Our subsidiaries cumulatively add RAs. 5,711 million to our total assets and Rs, 3,406 million to our net assets,

The consolidated operating results and appropriations of profit as recommended by the Board of Directors are

given below:
(Rs. in Million)
Pre-tax profit for the year ended December 31, 2016 37,595
Taxation:
- Current 9,687
= Prior Year(s) 1,344
- Deferred 3,476
14,507
After-tax profit for the year ended December 31, 2016 23,088
Un-appropriated profit brought forward 52,725
Other comprehensive income - net of tax (1.851)
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 114
Non-contralling interest (48)
Profit available for appropriations W
Transfer to Statutory Reserve (2,276)
Cash dividend paid — 2015 (15,956)
Un=appropriated profit carried forward ﬁ
Basic & diluted earnings per share Rs. 10.83

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Mascod Karim Shaikh
President (Officiating)
Karachi

Date: February 22, 2017
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EY Ford Rhodes Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Progressive Plaza, 15t & 3rd Floor, Modern Motors
Beaumaont Road House

Karachi 75530, Pakistan Beaumont Road

Karachi 75530, Pakistan

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated statement of financial
position of National Bank of Pakistan and its subsidiary companies (the Group) as at December 31, 2016 and the
related consolidated profit and loss account, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated cash flow
statement and consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year
then ended. We have also audited / reviewed the financial statements of National Bank of Pakistan and its subsidiary
companies namely NBP Leasing Limited, Taurus Securities Limited, NBP Exchange Limited, NBP Fullerton Asset
Management Limited, NBF Modaraba Management Company Limited and CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in
Tajikistan. The subsidiaries CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Kazakhstan and First National Bank Modaraba have
bean consolidated based on un-audited financial information of the subsidiaries. These financial statements are
responsibility of the Holding Company’s management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit,

Qur audit was conducted in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing and accordingly included such
tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly the financial position of National Bank of Pakistan
and its subsidiary companies as at December 31, 2016 and the results of their operations for the year then ended.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 21.4.4.1 to the consolidated financial statements which explains the contingency in relation
to the pension obligations of the Bank, Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter,

Other Matter
The consolidated financial statements of the Bank for the yvear ended December 31, 2015 were audited by EY Ford

Rhodes and KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co,, whose audit report dated February 19, 2016 expressed an unmodified opinian
on the aforementioned financial statements,

EY Ford Rhodes Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Engagement Pariner: Engagement Partner:

Arslan Khalid Khalig-ur-Rahman

Karachi

Dated: February 22, 2017
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at December 31, 2016

2015 2016 2016 2015
US Dollars in "000 MNote Rupees in "000
ASSETS
1,445 440 Cash and balances with treasury banks B 160,085,598 151,180,845
197,320 Balances with other banks 7 14,395,805 20,639,421
73,562 Lendings to financial institutions 8 121,709,399 7,684,515
7,927,368 Investments 9 896,280,784 829,190,763
5,548,106 Advances 10 668,883,928 580,323,536
36172 Operating fixed asssts 1 34,058,289 33,071,124
92,470 Deferred tax assels 12 5,172,496 9,672,251
765,706 Other assets 13 80,830,263 80,091,712
16,366,144 18,943,069 1,981,416,562 1,711,874,167
LIABILITIES
87,684 97,394 Bills payable 14 10,187,250 9,171,618
214,008 428,916 Borrawings 156 44,863,930 22,384,853
13,686,003 15,842,793 Deposits and other accounts 16 1,657,132,405 1,431,535,397
- - Sub-ordinated loans - -
Liahilities against assets subject
872 794 to finance lease 17 83,007 81,188
- - Deferred tax labilities - -
736,493 850,981 Other Rabilities 18 89,011,304 77,036,022
14,725,060 17,220,878 1,801,277,896 1,540,218,076
1,641,084 1?22.191 NET ASSETS 1801 33565 171IEEE‘DE2
REPRESENTED BY
203,399 Share capital 19 21,2751 21,275,131
432 151 Reserves 19 46,031,075 45,202,342
504, Unappropriated profit 55,795,351 52,724,625
1,138,616 123,101,557 119,201,998
6,901 Non-controlling interest 737,972 721,816
1,146,517 123,839,529 119,923,814
494 Surplus on revaluation of assets - net 20 56,299,137 51,731,278
1‘641IIJB4 180,138 E6E 1T1IEE«5|092
CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS 21
The annexed notes 1 to 45 and Annexure | to IV form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
Masood Karim Shaikh Tarll_ﬂ Kirmani Itikhar A, Allawala Farrakh Qayyum
President (Officiating) rector Director Director
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

For the year ended December 31, 2016

2015 2016 2016 2015
Us Dollars in ‘000 Note Rupees in "000

P EEE RS Mark-up / return / interest earned 23 115,028,828 114,386,364

cLENECIN Mark=Up / return / interest expensed 24 59,594,350 58,899,374
Met mark-up / interest income 55,434,478 54,386,990
Provision against non=performing advances -net 10.4 707,870 10,863,528
Reversal of provision for diminution
in the value of investments - net 9.9 {1,676,066) {796,300}
Bad debts written off directly - -
Reversal of provision against off balance
sheet obligations 18.41 {122,686)
(968,196) 9,944,542
Met mark-up / interest income after provisions 56,402,674 44,442 448
NON MARK-UP [ INTEREST INCOME
128,687 e LR Fee, commission and brokerage income 15,908,884 13,460,415
25,878 v E Y8l Dividend income 2,797,675 2,706,794
45,833 rrEEVRD Income from dealing in foreign currencies 25 2,314,852 4,794,070
117,428 Gain on sale and redemption of securities -net 26 8,525,471 12,282,801
Unrealized (loss) / gain on revaluation of
57 investments classified as held-for-trading 9.10 (67,457) 5,924
5,354 Share of profit from joint venture - net of tax 9.7.1 319,422 560,031
(8,822) Share of loss from associates - net of tax 9.7.1 (333,276} (922,747}
20,183 Other income 27 | 211,119
334,508 296 680 Total non-markup / interest income 31,032,139 34
759,485 835,911 87,434,813 79,440,855
NON MARK=UP | INTEREST EXPENSES
417,981 RN EFY | Administrative expenses 28 43,720,204
14,095 LR Other provisions / write offs 134/18.2 1,474,345
705 pA:LIM)| Other charges 29 73,749
432,781 476,489 Total non-markup / interest expenses 45
326,704 359,422 37,594,737 34 172,557
- - Extra ordinary / unusual items - -
326,704 =L PSS PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 37,594,737 34 172,557
140,272 Taxation = Current 9,686,755 14,672,221
21,974 = Prior year(s) 1,344,024 2,298,465
{27 483) - Deferred (2,874,712)
134,763 30 14,507,477 14,095,974
191,941 PROFIT AFTER TAXATION PENTINAITE 20,076,583
Attributable to:
191,620 Shareholders of the bank 23,039,549 20,043,034
321 Mon=-controlling interest 47,710 33,549
£ £l T! iﬁ!ﬁ i E! EEE
cennnneee WS Dollar ............

ﬂﬂ (RIS Basic and diluted earmings per share

The annexed notes 1 to 45 and Annexure | to IV form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Masood Karim Shaikh Tarig Kirmani Iftikhar A. ABawala Farrakh Qayyum
President (Officiating) Director Director Director
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Fer the year ended December 31, 2016

2015 2016 2016 2015
US Dollars in "000 MNote Rupees in 000
191,941 Profit after taxation 23,087,260 20,076,583
Other comprehensive income:
Items to be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods;
Exchange loss on translation of net assets of foreign
(16,408) (13,829) branches, subsidiaries and joint venture {1,4486,496) {1,716,040)
Iltems not fo be reclassified to profit or loss in
subseguent periods:
Actuarial loss on remeasurements of defined benefit
(23,045) obligation (2.410,482)
8,066 Related tax impact 843,669
(14,979) (17,697) {1,851,084) {1.566,813)
(31,385) EAfEr0l  Other comprehensive income [ (loss) - net of tax (3,297,580) (3.282,853)
160,556 (LEREEN  Comprehensive income transferred to equity 19,789,680 16,793,730
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
160,235 188,743 Shareholders of the bank 19,741,969 16,760,181
321 456 MNon-controlling interest 47,710 33,549

; 189,199 19,789 680 J93

16,753,730

Components of comprehensive income not
reflected in equity:

ltems to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods:

{110,738) 51,227 Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of availablefor-sale 5,358,227 (11,582,989)
securities
37,576 LUFS]]  Related tax impact 1,989,989 3,930,386

148,314 32.202 (15,513,375}

]

The annexed notes 1 to 45 and Annexure I to IV form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Masood Karim Shaikh Tarll_ﬂ Kirmani Itikhar A, Allawala Farrakh Qayyum
President (Officiating) rector Director Director



COLLABORATION WITH IMMOVATION

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended December 31, 2016

2015 2016 216 2015
US Dollars in " 000 Note Rupees in "000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
LG LR Profit before taxation 37,594,737 34 172 557
[FENLTN Less: Dividend income {2,797 675) 706,794
332,672
Adjustments;
Depracialion 2,285,940
Amortization 1.3 740,763 634 555
Provision against non=performing advances = net 10.4 10,863,528
Reversal of provision for diminution in the value of investments-net 9.9 (786,300)
Reversal of provision against off balance sheet obligations 181 (122 686)
Urrealized loss | (gain) on revaluation of investments classified s helHorrading 9,10 (5,924)
Gain on sale of associates (506,224)
Share of profit fram joint venture - net of tax 9.7.1 (560,031)
Share of loss from associates - net of tax a,7.1 022,747
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 27 (15,009)
Financial charges on leased assels 9,580
Other provisions [/ write offs 1,474,345
3,021,012 13,546,583
37,818,074 45,012,347
{Increasa) [ dacrease in oparating assets
Lendings to financial institutions - gross {117,014,884) 94 899,611
Met investment in trading securities (8,811,113) 7,623,059
Advances - net (89,268,262) 39,042,585
Other assels (excluding advance tax) 1,932,919 3,086,991
(213,161,340) 144 652 246
Increase in operating liabilities
Bills payable {1,840,211)
Borrowings (15,580,224)
Deposits and other accounts 197,130,345
Cther liabilites {exchluding current taxation)
236,342,233 175,392 466
Income tax paid ,166]
Financial charges paid 6,719 580
(14 689 680) (14,372 T56)
Met cash generated from operating aclivities 46,309,287 350,684,302
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Mat investments in available-for-sale securities
Met investment in held-to=maturity securities
Dividend income received 2,797 675
Investment in operating fixed assets (inchuding intangible) {3,918,797) (2,464 634)
Effacts of exchange differances on translation of net
assets of foreign branches (1,446 4986) {1,716,040)
Investment in associates and joint venture 734,367 10,803,927
Sale proceeds of operating fixed assets disposed off 129 100,686
Mel cash used in investing activities (54,209,178) (286,885,612)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of lease obligations 49 244
Dividend paid 15,898,709 11,666,593
Mel cash used in financing activities {18,018,890) (11,715,837)
FFINTEN (Decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (23,918,783) 52,082 B854
ULELF Y Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 171,188,959 119,106,104
LRI Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 32 147,270,176 1'."1.13!,&5&
The annexed notes 1 to 45 and Annexure | to IV form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
Masood Karim Shaikh Tarig Kirmani Iftikhar A. ABawala Farrakh Qayyum
President (Officiating) Director Director Director
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Fer the year ended December 31, 2016

Attributable to the shareholders of the bank

Resarves (refer note 19.4)
Share Capital Revanue |Unappropriated Sub Mon Total
capital | Exchange | Statutory |GenerallLoan| General profit Total Controlling
Translation JLoss Interest
(Rupees In "D00)

Balance as at Jaruary 1, 2015 HATSIN 9388710 23,086,448 - 521338 S8TS15TE 1M402R20s TINOIT N4740222
Total Comprehensive income for the year
Profit after tax for the year ended

December 31, 2015 - - . . .
Other comprahansiva income - net of fax - (1,716,080} - - -

- (1,716,040} - - - 18476221 16,760,181 33,549 16,793,730

Transferred from surplus on

revaluation of operating flxed assels - - - - - 118,534 118,534 - 119,934
Transfer to statutery resarve - - 1,821,836 - - (1,921 884) - - -
Transfer to general loan loss resarve - - - 12,000,000 - (12,000,000) - - -
Transactions with owners, recorded

directly in equity
Cash dividend paid for the year ended

December 31, 2014 (Ra 5.5 per share) - - - - - (1,f1.322) (1,701,322} - (11,701,322)
Cash dividend paid | profit distibution

by Subsidiarias - - - - - - - {28,750) 28,750}
Balance as at December 31, 2015 21375131 TET2670 25,008,334 12,000,000 521,338 S2724525 119,201,998 721,816 119,923,814
Balance as at January 1, 2016 21,275,131 TET2670 25,008,334 12,000,000 521338 52,724 525 119,201,938 721,816 119,923,814
Tedal Comprehensive income for the year
Profit aftar tax for the yeer ended

December 31, 2016 - - - - - 23,039,548 231,038 544 47,710 3,087,260
Other compraharsive income = net of lax - {1, 446.496) - - - {1,851,084) {3,297 560 - {3,297 530

- {1,446 496) - - - 21,188 468 19,741,963 47,710 19,785,680

Transferred from surphus on

reva]uation of operating fixed assets - - - - - 113,837 113,837 - 113,937
Transfer to statutery resarve - - 2,275,229 - - (2,275229) - - -
Transfer to general loan loss resarve - - - - - - - - -
Transactions with owners, recorded

dirgctly in aquity
Cash dividend peid far the vaer anded

December 31, 2015 (Ra. 7.5 per share) - - - - - (15,956,348)  (15,956,348) - (15,956,346}
Cash dividend paid | prodit distrbution

by Subsidiarias - - - - - - - [31,554) (31,554}
Balance as at December 31, 2016 k2T 6226174 27283563 1 521,338 55785351 123101557  Ti787T2 123 839529

The annexed notes 1 o 25 and Anneane 1o [V form an integral pant of these consolidated financial statements.

Masocd Karim Shaikh Tariq Kirmani Iitikhar A. Allawala Farrakh Qayyum
President (Officiating) Director Director Director
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS
1.1 The "Group” consists of:
Helding Company
- Mational Bank of Pakistan (the Bank)

Subsidiary Companies Percentage Holding
2016 2015
Yo Yo
- MEP Leasing Limited, Pakistan 100.00 100.00
- CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Kazakhstan 100.00 100.00
- CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Tajikistan 100.00 100.00
- MEBP Exchange Company Limited, Pakistan 100.00 100.00
- NEP Modaraba Management Company Limited, Pakistan 100.00 100.00
- First Mational Bank Modaraba, Pakistan 30.00 30.00
- Taurus Securities Limited, Pakistan 58,32 58,32
- NEP Fullerton Asset Management Limited, Pakistan 54,00 54,00
- CastN-Link Products Limited (Note 9.8) 76.51 76.51

The subsidiary company of the Group, NBP Modaraba Management Company Limited, Pakistan exercises control
over First Mational Bank Modaraba, Pakistan as its management company and also has a direct economic interest in
it. The Group has consclidated the financial statements of the modaraba as the ultimate holding company.

The Group is principally engaged in commercial banking, modaraba management, brokerage, leasing, foreign
currency remittances, asset management, exchange transactions and investment advisory asset. Brief profile of the
holding company and subsidiaries is as follows:

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Mational Bank of Pakistan (the Bank) was incorporated in Pakistan under the National Bank of Pakistan Ordinance,
1949 and is listed on all the stock exchanges in Pakistan. It's registered and head office is situated at L.I. Chundrigar
Road, Karachi. The Bank is engaged in providing commercial banking and related services in Pakistan and overseas.
The Bank also handles treasury transactions for the Government of Pakistan (GoP) as an agent to the State Bank of
Pakistan (SEP). The Bank operates 1,448 (2015: 1,403) branches in Pakistan and 21 (2015: 21) overseas branches
{including the Export Processing Zone branch, Karachi). The Bank also provides services as trustee fo Long-Term
Credit Fund (LTCF) and Endowment Fund for student loans scheme.

NBP Leasing Limited, Pakistan

MBP Leasing Limited (WBPLL) was incorporated in Pakistan on Movember 7, 1995 as a public limited unguoted
company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, The registered office of NBPLL is situated at 4th Floor, F.R.C.
Towers, M.T. Khan Road, Karachi. NBPLL is principally engaged in the business of leasing as licensed under the
MNon-Banking Finance Companies Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules).

CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Kazakhstan

CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Kazakhstan (JSCK) is a joint-stock bank, which was incorporated in the Republic of
Kazakhstan in 2001, JSCK conducts its business under license number 25 dated October 23, 2005 (initial license
was dated December 14, 2001) and is engaged in providing commercial banking services. The registered office of
JSCK is located at 105, Dostyk Ave, 050051, Almaty.

CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Tajikistan

CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Tajikistan (JSCT) is a joint-stock bank, which was incorporated in the Republic of
Tajikstan in 2012. JSCT obtained its license on March 20, 2012 and is engaged in providing commercial banking
services, The registered office of JSCT is located at 48 Ainy Street, Dushanbe, Republic of Tajikistan,

NBP Exchange Company Limited, Pakistan

NBP Exchange Company Limited (NBFECL) is a public unlisted company, incorporated in Pakistan on September 24,
2002 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, NBPECL obtained license for commencement of operations from State
Bank of Pakistan (SBP) on November 25, 2002 and commencement of business certificate on December 26, 2003
from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). The registered office of NBPECL is situated at
Shaheen Complex, M.R. Kiryani Road, Karachi. NBPECL is engaged in foreign currency remittances and exchange
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer the year ended December 31, 2016

fransactions. NEPECL has 18 branches (2015: 19 branches).
MBP Modaraba Management Company Limited, Pakistan

MEP Modaraba Management Company Limited (NEPMMCL) is a public unlisted company, incorporated in Pakistan
on August §, 1992, Its registered office is 26 - Mc Lagon Road, Lahore, The principal purpose of the NEPMMCL is to
float and manage modarabas. NBPFMMCL at present is managing First National Bank Modaraba.

First National Bank Modaraba, Pakistan

First Mational Bank Modaraba ("the Modaraba®™) is a multepurpose, perpetual and mulii-dimensional Modaraba
formed under the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 and Rules framed
thereunder. The Modaraba is managed by National Bank Modaraba Management Company Limited (a wholly owned
subsidiary of Mational Bank of Pakistan), incorporated in Pakistan under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and
registered with the Registrar of Modaraba Companies. The registered office of the Modaraba is situated at 5th Floor,
Mational Bank of Pakistan, Regional Headquarters Building, 26-Mc Lagon Road, Lahore. The Modaraba is listed at
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. |t commenced its operations on December 04, 2003 and is currently engaged in
varous Islamic modes of financing and operations including ijarah, musharakah and murabaha arrangements.

Taurus Securities Limited, Pakistan

Taurus Securities Limited (TSL) is a public unguoted company, incorporated in Pakistan on June 27, 1993 under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, The registered office of TSL is situated at 6th Floor, Progressive Plaza, Beaumont
Road, Civil Lines, Karachi. It is engaged in the business of stock brokerage, investment counselling, and fund
placements. TSL holds a Trading Rights Entilement (TRE) Certificate from Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

NEP Fullerton Asset Management Limited, Pakistan

MNEP Fullerton Asset Management Limited, (NBP Fullerton), was incorporated in Pakistan as public limited company
on August 24, 2005 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and chtained certificate for commencement of business
on December 19, 2005. The main sponsors of NBF Fullerton are Mational Bank of Pakistan and Alexandra Fund
Management Pte. Ltd. (a member of Fullerton Fund Management Group, Singapore). NBP Fullerton is mainly
involved in the business of asset management and investment advisory services. NBP Fullerton has been issued
license by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) fo carry on business of asset management
services and investment advisory services as a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) under section of 282C of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and under the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Motified Entities Regulations,
2008, The registered / principal office of the company is situated at Tth Floor, Clifton Diamond Building, Block Mo, 4,
Scheme Mo, 5, Clifton, Karachi,

As at December 31, 2016 NBP Fullerton is managing the following funds and discretionary portfolio;

Discretionary Portfolio

Type of Fund

- NAFA Income Opportunity Fund Open end Fund
- MNAFA Income Fund Open end Fund
- MNAFA Islamic Aggressive Income Fund, formerdy NAFA lslamic Income Fund Cpen end Fund
- MNAFA Islamic Asset Allocation Fund Cpen end Fund
MAFA Multi Asset Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Stock Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Government Securities Liquid Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Savings Plus Fund Open end Fund

NAFA Riba Free Savings Fund Open end Fund
NAFA Asset Allocation Fund Open end Fund

MNAFA Financial Sector Income Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Money Market Fund Cpen end Fund

MNAFA Pension Fund Cpen end Fund

MNAFA Islamic Pension Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Islamic Stock Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Government Securities Savings Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Islamic Principal Protected Fund Open end Fund

MAFA Islamic Principal Preservation Fund Open end Fund

MNAFA Islamic Active Allocation Plan Open end Fund

NAFA Active Allocation Riba Free Savings Fund Cpen end Fund

NAFA Islamic Active Allocation Equity Fund Cpen end Fund

NAFA Islamic Energy Fund Cpen end Fund

AMMUAL REPORT 2006




COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

1.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

- The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank (holding company) and its
subsidiary companies together - “the Group®,

- Subsidiary companies are fully consolidated from the date on which more than 50% of voting rights are
fransferred to the Group or power to control the company is established and excluded from consolidation from
the date of disposal or when the control is lost.

- The assets, liabilities, income and expenses of subsidiary companies have been consolidated on a line by line
basis.

- Income and expenses of subsidiaries acguired during the year are included in the consolidated statement of
the comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition.

- MNon-Controlling interest / (minority interest) in equity of the subsidiary companies are measured at fair value
for all the subsidiaries acquired from period beginning on or after January 1, 2010 whereas minority interest of
previously acquired subsidiaries are measured at the proportionate net assets of subsidiary companies
attributable to interest which is not owned by holding company.

- Material intra-group balances and transactions have been efiminated,
2 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

21  In accordance with the directives of the Federal Government of Pakistan regarding shifting of banking system to
Islamic modes, the SBP has issued varous circulars from time to lime. Permissible form of trade related mode of
financing includes purchase of goods by the Group from their customers and immediate resale to them at appropriate
mark=up in price on deferred payment basis. The purchases and sales arising under these amangements are not
reflected in these consolidated financial statements as such but are restricted to the amount of facility actually utilized
and the appropriate porfion of mark=up thereon.

Key financial figures of the Islamic banking branches of the Bank have been disclosed in note 42 to these financial
statements.

2.2 The US Dollar amounts shown on the statement of consolidated financial position, consolidated profit and boss
account, consolidated statement of comprehensive income and consolidated cash flow statement are stated as
additional information solely for the convenience of readers. For the purpose of conversion to US Dollars, the rate of
Rs. 1045985 to 1 US Dollar has been used for 2015 and 2016 as it was the prevalent rate as on December 31, 2016,

3 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

3.1  These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFASs)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962 and direcfives issued by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) and Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP). Wherever the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking
Companies Ordinance, 1962 or directives issued by SBP or SECP differ with the requirements of IFRSs or IFASs, the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 or the requirements of
the said directives shal prevail,

3.2 SBP has deferred the applicability of Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS) 39, 'Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement’ and 1AS 40, ‘Investment Property’ for Banking Companies through BSD Circular Letter No. 10
dated August 26, 2002, Further, according to the notification of SECP dated April 28, 2008, the IFRS - 7 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosures” has not heen made applicable for banks. Accordingly, the requirements of these standards
have not been considered in the preparation of these financial statements, However, investments have been
classified and valued in accordance with the requirements of various circulars issued by the SBR.

3.3  Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
MNew Standards, Interpretations and Amendments

The Group has adopted the following accounting standard and the amendments and interpretation of IFRSs which
became effective for the current year:

Standard or Interpretation

IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 27
Separate Financial Statements — Investment Entities: Applying the Consclidation Exception (Amendment)
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IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acquisition of Interest in Joint Operation (Amendment)
1AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - Disclosure Initiative {Amendment)

145 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 intangible assets - Clarification of Acceptable Method of
Depreciation and Amortization (Amendment) "

IAS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment |AS 41 Agriculture - Agriculture: Bearer Plants (Amendment)

IAS 27 - Separate Financial Statements — Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendment)
Imprevements to Accounting Standards lssued by the JASB in September 2014

IFRS 5 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - Changes in methods of disposal
IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Servicing contracts

IFRS ¥ - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed interim
financial statements

1AS 19 - Employee Benefits - Discount rate: regional market issue
IAS 34 - Interim Financial Reporting - Disclosure of information "elsewhere in the interim financial report’

The adoption of the above amendments, improvements o accounting standards and interpretations did not have any
effect on the consolidated financial statements.

34 New and revised approved accounting standards not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or

interpretation:
Effective date
(annual periods

Standard or Interpretation Beginning on or after)
IFRS 2 - Share-based Payments — Classification and Measurement of

Share-based Payments Transactions (Amendments) 01 January 2018
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements and 1AS 28 Investment in Associates and

Joint Ventures = Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture {Amendment) Mot yet finalized
IAS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Disclosure Initiative - (Amendment) 01 January 2017
IAS 12 - Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized

losses (Amendments) 01 January 2017
IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts: Applying IFRS 2 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4

Insurance Contracts — (Amendments) 01 January 2018
IAS 40 - Investment Property: Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments) 01 January 2018
IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 01 January 2018

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any materal impact on the Group's financial
staterments in the period of initial application.

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been
issued by the IASE in December 2016, Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 01 January 2017, The Group expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any impact on
the Group's financial statements in the period of initial application.

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose
of applicability in Pakistan,
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IASE Effective date
(annual periods

Standard beginning on or after)
IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement 01 January 2018
IFRS 14 — Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01 January 2016
IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers 01 January 2018
IFRS 16 — Leases 01 January 2018

4 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These consclidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for revaluation of
land and buildings which are stated at revalued amount and certain investments and derivative financial instruments that are
carried at fair value,

5. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial staternents are consistent with those of the previous
financial year except that the Group has changed its accounting policy for non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of
claims as disclosed in note 5,10 to the financial statements.

51 Business Combination

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acguisition method. The consideration fransferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acguiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are recognised
in profit and loss account as incurred,

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at
the acquisition date.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any nor~controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any)
over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed, If, after
reassessment, net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds
the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer's previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or koss
as a bargain purchase gain,

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
Group's net assets in the event of liquidation is measured at fair value at the date of the acquisition.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i,e, the date when the Group obtains control) and the resulting gain
or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss account,

52 Goodwill
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is camied at cost as established at the date of acquisition of the
subsidiary company.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units (or entities
of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently
when there Is indication that the unit may be impaired. i the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carmying amount of any goodwil allocated
to the unit and then 1o the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit and loss account. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination
of the profit or loss on disposal,

53 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances with treasury banks and balances with other banks in current
and deposit accounts and call money lendings, less call money borrowings and overdrawn nostro accounts,
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54 Investments

Investments other than those categorised as held-for<irading are initially recognised at fair value which includes
transactions costs associated with the investments, Investments classified as held-for<trading are initially recognised
at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the profit and loss account.

All regular way purchases [ sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, l.e., the date the Group commits to
purchase / sell the investments. Regular way purchases or sales of investments require delivery of securities within
the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place,

The Group has classified its investment portfolio, except for investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture,
into held-for<trading, held-to maturity and available-for-sale as follows:

- Held-for<trading — These are securities which are acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of
short-term market / interest rate movements and are to be sold within 90 days. These are carried at market
value, with the related unrealized gain / (loss) on revaluation being taken to profit and loss account.

- Held-to-maturity — These are securities with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity that are held
with the intention and ability to hold to maturity, These are carried at amortised cost,

- Available-for-sale — These are investments that do not fall under the held-for-trading or held-to-maturity
categories. These are carried at market value except in case of unguoted securities where market value is not
available, which are carmied at cost less provision for diminution in value, if any, Surplus / (deficit) on
revaluation is taken to 'surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of assets’ account shown below equity. Provision for
diminution in value of investments in respect of unquoted shares is calculated with reference to book value of
the same. On derecagnifion or impairment in quoted available-for-sale investments, the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported as 'surplus [ (deficit) on revaluation of assets' below equity is included in the profit and loss
account for the period.

Provision for diminution in value of investments in unguoted debt securities is calculated as per the SBP's Prudential
Regulations.

Held-for-trading and quoted available-for-sale securities are marked to market with reference to ready guotes on
Reuters page (PKRV [/ PKISRV) or MUFAP or the Stock Exchanges, as the case may be.

Associates — Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voling rights. Investments in associates are accounted
for under the equity method of accounting. However, in case where associates are considered as fully impaired and
financial statements are not available these investments are stated at cost less provision.

Under the equity method, the Group's share of its assoclates’ postsacquisition profits or losses is recognized in the
consolidated profit and loss account, its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognized in reserves,
The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate.

Joint venture - The Group has interests in joint venture which is jointly controlled entity. A joint venture is contractual
arrangement whereby two or more parties undertake in economic activity that is subject fo a joint control and includes
a jointly controlled entity that involves the establishment of separate entity in which each venturer has an interest. The
Group accounts for its interest in joint venture using the equity method of accounting,

The carrying values of investments are reviewed for impairment when indications exist that the carrying value may
excead the estimated recoverable amount. Provision is made for impairment in value, If any.

5.5 Repurchase and resale agreements

Securities sold with a simultaneous commitment to repurchase at a specified future date (repos) continue to be
recognised in the statement of financial position and are measured in accordance with accounting policies for
investment securities. The counterparty liability for amounts received under these agreements is included in
borrowings. The difference between sale and repurchase price is treated as mark-up / return / interest expense and
accruad over the life of the repo agreement using effective yield method,

Securities purchased with a comesponding commitment to resell at a specified future date (reverse repos) are not
recognised in the statement of financial position, as the Group does not obtain control over the securities. Amounts
paid under these agreements are included in lendings to financial institutions, The difference between purchase and
resale price is treated as mark-up / retum [ interest income and accrued over the life of the reverse repo agreement
using effective yield method,
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56  Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the dates on which the derivative contracts are
entered into and are subseguently re-measured at fair value using appropriate valuation technigues, All derivative
financial instruments are caried as assets when fair value is positive and liabilities when fair value is negative. Any
change in the fair value of derivative instruments is taken to the profit and loss account.

57 Financial instruments

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial asset is derecognised where (a) the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset have expired; or (b) the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through® arrangement; and either (i) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(i} the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially al the risk and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset. A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lability is discharged
or cancelled or expires, Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to
income currently.

58 Advances

Advances are stated net of specific and general provisions. Provisions are made in accordance with the requirements
of Prudential Regulations issued by the SBP and charged to the profit and loss account. These regulations prescribe
an age based criteria (as supplemented by subjective evaluation of advances by the banks) for classification of nan=-
performing loans and advances and computing provision { allowance there against. Such regulations also require the
Group to maintain general provision / alowance against consumer and SME advances at specified percentage of
such portfolio. General provision for loan losses of overseas branches is made as per the requirements of the
respective central banks. Advances are written off where there are no realistic prospects of recovery.

59 Operating fixed assets and depreciation
Property and equipment
Owned asseis

Property and equipment except land and buildings are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Land is stated at revalued amount. Buildings are stated at revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any, Cost of operating fixed assets of foreign branches include exchange differences
arising on franslation at year-end rates. Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account applying the straight line
method except buildings, which are depreciated on diminishing balance method at the rates stated in note 11,2,
Depreciation is charged from the month in which the asseis are brought info use and no depreciation is charged for
the month the assets are deleted.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
itern can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Al other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the profit and loss account during the period in which they are incurred.

Assets are derecognised when disposed off or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are included in profit and loss account currently.

The assels' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of financial
position date,

Land and buildings' valuations are carried out by professionally gualified valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure
that their carrying amount does not differ materially from their fair value.

The surplus arising on revaluation of fixed assets Is credited to the “Surplus on Revaluation of Assets account” shown
below equity, The Group has adopted the following accounting treatment of depreciation on revalued assets, keeping
in view the reguirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and SECP's SRO 45(1)2003 dated January 13, 2003:

- depreciation on assets which are revalued is determined with reference to the value assigned io such assets
on revaluation and depreciation charge for the year is taken to the profit and loss account; and

- an amount equal to incremental depreciation for the year net of deferred taxation is transferred from “Surplus
on Revaluation of Fixed Assets account” to unappropriated profit through statement of changes in equity to
record realization of surplus to the extent of the incremental depreciation charge for the year.
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Leased assets (as lessee)

Assets subject to finance lease are accounted for by recording the asset and the related liability. These are recorded
at lower of fair value and the present value of minimum lease payments at the inception of lease and subsequently
stated net of accumullated depreciation. Depreciation is charged on the basis similar to the owned assets. Financial
charges are allocated over the period of lease term so as to provide a constant periodic rate of financial charge on the
outstanding liability.

ljarah (as lessor)

Assets leased out under 'liarah’ are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Assets under ljarah are depreciated over the period of lease term. However, in the event the asset is
expected to be available for rejarah, depreciation is charged over the economic life of the asset using straight line
basis.

ljarah income is recognised on a straight line basis over the period of ljarah contract.
Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Amortization is
charged to income applying the straightline method at the rates stated in note 11.3. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any,
Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost., These are transferred to specific assets as and when assets are available
for use,

Impairment

The camying values of operating fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values
exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, operating fixed assets are written down to their recoverable amounts.,

The resulting impairment loss is taken to profit and loss account except for impairment loss on revalued assets which
is adjusted against the related revaluation surplus to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the surplus
on revaluation of assets, Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the camying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised recoverable amount but limiled to the extent of the amount which would have been
determined had there been no impairment, Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income,

5.10 Neon-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

Effective January 1, 2016, the Goup has changed its accounting policy prospectively for non-banking assets acquired
in satisfaction of claims to comply with the requirements of the 'Regulations for Debt Property Swap' (the regulations)
issued by SBP vide its BPRD Circular Mo, 1 of 2016, dated January 1, 2016, In line with the guidance provided in the
Regulations, the non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims are now carried at revalued amounts
less accumulated depreciation. These assets are revalued by professionally qualified valuers with sufficient regularity
to ensure that their net carrying value does not differ materially from their fair value. A surplus arising on revaluation is
credited to the ‘surplus on revaluation of fixed assets’ account and any deficit arising on revaluation is taken to the
profit and loss account directh. Legal fees, transfer costs and direct costs of acquiring tile to property is charged to
profit and loss account and not capitalised. Previously, Non-banking assels acquired in satisfaction of claims were
carried at cost less impairment, if any. Had the accounting policy not been changed, Non-banking assets (included in
Other Assets in the statement of financial position) would have been lower by Rs 1,163 million while surplus on
revaluation of assets and deferred tax assets would have been lower by Rs 1,127 million and Rs 36 million

respectively.
5.11 Deposits and their cost

Deposits are recorded at the fair value of proceeds received.

Deposit costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which these are incurred using effective yield method.
5.12 Taxation

Current

Provision of current taxation is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing
laws of taxation on income earned for local as wel as foreign operations, as applicable to the respective jurisdictions.
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The charge for the current tax also includes adjustments wherever considered necessary relating to prior years,
arising from assessments framed during the year,

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided on all temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible termporary differences and unused tax
losses can be utilised. Deferred tax is not recognised on differences relating to investment in subsidiaries, branches
and associates and interest in joint arrangments to the extent the deductible temporary difference probably will not
reverse in the foresesable future,

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit or deductable temporary differences will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised,

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is setlled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thal have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to gain / loss recognized in surplus on revaluation of assets is charged / credited to such
account,

513 Employee benefits
5.13.1 Defined benefit plans

The Group operates an approved funded pension scheme, an un-funded post retirement medical benefits scheme
and an un-funded benevolent scheme for its eligible employees. The Group also operates an un-funded gratuity
scheme for its eligible contractual employess, An actuarial valuation of al defined benefit schemes is conducted
every year. The valuation uses the Projected Unit Credit method. Remeasurements of the net defined benefit lability /
assets which comprise actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of asset
celling (if any, excduding interest) are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. Past-service cosls are
recognized immediately in profit and loss account when the plan amendment occurs,

5,13.2 Other employee benefits
Employees' compensated absences

The Group also makes provision in the financial statements for its liability towards compensated absences, This
liahility is estimated on the basis of actuarial advice under the Projected Unit Credit method.

5.13.3 Defined contribution plan

The Group also operates an approved funded provident fund scheme covering all its employees. Equal monthly
contributions are made by the Group and employees to the fund in accordance with the fund rules,

5,13.4 Retirement and other benefit obligations -
In respect of CJSC Subsidiary Bank of NBP in Kazakhstan (CJSC)

The CJSC withholds amounts of pension contributions from employee salaries and pays them to state pension fund.
The requirements of the Kazakhstan's legislation state pension system provides for the calculation of current
payments by the employer as a percentage of current total payments to staff. This expense is charged in the period
the related salaries are earned. Upon retirement all retirement benefit payments are made by pension funds selected
by employess.

5.14 Revenue recognition

Income on boans and advances and debt security investments are recognized on a time proportion basis that takes
into account effective yield on the asset. In case of advances and investments classified under the Prudential
Regulations, interest / mark-up is recognized on receipt basis.

Interest § mark-up on rescheduled / restructured advances and investments is recognized in accordance with the
Prudential Regulations of SBF,

Fee, brokerage and commission income other than commission on letter of credit and guarantees and remuneration
for trustee services are recognized upon performance of services.
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Commission on letters of credit and guarantees is recognized on time proportion basis.
Dividend income on equity investments and mutual funds is recognized when right to receive is established.

Premium or discount on debt securities classified as heldfor-trading, available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities
is amortised using the effective interest method and taken to profit and loss account,

Gains and losses on disposal of investments and operating fixed assets are dealt with through the profit and loss
account in the year in which they arise.

The Group follows the ffinancing methoed’ in accounting for recognition of finance lease, At the commencement of a
lease, the total unearned finance income i.e. the excess of aggregate installment contract receivables plus residual
value over the cost of the leased asset is amortized over the term of the lease, applying the annuity method, so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment in finance leases. Initial direct costs are deferred and
amortized over the lease term as a yield adjustment.

Frocessing, front end and commitment fees and commission are recognized as income when received,
Rental income from operating leases / ljarah is recognized on a straighiine basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Profit on trading and revaluation of financial instruments is recognised on trade date basis and is taken to profit and
loss account,

515 Net investment in lease finance

Leases where the Group transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to ownership of the assets to the
lessee are classified as finance leases, Net investment in lease finance is recognised at an amount egqual to the
aggregate of minimum lease payment including any guaranteed residual value and excluding uneamed finance
income, write-offs and provision for doubtful lease finances, if any, The provision against lease finance is made in
accordance with the requirements of the NBFC Regulations and the internal criteria as approved by the Board of
Directors of NBFLL.

5.16 Foreign currencies translation

The Group's financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees (Rs.) which is the Group's functional and presentation
currency.

Foreign currency transactions are converted into Rupees applying the exchange rate at the date of the respective
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in forelgn currencies and assets / liabilities of foreign branches are
translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Forward foreign
exchange contracts are valued at the rates applicable to their respective maturities. Al gains or losses on dealing in
foreign currencies are taken to profit and loss account curmently.

Profit and loss account balances of foreign branches and subsidiaries are translated at average exchange rate
prevailing during the year. Gains and losses on translation are included in the profit and loss account except gain /
losses arising on translation of net assets of foreign branches and subsidiaries, which is credited to other
comprehensive income.

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group's foreign branches and subsidiaries are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Group operates (the functional
currency).

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts are disclosed in these financial statements at
committed amounts, Contingent liabilities / commitments for letters of credit and letters of guarantee denominated in
foreign currencies are expressed in Rupee terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the consolidated financial position
date.

5.17 Provision for off balance sheet obligations

Provision for guarantees, claims and other off balance sheet obligations is made when the Group has legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate of amount can be made. Charge to profit and loss account is stated net of
expected recoveries,

5.18 Off setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off and the Group intends either to seftle on a net basis, or to realize
the assets and to setfle the liabilities simultanecusly.
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5.19 Fiduciary assets

Assets held in a fiduciary capacity are not treated as assets of the Group in the consolidated statement of financial
position,

5,20 Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend and appropriation to reserves, except appropriation which are required by the law, are recognised as liability
in the Group' consolidated financial statements in the year in which these are approved.

521 Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted eamings per share (EPS) for its shareholders, Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributablle to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable fo
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares, if any. There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue at December 31, 2018,

5.22 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Group and its related parties are camried out on an arm's length basis other than pension
fund and other staff loans.

5.23 Accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Approved Accounting Standards requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates, It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying the Group's accounting polices. The estimates [ judgments and associated assumptions used in the
preparation of the financial statements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The key areas of estimates and judgments
in relation to these financial statements are as follows:

a) Provision against non-performing advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess amount of non-performing loans and determine provision
required there against on a quarterly basis. While assessing this requirement various factors including the past
dues, delinquency in the account, financial position and future business [ financial plan of the borrower, value
of collateral held and requirements of Prudential Regulations are considered. The Group also considers the
effect of Forced Sale Value of collaterals in determining the amount of provision, however, no benefit of FSV of
collateral is taken during the year in determining provisioning amount against non-performing advances of the
Group.

General provision for loan losses of overseas branches is made as per the requirements of the respective
central banks,

The amount of general provision against domestic consumer and SME advances is determined in accordance
with the relevant Prudential Regulations and SBP directives. During the year, the Group has changed its
estimate for determing general provision as a result of revised Prudential Regulation for consumer financing as
disclosed in note 10.5.6 to the consolidated financial statements.

b) Fair value of derivatives

The fair values of derivatives which are not quoted in active markets are determined by using valuation
technigues. The valuation technigues take into account the relevant interest and exchange rates over the term
of the contract.

c) Impairment of available-for-sale investments

"The Group considers that available-for-sale equity investments and mutual funds are impaired when there has
been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost except for investments where relaxation
has been allowed by SBF, This determination of what is significant or prolonged requires judgment. In addition,
impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in the financial health of the investes,
industry and sector performance,

Further the Group has developed internal criteria according to which a decline of 30% in the market value of
any scrip below its cost shall constitute as a significant dedine and where market value remains below the cost
for a period of one year shall constitute as a prolonged decline.
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d) Held=to=maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance provided in the SBP circulars on classifying non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity, In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

&) Income taxes

In making the estimates for current and deferred taxes, the management looks at the income tax law and the
decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. There are certain matters where the Group's
view differs with the view taken by the income tax department and such amounts are shown as contingent
liability.

f) Operating fixed assets, depreciation and amortization

In making estimates of the depreciation / amortization method, the management uses method which reflects
the pattern in which economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the Group. The method applied is
reviewed at each financial year end and if there is a change in the expected pattern of consumption of the
future economic benefits embodied in the assets, the method would be changed to reflect the change in
pattem.

The Group also revalues its properties on a periodic basis. Such revaluations are carried out by independent
valuer and involves estimates / assumptions and various market factors and conditions,

g) Employee benefit plans

The liabilities for employees’ benefits plans are determined using actuarial valuations, The actuarial valuations
involve assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, future
inflation rates and future pension increases as disclosed in note 34. Due to the long term nature of these plans,
such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

h) Provision against contingencies

Provision against contingencies is determined based on the management judgement regarding the probability
of future out flows of resources emboying economic benefits to setle an obligation arising from past events.

i} Determination of control over investees
The Group's management applies its judgement to determine whether the control exists over the investee

entities.
2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000
6. (CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS
In hand
Local currency 22,164,971
Foreign currency 3,036,469
25,201,440
With State Bank of Pakistan in
Local currency current accounts 5&,230,&59
Local currency deposit account -
58,230,669
Foreign currency current account . 3,673,920 3,992 844
Foreign currency depaosit account . 10,982,843 11,940,474
Foreign currency collection account 697,433 181,959
15,354,196 16,115,277
With other central banks in
Foreign currency current accounts ! 19,659,947 49,400,312
Foreign currency deposit accounts 2,105,404 2,243,147
21,765,351 51,643,459
160,085,598 151,180,845

L e T —

6.1 This includes statutory liquidity reserves maintained with the SBF under Section 22 of the Banking Companies
Ordinance, 1962,
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6.2

6.3

These represent mandatory reserves maintained in respect of foreign currency deposits under FE-25 scheme, as
prescribed by the SBF,

These balances pertain to the foreign branches and are held with central banks of respective countries, These
include halances to meet the statutory and regulatory requirements in respect of liquidity and capital requirements of
respective countries. The deposit accounts carry interest at the rate of 0.15% to 4% per annum (2015: 0.01% to
6.70% per annum).

2016 2015
Note Rupees in "000

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
In Pakistan

On current account 16,272

On deposit account 7.1 7,054,244

7,070,516

Qutside Pakistan

On current accounts

3,193,293 6,016,033
On deposit accounts 7.2 5,105,676 7,552 872

71

7.2

8,298,969 13,568,805
32 14,395,805 20,639,421

These include various deposits with correspondent banks and carry interest at rates ranging from 3.16% to 5.9% per
annum,

These include various deposits with correspondent banks and carry interest at rates ranging from 0,56% to 7% per
annum (2015: 0.01% to 1.85% per annum).

2016 2015
Note Rupees in "000

LENDINGS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Call money lendings 8.3 61,200 3,061,200
Repurchase agresment lendings (Reverse Repo) B.4 113,960,886 4,633,315
Bai-Muajjal with other banks 8.5 7,687,313 -

Letters of placement BB 173,500 173,500
Lendings to financial institutions - gross 8.1 121,882,899 7,868,015

Less: Provision held against lendings 8.2 (173,500} (173,500}
lendings to financial institutions - net 709,399 ,694,

8.1

82

8.3
8.4

Particulars of lendings - gross

In local currency 121,882,899 7,868,015
In foreign currencies -

: !EEEFE IE
Movement in provision for held against lendings is as follows:
Opening balance 173,500
Charge for the year -
Closing balance 173,500

This represents zero rate lending to a financial institution (2015: Rs. 61,200 million) which is guaranteed by the SBR,

These camy mark-up at rates ranging from 5,5% fo 5.95% per annum (2015 6,30% to 6,40% per annum) with
maturities ranging from January 3, 2017 to January 6, 2017.
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B.4.1 Securities held as collateral against lendings to financial institutions

2016 2015
Further Further
Held by given as Held by given as
bank collateral Total bank collateral Total
= Rupees in "000 — = Rupeaes in "000 —

Market Treasury Bills 90,023,887 90,023,887 3,908,316 - 3,908,316
Fakistan Investment Bonds 23,936,999 23,936,999 725,000 = 725,000
113,960,886 113,960,886 4,633,316 - 4,633,316

8.4.2 Market value of the securities under repurchase agreement lendings amounts to Rs.115,366 million (2015: Rs. 4,653
million).

8.5 This represents Bai Muajjal agreements entered into with other banks.These carry rate ranging from 5.6% to 6.0%
per annum

8,6 These are overdue placements and full provision has been made against these placements at year-end,

9. INVESTMENTS

2016 _ 2015 _
Nate Held by Glven as Total Held by Glven as Total
bank collataral bank collateral
Rupeaes in "000°

8.1 Investments by type:

Hald-fordrading securities
Market Treasury Bills 902,307 902,307 631,277 - 631,277
Pakistan Investment Bonds 9,984,590 9,984,530 1,438,315 = 1,439,315
Investment In mubus] funds 338,73 338,71 320,352 - 320,352
Ordinary shares of isted companies 211,167 211,187 167,271 - 167,211
Total Heldsfordrading securities 11,436,785 — 11,436,785 2.558,215 5 2.558,215
Avallable-for- sale securities
Ordinary shares of listed companies 8.11/9,12 232 465,681 22 465,681 23,056,382 - 23,058,362
Ordinary shares of unlisted companles 2,130,982 2,130,982 1,128,263 - 1,129,263
Irvesiments in mutual funds 1,212,740 1,212,740 1,143,984 - 1,143,984
Ordinary shares of a bank

outside Pakistan 8.4 463,295 463,295 463,295 = 463,295
Preferance shares 633,660 633,660 B46, 660 - 846,660
Markal Traasury Bills 368,114,625 369,114,625 402,885,122 10,214,352 413,199,474
Pakistan Invesiment Bands 125,111,867 129,144,351 161,777,009 893,031 161,870,040
GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 8,685,558 8,685,558 8,479,391 - 8,479,281
Faoraign Gowvemment Securities 519,287 519,287 520,003 = 520,083
Forelgn Cumrency Debt Securities 2,732,943 2,732,943 2,620,488 - 2 680,486
Term Finance Certificates ! Musharika

and Sukuk Bonds 64,346,064 64,346,064 33,672,956 - 33,672,956
Tolal available=for- sale securities 587,416,702
Held-to-maturity securitles
Pakistan Invesiment Bands 178,328,918 RECEFZERCN (| 107,676,673
Markat Treasury Bills 29,278,178 29,278,178 8,307 581
GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 7,889,583 7,889,583 1,610,375 1,610,375

Other Fadaral Govammen! Securilies 2,844, 008

Forign Govemmant Securitias

25,106,982

Faoraign Govemment Debt Securities. 405
Debentures, Bonds, Sukuks, Participation Term

Cerlificates and Term Finance Certificates 702,833
Total Held to maturity securities 83 241,306,999 241,306,999
Inwvestments In associates 8BS ) 1,231,808
Irvestments in joint venture 95 4,306,138 4,306,138

Invastmants in subsidiaries 848 1,245 1,245

Invesiments at cost 855,780,676 4,032484 858,822,160 WTNC LI VTR I TN -k
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9.2

9.21

9.3

2016 _ 2015 _
Note Hald by Given as Tatal Held by Glven as Taotal
bank collateral bank collateral
Rupees in "000°
Lass: Provision for diminutien in
value of Investments 14,467,703 . 14,467.703) AEN =Y LIN . {15,453.451)
Investrments (cost net of provisions) TP TR N r X TR TR W Tl ~ 773,241,888 10,307,983 753,548,282
Unrealized gain / (koss) on revaluation of
investments dassified as hejd-fortrading (67.457) 5,824 - 5,024
Surplus on revaluation of
avallable-for-zale securities 50,632,745 361,039 45,632,555 3.002 45,635,557
Totall investmants - at carrying valus B16,880,378 10,310 BEB, 190,763
2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000
Investments by segments
Federal Government Securities
- Market Treasury Bills 399,295,110 422,138,332
- Pakistan Investment Bonds 317,457,859 270,884,928
- GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 16,575,141 11,089,766
- Other Federal Government Securities - 2,944,008
- ljarah Sukuk bonds 9,123,388 980,684
742,451 498 708,037,717
Foreign Government Securities 25,626,269 21,383,787
Fully Paid up ordinary shares 9.11/9.12
- Listed companies 22,676,838 23,223 653
- Unlisted companies 2,130,982 1,129,263
- Ordinary shares of a bank listed outside
Pakistan 9.4 463,295 463,295
25,271,115 24,816,211
Debentures, Bonds, Participation
Term Certificates, Term Finance Certificates,
Musharika and Sukuk Bonds
- Listed 2,471,051
- Unlisted 52,802,548 31,032,365
56,015,609 33,503,416
Foreign Currency Debt Securities 2,733,348 2,690,802
Other Investments
- Investments in mutual funds 1,551,471 1,464,336
- Preference Shares 633,660 846 660
Investments in associates 9.5 1,231,806 1,751,323
Investments in joint ventures 9.6 4,306,138 4,507,135
Investments in subsidiaries 9.8 1,245 1,245
Total investments at cost 859,822,160 799,002,733
Less: Provision for diminution in value of investments 9.9 (14,467,703) (15.453.451)
Investments (cost net of provisions) 845,354 457 783,549,282
Unrealized gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments
classified as held=for=irading 8.10 {67,457) 5,924
Surplus on revaluation of availlablesfor=sale securities 201 50,993,784 45,635,557
Total investments - at carrying value 896,280,784 829,190,763

Detailed information relating to investments in shares of listed and unlisted companies, Preference Shares, Mutual
Funds, Government Securities, Bonds, Debentures, Term Finance Certificates, Participation Term Certificate, Sukuks
etc. including quality of available-for-sale securities is given in Annexure-l to the consolidated financial statements,

Market value of held-to-maturity investments is Rs. 247,549 million (2015: Rs. 147,047 million).
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84  Investment in shares of company incorporated outside Pakistan = Bank Al=Jazira

The Bank holds 23,333,333 (2015: 23,333,333) shares in Bank Al-Jazira (BAJ) incorporated in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia, representing 5.83% (2015: 5,83%) holding in total equity of BAJ, The investment has been marked to market
using closing price as quoted on the Saudi Stock Exchange in accordance with SBP concurrence vide letter No.
BSD/SU-13/331/685/2006 dated February 17, 2006. BAJ's Viability Rating is bb+ with short term and bong term IDR
at F2 and A-by Fitch Rating Agency.

8.5 Investments in associates 2016 2015
Number of Percentage pne Rupees in '000
shares  of holding
Unlisted
Pakistan Emerging Venture Limited 12,500,000 33.33 50,565
Information System Associates Limited 2,300,000 - 1,719
Mational Fructose Company Limited 1,300,000 39.50 6,500
Venture Capital Fund Management 33,333 3333 -
Kamal Enterprises Limited 11,000 20,37 -
Mehran Industries Limited 37,500 32,05 - -
Wational Assets Insurance Company Limited 4,481,500 8,96 44,815 44 815
Tharparkar Sugar Mills Limited 2,500,000 21.52 - -
Youth Investment Promotion Society 644,508 25.00 - -
Dadabhoy Energy Supply Company Limited 9,900,000 23.11 32,105 32,105
K-Agricole Limited 5,000 20,00 - -
Mew Pak Limited 200,000 20,00 - -
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited 9,000,000 3265 106,539 90,000
Prudential Fund Management 150,000 20,00 -
225,704
Listed
First Credit and Investment Group Limited 20,000,000 3077 206,172 204,086
Mational Fibres Limited 17.030,231 2019 - -
Land Mark Spining Mills Limited 3,970,859 3279 38,710 39,710
5.6, Fibres Limited 3,754,900 2503 218,535 218,535
Mina Industries Limited 4,906,000 2027 49,060 43,060
Agritech Limited 106,772,510  26.85 9.5.1 1,014,228
1,525,619
1,751,323
Less: Provision for diminution in value of investments 9.8.1/9.9.2 (981,730) {EUB.ESDE
R 1141793

9.5.1 The 94,273,510 shares (2015; 120,426,432) of Agritech Limited were acquired from Azgard Nine Limited as part of
multiple agreements including the Master Restructuring Agreement (MRA). These shares were acquired at an agreed
price of Rs. 35 per share. The market value of these shares at December 31, 2016 amounted to Rs. 12.68 per share.

During the period 2016, the Bank has exercised its Put Option. Accordingly, the Bank solld back 26.2 million shares in
Agritech Limited to various banks under the agreement.

8.5.2 Aggregate market value of investments in associates (gquoted) on the basis of latest available quoted prices amounts
to Rs. 1,606 million (2015: Rs, 1,432 millicn).

9.5.3 Associates with zero carrying amount, represent the investments acquired from former NDFC which have negative
equity or whose operations were closed at the time of amalgamation.

8.5.4 The details of break-up value based on latest available financial statements of unlisted investments in associates are

as follows:
Year / Period Break=up
ended value of
bank's share
Rs. In "000
Mational Assets Insurance Limited December 31, 2015 52,993
Pakistan Emerging Venture Limited June 30, 2016 75,082
Information System Associates Limited June 30, 2016 14,469
Dadabhoy Energy Supply Company Limited June 30, 2007 103,952
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited June 30, 2015 (40,884)
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2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000

96 Investment in joint ventures

United National Bank Limited (UNBL) 961 4,306,138 4,507,135

{incorporated in United Kingdom)

9,6,1 Under a joint venture agreement, the Bank holds 20.25 million ordinary shares (45%) and United Bank Limited (UBL)
holds 23.25 million ordinary shares (55%) in UNBL. In addition to ordinary shares, four preference shares categories
as "A", "B", "C" and "D" have been issued and allotted, The "B" and "D" category shares are held by the Group and
category "A" and "C" are held by UBL. Dividends payable on "A" and "B" shares are related o the ability of the
venture to utilize tax losses that have been surrendered to it on transfer of business from the Group or UBL as
appropriate. Dividends payable on "C" and "D" shares are related to loans transferred to the venture by the Group or
UBL that have been written-off or provided for at the point of transfer and the ability of the venture to realize in excess
of such loan value.

9,7 Summary of financial information of associates and joint ventures

2016
Based on the financial Assels Liabilities  Equity Revenue Profit/ (Joss)
statements a8 0N .o RUPEES M 000 e
United Mational Bank Limited December 31, 2016 67,148,552 56,924,131 10,224,421 2479817 709,827
First Credit and Investment Bank Limited ~ September 30, 2016 1,040,692 322,886  T17,BO6 17,219 5433
Agritech Limited September 30, 2016 49,065,040 43,323.242 5741798 5521280 (1,030,135)
2015
Based on the financial Assets Liabilities  Equity Revenue Profit/ (Joss)
stalements 35 0N ....ocooveernesuommennresersnes JRUPEES N 0000 sssinns
United Mational Bank Limited December 31,2015 71978338 44706143 11727616 3355003 2,040,780
First Credit and Investment Bank Limited ~ Seplember 30, 2015 677,261 13956  ©63,305 42 157 (611)
Agritech Limited September 30, 2015 49,340,923 M1 BEE008 TE63015 1667212 (2122870
9,71 Movement Schedule for Associates and Joint Venture
2016

) Sharsof suphs || Surphus
g | ion | Disposat || P1end oot s R0 ) dstiction || eseton || - Closing

Balancs paid | forthayear- || "0 " Revabuation (| Ravabuation || Balance
et of e Prepartis Sacuritias
Rupees in 900'

dolnt Venture
Unifted National Bank Limited 450713 - - (162 234} o422 [H402E) - 186,701 4,306,138

:Eﬁs - - H&M] HBE &1& - 12?&1 -lim 1£
Assocites
Unlisted
Falistan Emerging Venture Limited 50,585 - - - - - - 50,565
Infarmation System Associates Limited 1,718 - (1,719 - - - - -
Mational Fructose Company Limited 500 - - - - - - f,500
Nastional Assats hsurance Company 44515 - - - - - - 4515
Dadabhoy Energy Supply Company Limied 3208 . . . . . . . 32,108
Pakistan Mercanfla Exchange Limied 20,000 16,539 . . . . . . 106,538
Listed
First Credit and Investment Bank Limiled 204, D . . ' 2,088 . . . 208,172
Land Mark Spining Mills Limiled -hali] - - . - - - - 38,710
5.G. Fibres Limited 218535 . . ' . . . . 218,535
Nina Indusiries Limited 43 060 . . ' . . . n 49,060
Agritach Limitad 1014228 - {20,060 . [335,362) - - - 477,808
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2015
Shars ol Surplus Surplas
Opening || 4 Bispasal Diwidend (| preft | eas) E'_""" fdanicityon | [detel) on Chasing
Balance paid Far B year Rasereg | Foreiation il Revabustion Balancs
e of tax Proparties Sacurifes
Rupass in D0,
alging Yenturg
Urited Malional Bank Lirmied 4 438,187 - - (107, 723) SE0,03 (22.817) - [411,743) 4507135
— — PR YT
Aszoclales
Uriliated
Pakistan Emarging Vantura Limied 80,565 - - - - - - - m_!.-sﬂ
Infeemation Sysbem Associates Limibed 1,719 - - - - - - - 1.718
Naticnal Fructese Company Limibed 8,500 - - - - - - - 500
Katicnal Assats Insurance Company 44,815 - - - - - - - 2485
Dadabhoy Enangy Supply Compsry Limiied 32,105 - - - - - - - 32A06
Pakistan Marcantla Exchanga Limibed 80,000 - - - - - - - 80 500
Listed
First Creadil ard Investmanl Bank Limited 198,752 - - - THA25 - - [=1eral] 204,086
Taha Spinning Mills Limbed 2,50 - [2,501) - - - - - -
Land Mark Spining Mills Limited 8,710 - - - - - - - 3740
5.6, Fibras Limited 218,538 - - - - - - - 2185385
Nina Irdustries Limiled 49,080 - - - - - - - &RL060
Agritech Limited 1882008 - - - (B4T,851) - - - 1,014 228
Listed Muhsal Funds
NAFA Riba Fres Saving Fund 512,350 - [480,238)  (33,300) I78 - - - -
MAFA Income Opparturity Fund 44,078 - [44,45%) [1,165) 64T - - - -
KaFs Mulli Assal Fund LFial - (77,088) (2,128 B85 - - - -
MAFA Firarcial Sector Incorms Furd Ta7. 307 - (E82.415)  (53,508) 3818 - - - -
RaFA [amic Aggressiva Incoma Fund TH 808 - (T4 (B,701) 28 - - - -
HAFA Eamic Muli Asaal Fund 126,050 - (1364300  (11.898) 1,885 - - - -
MAFA, Goverimant Securiies Liquid Fund 4003 605 - (4738,261) (27138 (12,858) - - - -
NAFA, Moy Markat Fund 3542657 - 13.435,785) - (116.572) - - - -
MAFA Savings Pl Fund ATH.5H - [A44,TEF) (36,559 4,05 - - - -
- 7 32747 - - [T T FH
Percentage 2016 2015
Note  helding Rupees in 000
9.8  |nvestments in subsidiaries
Cast-N-Link Products Limited 9.8.1 76.51 1,245
1.245
Less: Provision for diminution in value of investments (1,245)

9.8.1 The consolidated financial statements of Cast-N-Link Products Limited (CNL) are not available since the year 1997,
Accordingly, the management of the Group had applied to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) for the exemption from the requirements of section 237 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in respect of
consolidating its subsidiary CML. The SECP, vide its letter EMD/233/627/2002-539 dated Movemnber 05, 2014 under
Section 237(8) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, based on the fact that investments of the Group in CNL are not
material and comprise of 0.00015% of the total assets of the Bank and the investment have been fully provided for,
granted the exemption from consolidation of CNL in its consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2016,

20186 2015
MNote Rupees in "000
9.9  Particulars of provision for diminution in value of investments

Opening balance 15,453,451 15,668,377
Charge for the year 1,447,014 1,055,831
Reversals for the year (1,852,131)

(1,676,066) (796,300)
Transfer from advances 10.4 214,444 595,227
Transfer advances 10,4 (284,000) -
Other transfers 99,769 -
Others 13,853
Closing Balance 8.9.1/8.9.2 15,453,451
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10,

9.9.1 Particulars of provision in respect of type

Available-for-sale securities

Ordinary shares of listed companies and mutual funds

Ordinary shares of unlisted companies

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term Certificates,
Term Finance Cerfificates and Sukuk Bonds

Preference shares

Held=to=maturity securities
Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term Certificates,
and Term Finance Certificates

Investments in associates
Investments in subsidiaries

9.9.2 Particulars of provision in respect of segments

Fully Paid up Crdinary Shares

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term Certificates,
Term Finance Certificates and Sukuk Bonds

Other investmenis

Investments in associates

Investments in subsidiaries

9.10 Unrealized (loss) [ gain on revaluation of

investments classified as Held-fortrading

Ordinary shares of listed companies
Federal Government securities

2016
Note

2,743,863
398,923

9,303,518
433,444

604,979
9.5 981,730
9.8 1,245

14,467,703

3,142,786

9,908,497
433,445
8.5 981,730

9.8 1,245

14.467.703

=]

2015

Rupees in "000

3,735,090

10,603,266
504,320
609,530

1,245

— e
15453451

5,924

9,11 The investments in shares include shares of Pakistan State Qil Company Limited, Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited
and Pakistan Engineering Company with cost of Rs. 4,603 million (2015: Rs: 4,603 million) that have been frozen by
the Government of Pakistan for sale in the equity market due to their proposed privatization.

9.12 The investments also include shares acquired under tri-partite consent agreement dated June 29, 2011. These
strategic investments comprise of the shares of Pakistan State Oil (22,022,713 shares) and shares of Sui Northam
Gas Pipeline Limited (18,805,318 shares). The cost of these shares amounts to Rs. 4,601 million and market value
as at December 31, 2016 amounts to Rs. 11,086 million. These shares can not be sold without concurrence of
privatization commission.

2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000

ADVANCES

Loans, cash credits, running finances, etc.

In Pakistan 709,766,336 621,615,397

Outside Pakistan 52,266,377 54,635,448

762,032,713 676,250,845

lslamic financing and related assets 42.2.2 3,199,129 1,026,891

Met investment in finance lease

In Pakistan 10,2 1,030,538 1,270,081

Bills discounted and purchased (excluding Government treasury bills)

Payable in Pakistan B,855,14 A

Payable outside Pakistan 8,437,549 7,387,939

17,292,694 16,066,727

Advances - gross 10.1 783,555,074 ,

Less: Provision against non-performing advances 10.4 114,671,146 114,281,008

Advances - net of provision IR TERTEN | 580,323,536
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2016 2015
Rupees in "000
10.1 Particulars of advances - gross
10.1.1  In local currency T22,851,148 615,480,140
In foreign currencies 60,703,926 79,134 404
783,555,074 694,614,544
10,1.2 Shor-term (for upto one year) 386,234,580
Long=term (for over one year) 404,800,132 308,379,964
783,555,074 694,614,544
102 Net investment in finance lease
2016 2015
Later than Later than
Mot later  one and Over Mot later oneand  Ower
than one  less than five thanone lessthan  five
year five years  years Total year five years  years Total
Rupees in ‘000
Lease rantals receivable 525,510 375,068 629,224 487422 - 1,116,645
Residual value 140,838 142,125 172738 151,716 - 324455
Minimum lease payments 666,348 517,194 801,962 639,138 - 1,441,100
Financial charges for future periods [T 45,468 18617 52402 - 17019
558,812 471,726 683,346 586,736 - 1,270,081

The leases executed are for a term of 1 to 7 years. Security deposit is generally obtained upto 10% of the cost of
leased assets at the time disbursement. The Group requires the lessees o insure the leased assets in favour of the
Group and maintained financial ratios, as required under the SECP Prudential Regulations for Non-Banking Finance
Companies. Additional surcharge is charged on delayed rentals. The average return implicit ranges from 9.06% to
13.65% (2015: 12,53% to 15,70%) per annum,

10.3 Advances include Rs. 120,562 million (2015: Rs. 128,277 million) which have been placed under non-performing
status (refer note 10.5.3) as detailed below:

2018
Classihed Advances Provision Required Provizion Held
Domestic Overseas Tota] Domastic Overseas Tota] Domestle  Overseas Toda]
Rupess In ‘000"
C of Classification
Olher Assels Especially
Meslianed 1,082,036 - 1,082,006 31,804 - .804 31,804 - 3,804

Substandard 4,843,374 52363 4,845 737 1,128,619 13,081 1,141,710 1,128,614 13,001 1,141,710
Dot 3,561,008 43,765 3,605,673 1,614,012 21 Ba2 1,635,804 1,614,012 21,882 1,635,804
Loss TI.531,7H6 3446048 TIDITEADS  TRT2ISIZ HMTOT0N8 107430530  YTRIBI2 ZATOT.DIE  107430.530

89,019,074 M 542TTT 120561851  BO4STS4T  XOTH1.981 110239938  B04GTOMT B TH19M 110,239 538

s
Chssified Advances Provisicn Required Prevision Held
Domestic Orereeas Total Domestic Overseas Taits] Domestic  Owerseas Tatal
Rupees In ‘000
Category of Classification
Othar Assels Espacisly
Manlioned 2,065,365 - 2,069, 165 19,476 - 19,476 19,476 - 19,476

Subsiandard 7057274 a2 7,140,501 1582057 0,807 1,602, B4 1,582,057 20,807 1,602,864
Doubsful 2,610,175 152,627 2,762 802 47 607 76,3548 1,074,045 047 687 76,358 1,074,045
Loss B4644,181 31680021 116304202  TREMATEZ FG35380  10BE302E2  TEEMMAT2 20935300 108,630 262

BE,000,095 31,005,075 12276870 BLZ04092 0032055 126847 BLZ04092  S003L565  T320,47
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016
10.4 Particulars of provision against non=performing advances:

2018 2015
Specific General Total Specific General Total
MNote Rupees in ‘000'

Opaning belanca 111,326,647 2964 361 114,291,008 88,548,185 3,201,465 101,750,650
Foreign exchange adjustments {287,538) (11,380) {298.978) B58,521 16,854 876,375
Charge for the year B,984.1 261 16,062 482 227,540 16,200,022
s [ i ] on]| ]

(T70,356) 1,478,226 707 870 11,117 486 (253 958) 10,863 528
Transter o irvestments 8.4 (214,444) (214,444) {595,227) - {585,227}
Transfer from investments 8.8 284,000 284,000 - -
Transfer from off balance sheet cbligations 18,1 - 1,494 502 - 1,484,682
Other transfer 263,938 - - -
Amaunt charged off 1054 {97,258) 97,258) {18,228} - {18,228)
Amsaurnis writhan off 108 (266,672) (266,672) {12,880} = (12,680)
Othar adjustmants 1,677 . 1677 {88,091) - (68,081)
Closing bakance TR 11326647 20964361 114,291,008

10.5 Particulars of provision against nen-performing advances:

2016 2015
Specific General Total Specific General Total
Rupees in '000°
In local currency 80,050,265 4,269 942 84,320,207 81,294,092 2,747,891 84,041,983
In foreign currencies 30,189,673 161,265 30,350,939 30,032,555 216,470 30,249,025
110,239,938 4,431,207 114,671,146 111.3215.&4:*_ 2,964,361 114,291,008

10.5.1 As of 31 December 2016, The Bank has not availed the benefit of Forced Sale Value (FSV) of collaterals against non-
performing advances, Last year, the Group had availed the benefit of Forced Sale Value (FSV) of collaterals against
nan-performing advances which had resulted in decrease in provision against MPLs by Rs. 3,598 million.

10.5.2 The SBF has allowed specific relaxation to the Bank for nons=classification of overdue loans of certain Public Sector
Entities (PSEs) which are guaranteed by Government of Pakistan as non-performing loans up till December 31, 2018,

10.5.3 The SBP has allowed specific relaxation to the Group for non-classification of overdue loans of ASG Metals Private
Limited and its associated companies till September 30, 2017, Had that relaxation not provided, the amount of non-
performing loans would have been higher by Rs. 2,005 million {2015: Rs. 1,654 million) and provision would be higher
by Rs.1,080 million (2015: Rs, 923 million).

10,5.4 These represent non-performing advances for agriculture finance which have been classified as loss and fully
provided for more than 3 years. These non-performing advances have been charged off by extinguishing them
against the provision held in accordance with Prudential Regulations for Agriculture Financing issued by the SBP.
This charge off does not, in any way, prejudice the Bank's right of recovery from these customers.

10.5.6 During the period State Bank of Pakistan vide BPRD Circular No.10 dated August 3, 2016 has issued revised
Prudential Regulations for consumer financing which amongst other things reguired banks to maintain general
reserve at a percentage ranging from 1% to 7% based on secured and unsecured portfolio as per slab of NPL to
Gross Loan Ratio for the performing portfolic only. This change resulted in the additional provision of Rs 768 million.
Previously, general provision against consumer and SME loan were made at 1% to 5% of performing portfolio.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer the year ended December 31, 2016

2016 2015
Mote Rupees in "000

10,6 Particulars of write offs:

10,6.1 Against provisions 10.4 266,672 12,690
12,690

10,948

10.6.2 Write offs of Rs. 500,000 and above 10.7
Write offs of below Rs. 500,000

10.7 Details of loan write off Rs.500,000/= and above:

In terms of sub-section (3) of section 33A of the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 the statement in respect of
written-off boans or any other financial relief of Rs. 500,000 or above allowed to a person(s) during the year ended
December 31, 2016 is given in Annesure Il

2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000

10,8 Particulars of loans and advances to directors, associated companies, etc, :

Debts due by directors, executives or officers & staff of the Bank or any of
them either severally or jointly with any other persons

Balance at beginning of the year 31,372,520 30,839,116
Loans granted / additions during the year 4,053,881 4,341,870
Repayments 4,91 3,632 53,303,4&!
Balance at end of the year 30,512,769 31,372,520

e T ae—

Debts due by companies or firms in which the directors of the
Group are interested as directors, partners or in the case of private
companies as members:

Balance at beginning of the year 6,020,112 9,115,000
Adjustment due to retirement / appointment of direciors - (1,154,000)
Loans granted / additions during the year - 62,566,778
Repayments / other adjustments (6,020,112) (64,507 ,666)
Balance at end of the year - 6,020,112
Debts due by controlled firms, managed modarabas
and other related parties:
Balance at beginning of the year 5,555,674 6,014,168
Loans granted / additions during the year 378,870 -
Repayments (68,200) (458,494)
Balance at end of the year 5,866,344 5,555,674
11. OPERATING FIXED ASSETS
Capital work-in-progress 11 1,545,405 1,365,006
Property and equipment 1.2 31,062,696 30,490,562
Intangible assets 11.3 1,450,188 1,215,556
34,058,289 33,071,124
11.1 Capital work=In=progress
Civil works 1.477.219 1,291,008
Eguipments 18,167 16,304
Advances to suppliers and contractors 50,019 57,694

1,545,405 RN
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016
11.2 Property and equipment

Cost | revalued amowunt Accumulated depreciation
Charge for Book
At Additions! At At the year/ At Value at Rate of
January (deletions))  December January  (delletions) /| December  December depreciation
1. 2016 adjustments 31, 2016 1,2016  adjustments 31, 2016 M, 2016
Rupees in 000
Cwmed
Land
= freahold 1,214,811 - 11,208,437 - - - 11,208,437 N
(5,374)
- leasehald 10,372,742 4834 10,377 656 - - - 10,377 666 Ml
Buildings on land:
= freahold 2,804,419 112,658 3,018,670 293,514 138,201 432,873 2 585,787 5% on book value
1,563 158
- leasehald 2,747,843 84,333 2,843,073 230471 118,440 354,383 24BBEO0 5% on book value
10,747 5472
Fumiture and fidwes 2724075 1,181,459 3,869,350 1,771,658 460441 2116427 1,672 8524 20% on cost
(25,843) (16, 144)
0,658 (B,528)
Computer & paripharal
aquipmants 3,025,025 350,679 3,437 65T 2,851,403 Jazp0d 2962369 475,278 33.33% on cost
{19,087) {14,215)
72,051 {57,603)
Electrical & office
equEpmants 3,667,546 384,623 4,037 468 2,320,797 B34 ATT 2846292 1,091,178 20% on cost
(7,900 (5,797)
(6,787 (3,188)
Vehiclas 963,330 701,245 1,010,247 290,286 216,342 300,377 08,870 20% on cost
(296,115) {280,305}
(358,213) 74,054
37,616,601 2 528,827 39,823,577 7,558,120 1,960,704 9212740 30,610,638
(348,585) {316,461}
(276,275) 10,367
Assets held under
finance lease
Vehickes 342657 12,000 249 881 213,662 49,5921 175,018 74,683 20% on oosl
{16,258) {12,385
(B8,520) {76,070)
Offica aquipment 13,304 - 1.850 12436 250 1,378 475 20% on book velua
(1,200 (B36}
(10,254) [10,475)
Assets held under §arah
Machinery 1,305,154 - S, D26 1,096,326 83,201 284,600 181,326 25% ko 33% on cost
{141,857 {126,923)
{787,571) {760,005)
Vehickes 714,584 1 600,027 714,553 90,322 404,832 195,195  20% on book value
(187,128) {153,576}
B2,554 _ (MBI07)
2016 40,085,589 2,840,032 41,141,261 9575037 2184488 1007ES565 31,062,696
(T05,404) (609,580)
(1,079,B66) (1,091,380

AMNUAL REPORT 2016




NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer the year ended December 31, 2016

Cost | revalued amount Accumulated depreciation
Charge for Book
At Additions/ At At the year/ At Value at Rate of
January (debetions)/ December January (dedetions) / Decomber  December depreciation
1, 2015 adjustments H, 2015 1, 2015 adjustments 3, 2M5 M, 2015
Rupees in ‘000
Cwned
Land
= freahokd 11,203,348 1,463 11,214,811 - - - 1,214,811 Hil
= |easehald 10,338 464 M2TE 10372742 - - - 10,372 742 Ml
Buildings on land:
- fraehold 2 BET 306 M3 2904419 148,001 145513 203514 2610805 5% on boak value
= |easehald 2,681,061 67,398 2,747.5843 12688 117,918 23041 2517472 5% on book value
(518} (133)
Fumiture and fixtures 3433518 416,740 2,724,075 2489 573 205828 1,771,658 a52 418 20% on cost
(25,082) (18,031)
(1,104,501) (1,006,713)
Computar & paripheral
equipments 874,472 60052 3,025,025 3447 BOB 334,000 2651403 AT3E22  33.33% on cost
(7,546} {6,906}
(1,111,803) (1,923,247
Electrical & office
equipmants 3,956,737 485,709 3 66T 546 2,785,242 261978 2320787 1,346,748 20% on cost
(5,220) (3,975)
(T69,680) ([T32,448)
Vehicles 1,518,258 184,377 963,330 50,089 135574 290,285 673,044 20% on cost
(79,204} (65,544}
(BT 101} (629 833}
39873514 1514030 3751060 4,853,198 1.20811 7556129 30,061,762
(117.568) (84,588
(3,650,085) (3,491 203)
Assets held under
finance lease
Wehiclas 37,803 88,717 342 857 8,01 26,073 213,552 128,105 20% on cost
(50,763} (40,532)
6,800 -
Offica equipment 15,304 - 13,304 12,13 305 12436 868 20% on book value
Assets held under ljarah
Machinery 1,492,773 280,891 1,395,154 1,175,453 0650 1,006,326 268,827 25% to 33% on cost
[378,510) [%26,044)
(2,733)
Vehicles 792 565 - 714,584 42 565 - 714,563 1 20% on book value
(77.971) (7r.971)
2015 42,430,059 1,863,638 40,085,509 12,061,359 1,566,830 9,585,037 30,490,562
(624,812) (539,136)
[3.643,285) [3454.005)
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11.3 Intangible assets
Cost Accumulated amortisation
Book
At At At Charge for At Value at Rate of
January  Additions | December  January  theyear  December December  amorfisation
1,2016  Adjustments 31, 2016 1, 2016 H, 016 3, 2016
Rupees in "000
Computer software 153,383 372,156 526,039 150,652 22227 172 879 353,160 33.33% on cost
Core Banking Application 1,700,538 G2 TET 2303186 1052278 718475 1,770,753 532443  33.33% oncost
77,831
Website 1,041 - 1,041 1,041 - 1,041 - 33.33% on cost
Room and Membership Card - - - - -
Trading right enttlement
cerfificate (TREC)-(11.7) - - - - - - -
Goodwill on NAFA Acquisiion 655,146 - 655,146 92,593 - 92,583 562,553
Others 4192 562 4774 2681 i1 2,742 2032
2,514,800 975,306 3490196 1,299,245 740,763 2,040,008 1,450,188
Cost Accumulated amortisation
Book
At At At Charge for At Value at Rate of
January  Additions | December  January  theyear  December December  amortisation
1,2015  (Disposal) 31,2015 1, 2015 H, 2015 3, 2015
Rupees in '000
Computer software 154,990 {1,907) 153,883 149,928 724 150,652 3,232 33.33% on cost
Core Banking Application 1,326,910 aT628 1,700,538 418,447 633,631 1,052.278 648,260  33.33% on cost
Website 1,041 - 1,041 1,041 - 1,041 = 33.33% on cost
Room and Membership Card - - - - -
Trading right entitlerment
certificate (TREC) - (11.7) - - - - - - -
Goodwill on NAFA Acquisiion 655,146 - 655,146 92,593 - 82,593 562,553
Others 4192 - 4,192 2,681 - 2681 1,511
2144279 370,51 2,514,800 664,690 634555  1,209245 1215556
11.4 Revaluation of properties
Had there baen no revaluation, the carrying amount of revalued assets at December 31, 2016 would have been as
follows;
Rupees in "000
Land
freehold 1,076,005
leasehaold 869,805
Building
freehald 620,581
leasehold 670,820

IEZE] | -ovuaL REPORT 2016



NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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11.5 The ljarah payments receivable from customers for each of the following periods under the terms of the respective
agreements are given below:

2016 2015
Rupees in "000

Mot later than one year 82,029 83,926
Later than one year but not later than five years 96,848 180,236

178,877 264 162

The rate of profit is 6 months KIBOR + 2.5% (2015: 6 months KIBOR + 2.5%).

11,6 Details of disposals of property and equipment

Details of disposals of property and equipment made to chief executive or a director or an executive or a shareholder
holding not less that ten percent of the voting shares of the Group or any related party, irrespective of the value, or
where original cost or the book value exceeds rupees one million or two hundred fifty thousand rupees respectively,
whichever is lower are given in Annexure Il

11.7 The TRE Certificate acquired on surrender of Stock Exchange Membership Card is stated at Nil value.

According to the Stock Exchanges (Corporatisation, Demutualization and Integration) Act 2012, the TRE Certificate
may only be transferred once to a company intending to carry out shares brokerage business in the manner to be
prescribed. Upto December 31, 2018, a Stock Exchange shall offer for issuance of 15 TRE Certificate each year in
the manner prescribed. After 2019, no restriction shall be placed on issuance of TRE Certificate.

MNote 2016 2015
Rupees in "000
12. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS = net

Deductible temporary differences on :

Provision for diminution in the value of investments 3,642,117 4,117,499
Provision against non-performing advances 3,312,021 8,000,570
Other provision 2,866,050 2,262,569
Provision against defined benefits plans 12,755,946 10,807,811
Unrealised loss on derivatives 691,907 691,907
Provision against oft-balance sheet obligation 116,622 116,622
Others 4,358 -

23,189,021 25,996,978

Taxable temporary differences on :

Excess of accounting book value of leased assets over lease liabilities {8,097)
Revaluation of securities 20.1 (15,104,138)
Mon=-banking assets -
Operating fixed assets {1.212,494)
(18,018,525) (16,324,727)
Met deferred tax assets T 517249 B LIFER
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For the year ended December 31, 2016
12.1 Reconciliation of deferred tax

Deferred tax assets arising in
respect of:

Pravision for diminution in the value of
nvesimenls

Provision against advances

Othar provision

Charge apainst definad benafs plans
Uniraalised gain / bss on dedvatives

Provision against off-balance sheet obligations
Ofhars

Less: Deferred tax (labilities)
arising In respect of:

Excess of accounting boak value of
lkeasad assels over kase [ablities

Revaluation of securities
Non-banking assels
Revaluation of fixed assets

Ned doferned tax assets

13. OTHER ASSETS

Income / mark-up accrued in local currencies

Income / mark-up accrued in foreign currencies
Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepayments

Advance taxation (payments less provisions)

Income tax refunds receivable

Compensation for delayed tax refunds

Assets acquired from Corporate and Industrial Restructuring Corporation (CIRC)

Branch adjustment account - nat

Unrealized gain on forward foreign exchange contracts

Unrealized gain on derivatives

Commission receivable on Govt. freasury transactions

Stationery and stamps on hand

Mon-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

Barter trade balances

Receivable on account of Government transactions
Receivable from Government under VHS scheme

Prize bands an hand
Receivable against sale of shares
Others

Less: Provision held against other assets

Other assets (net of provision)
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January Recognize Recognized December31, Recognized in Recognized in  December 31,
1, 2015 d in Profit In Dther 2015 Profit and Other 216
and Loss Comprehens| Loss Account Comprehensiv
Account  ve lncome [ o lhcome [
Surplus on Surplus on
revaluation revaluation of
...................................... ofassols Rupess in 000 ... 35595 e
3,636,853 480 846 - 4,117 458 (475,382} b 3,642,117
7,082 841 W7, 728 - B,000, 570 4, 6B8,548) - 3320
1,768,167 493 402 - 2,262 5649 403481 - 2,668,050
8,031,229 832,913 843 868 10,807 811 944,530 806,737 12,755,946
691,807 - - 691,907 - - 691,507
116,622 - - 116,622 - - 116,622
- - - - 4,358 - 4158
22338418 28148591 B43 868 25,506 578 13,811,162) 806,737 23,188,021
(37200 4,377 - {8,087) 8,012 - 85)
(11,173,750 - {3,830,386) (15,104,138 - (1.989.989) 147 0o 125)
- - - - - [35.273) (36.273)
{1276,683) 64,198 - {1,212 434) 326452 - {BEE,042)
[12454,163) 59822  (3.830,385) (16,324727) 334464 (2026262) (18,016,525
EIEH E!#’HZ wiﬂn 9!@1 IS.-ﬂ'w Hlm;zul 5.17‘&
2016 2015
Note Rupees in "000
23,234,508 28,528,306
1,651,422 1,673,224
13.1 5,707,385 4 885,084
14,632,950 10,980,767
20,144,561 22237 148
13.5 4,126,792 2,793,622
228,484 271,040
934,495 1,498,108
672,274 1,995,434
9.5.1 - 364,800
5,394,496 5,145,471
310,593 281,133
2,769,018 1,418,746
195,399 195,299
13,2 323,172 323172
13.3 418,834 418,834
336,422 234,578
695,511 7.143
5,500,386 3,015,959
87.276, 86,168,870
13.4 6,446,439 6,077,158
80,830,263 80,081,712
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

131 This includes Rs. 2,325 million (2015: Rs. 2,300 million) advance against Pre-lPO placement of Term Finance
Certificates,

13.2 This represents amount receivable from GoP on account of encashment of various instruments handled by the Group
for GoP as an agent of the SBP. Due fo uncerainty about its recoverability, full amount has been provided for.

13.3 This represenis payments made under the Voluntary Handshake Scheme (VHS), recoverable from GoP. Due fo
uncertainty about its recoverability, full amount has been provided for,

2016 2015
Note Rupees in "000

13.4 Provisions against other assets

Opening balance 6,077,158 5,557,491
Charge for the year 13.4.1 389,917
Reversals 366 17,669
369,900 372,368
Write offs (620) (2,586)
Redassifications 149,895
Closing balance 6,446,439 O77,
13.4.1 This mainly includes provision made on account of financial improprieties.
13.5 Movement in compensation for delayed refund
Opening balance 2,793,522 1,208,251
Accrued during the year 27 1,333,270 1,585,271
Closing balance 4,126,792 o
14. BILLS PAYABLE
In Pakistan 10,152,968 8,858,569
Qutside Pakistan 213,047
9,171,616

15. BORROWINGS

In Pakistan 41,341,143
Cutside Pakistan 3,522,787
15.1 & 15.2

15.1 Particulars of borrowings with respect to currencies

In local currency 41,341,143 19,008,803
In foreign currencies 3,522,787 3,376,050
15.2 44 863,930 22 384 B53
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000

15.2 Details of borrowings
Secured

Bomowings from State Bank of Pakistan

Under Export Refinance Scheme 5,018,651 4,612 557
Under Export Refinance Scheme (New Scheme) 6,397,399 2,262,393
Refinance Facility for Modemization of SMEs 13,000 20,940
Financing Facility for storage of Agriculture Produce (FFSAP) 457,805 591,625
Under Long-Term Financing Facllity (LTFF) 1,633,848 348,800
13,520,703 7,836,315
Repurchase agreement borrowings Anunnun 10,301 tE«BB
17,520,703 18,137,883

Unsecured
Cal borrowings 27,189,616 3,376,063
Overdrawn nostro accounts 326,444
Others 544,463
4,246,970
22 384 B53

15.3 Mark-up / interest rates and other terms are as follows:

- The Group has entered into agreements with the SBP for extending export finance to customers, As per the
terms of the agreement, the Group has granted SBF the right to recover the outstanding amount from the
Group at the date of maturity of finances by direcly debiting the current account maintained by the Group with
the SBP. These borrowings carry mark=up ranging from 4.0% to 6.0% (2015: 4.5 % 1o 7.0 %).

- Repurchase agreement borrowings carry mark-up at the rate of 5.7% per annum (2015: 5.00% fo 9.60% per
annurm) having maturity ranging from January 10, 2017 to January 10, 2017.

- Cal borrowings carry interest ranging from 5.6% to 6% per annum (2015 : 5% to 9.5% per annum).
- Unsecured borrowings "Others” carry interest at the rate of 10% per annum (2015: 10% per annum).

154 Borrowings from the SBP under export oriented projects refinance schemes of the SBP are secured by the Group's
cash and security balances held by the SBP.
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2016 2015
Mote Rupees in "000

16. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Customers

Fixed deposits 439,084,115 330,551,976

Savings deposits 429,137,018 382 255,0M

Current accounts - remunerative 220,938,478 183,332,050

Current accounts - non-remunerative 339,780,994 332,225 875
1,428,940,606 1,228,364 972

Financial Institutions

Remunerative deposits 109,257,412

Mon - remunerative deposits | 93,813,013

228,191,799 203,170,425

1,657,132,405 1,431,535,397

16.1 Particulars of deposits

In local currency 1,498,329,764 1,199,339,988
In foreign currencies [including deposits of foreign branches
of Rs. 86,312 million (2015: Rs. 158,964 milion))
158,802,641 232,195,409
1,657,132,405 1,431,535,397

17. UABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

2016 2015
Minimum Financial Principal  Minimum Financial Principal
lease charges for outstanding lease charges for  ocutstanding
payments  future periods payments future periods
Rupees in "000 Rupees in "000
Mot later than one year 4,864 31,844 33,779 6,232 27,547
Later than one year and

not later than five years 3,020 51,163 75,652 12,011 63,641
7,884 83,007 109,431 18,243 91,188

The Group has entered into lease agreements with First National Bank Modaraba (a related party) for lease of vehicles.
Lease rentals are payable in quarterly instalments. Financial charges included in lease rentals are determined on the basis
of discount factors applied at the rates ranging from KIBOR + 2,95% to KIBOR + 3.3% per annum (2015; KIBOR + 2.95% fo
KIBOR + 3.3% per annum). At the end of lease term, the Group has oplion to acquire the assets, subject to adjustment of
security deposits,
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2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000
18. OTHER LIABILITIES

Mark=up / return / interest payable in local currency 19,163,528 14,041,877
Mark=up / return / interest payable in foreign currencies 203,769 252,916
Unearmmed commission and income on Bai Muajjal and bills discounted 310,604 392,023
Accrued expenses 6,217,050 5,114,789
Advance payments 117,361 56,960
Unclaimed dividends 153,607 164,414
Un=realized loss on forward foreign exchange confracts 1,209,712 1,572,385
Unrealized loss on PUT Option 306,339 -
Provision against off-balance sheet obligations 627,494 627 494
Provision against conlingencies 3,546,841 2,818,525
Employment benefits:

Pension fund . 9,855,826 8,435,332

Post retirement medical benefits A, 13,377,650 11,268,022

Benevolent fund . 1,977,230 1,830,831

Gratuity scheme A, 1,385,322 1,067,622

Compensated absences 6,262,603 5,709,230
Staff welfare fund 389,343 371,257
Liabilities relating to:

Barter trade agreements 14,261,334 14,282 581
Payable to brokers 32,688 610
Othears 9,613,003 9,029,154

T B9,011,304

18.1 Provision against off balance sheet obligations

Opening balance

Reversal of provision for the year
Transfer to advances

Closing balance

18.2 Provision against contingencies

Opening balance 2,818,525
Charge during the year 18.2.1 728,316
Reclassification

Closing balance

3,546 841

18.2.1 This represents provision made on account of regulatory violations and reported instances of financial improprieties
for which investigations are in progress.

19. SHARE CAPITAL
19.1 Authorized Capital

2015 2016 2016 2015
Number of shares Rupees in "000

2,500,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10 cach  [MBMPETTUTTN 25000000

IEZE | -ooaL REPORT 2016



NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 20186

18.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

2015 2016 2016 2015
Number Rupees in "000
Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each
140,388,000 140,388,000 Fully paid in cash 1,403,880 1,403,880
1,987,125,026 1,987,125,026 Izsued as fully paid bonus shares 18,871,251 19,871,251
2,127,513,026 127,513,026 21,275,131 21275131
The Federal Government and the SBP held 75,60% (2015: 75,60%) shares of the Bank as at December 31, 2016,
2016 2015
18.3 Shares of the Bank held by subsidiary and associates Number of shares
Following shares were held by the associates of the Bank as of year end:;
First Credit & Investment Bank Limited 40,000 70,000
Taurus Securities Limited = 11,475

40,000 81,475

*

19.4 Reserves
19.4.1 Exchange transalation reserve

This comprises all foreign currency differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations.

19.4.2 Statutory reserve

Every bank incorporated in Pakistan is required to transfer 20% of their profits to a statutory reserve until the reserve
equals share capital, thereafter 10% of the profits of the Group are to be transferred to this reserve,

19.4.3 General loan loss reserve

The Group is cognizant of the fact that a part of its credit or loan portfolio (funded and non<funded) which is not
currently impaired as per the applicable Prudential Regulations is underperforming and therefore the potential for risk
of credit losses on this part of portfolio is higher than the usual risk.Therefore, as a matter of abundant caution and in
order o protect the equity base of the Group from future contingencies in respect of the credit portfolio, the Board of
Directors in their meeting held on April 29, 2015 decided to transfer an aggregate amount of Rs. 12 billion from the
unappropriated profits fo a "General Reserve for potential loan losses™. This appropriation has been made on the
basis of the management's best estimates and judgment regarding the inherent portfolio risks.

2016 2015
Note Rupees in "000
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS - net

Available-for-sale securities 201 33,117,837 29,562,898
Operating fixed asseis 202 22,054,443 22,168,380
Mon- banking assets 1,126,857 -

56,299,137 61,731,278

201 Surplus [ (deficit) on revaluation of available=for=sale securities = net of tax

Federal Government Securities 4,311,723 9,109,036
Term Finance Certificates and Sukuks 281,349 59,167
Shares and mutual funds 37,269,582 26,047,519
GoP Foreign Currency Bonds 306,362 288,428
Foreign Currency Debt Securities 54 677 39,306
Investment outside Pakistan 8,770,091 10,092,101
. 50,993,784 45,635,557
Deferred tax liability (17,094,125) (15,104,136)
Share of revaluation loss on securities of associates (781,822) (968,523)

33,117,837 562

29 562 808
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2016 2015
Note Rupees In "000
20.2 Movement in surplus on revaluation of fixed assets = net of tax
Surplus on revaluation on January 1, 23,002,503 23,187,017
Transferred to unappropriated profit in respect of incremental
depreciation charged during the year = net of deferred tax m (119,934)
Related deferred tax liability {B4,580)
(175,288) {184,514}
22 827,215 23,002,503
Less: Related deferred tax liability on:
Revaluation as at January 1, 1,236,022 1,300,602
Revaluation of Group's properties during the year -
Incremental depreciation charged during the year
transferred to profit and loss account {64,580)
12 1,174,671 1,236,022
Share of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets of joint venture ; 401,899
Surplus on revaluation on December 31, 168 380

21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

211 Direct credit substitutes

Include general guarantees of indebtedness, bank acceptance guarantees and standby letters of credit serving

as financial guarantees for loans and securities issued on behalf of:

2016 2015
Rupees in "000
- Government 12,013,689 7422 663
- Financial institutions 6,075,143 6,860,358
- Others 21,866,018 24477 771
39,954 850 38,760,792

21.2 Transaction=related contingent labilities

Includes performance bonds, bid bonds, warranties, advance payment guarantees, shipping guarantees and standby

letters of credits related to particular transactions issued on behalf of:

- Government 15,625,100 13,543 468
- Financial institutions 19,015,609 5,084 682
- Others 17,593,612 19,801,269
52,234,321 38,539 419
21.3 Trade=related contingent liabilities
Letters of credit issued on behalf of:
- Government 330,993,013 221,145,520
- Financial institutions 2,421,680 14,847 586
- Others 47,295 687 49,095 879
380,710,380 285088 985
21.4 Other contingencies
21.4.1 Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
[including SBF labilities on Bangladesh borrowing and
interest thereon amounting to Rs. 224 milion (2015 Rs.
204 million), claims refating to former Mehran Bank Limited 4 238.0 ——a52,022

amounting to Rs. 1,597 milien (2015: Rs. 1,597 million)].
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2142 Taxation

21421 The tax retumns of the Bank have been filed upto Tax Year 2016 and amended by the tax authorities up to Tax
Year 2015, For Azad Kashmir and Gilgit Baltistan Branches no amendment to retums filed ws 120 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 has been made, hence returns flled are deemed assessments for all the years till
the tax year 2016.

21.4.2.2 During the year, the tax department amended the tax year 2015 on the major issues i.e. charge for bad debts,
provision against investments, other provision and unrealized gain on derivatives aggregating to Rs. 2,264
million against which the bank has filed Appeal before Commissioner Appeal Inland Revenue [CIR(A)]. The
bank has received favorable judgement of Appelate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) for the tax years 2004,
2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010 on the similar matter during the year 2016. Therefore, no provision has been
made on the opinion of tax consultant of the bank who expect favorable outcome,

In consequent of aforesaid judgement of ATIR for the aforementioned tax years, the bank has filed appeal
effects before the department to obtain reliel on the matter decided in bank's favor i.e. provision for non-
performing loans-net vs gross advances, provision against diminution in value of investment, other provisions,
reversal of provision for diminution in value of investment, other balance sheet provision and etc. However, the
the Bank is in the process of filling appeal effect which will substantially increase further refunds to the Bank,

21.4.2.3 Through Finance Act, 2015, for tax year 2015 and onwards, income from Dividend and income from Capital
Gains taxed at the rate of thirty five percent, As the chargeability of tax imposed was retrospective from the tax
year 2015, therefore, on legal grounds, the bank filed Constitution Petition (CP) before the Honourable High
Court of Sindh which is pending. However, recently the Honourable High Court of Sindh has given favourable
judgement on the same issue in other case against which the department has filed appeal before Supreme
Court of Pakistan. The bank has made the provision on prudent basis.

21424 The other matters under tax contingencies include interest credited to suspense account, allocation of common
expenditure between taxable income and exempt [ low tax rate income and reversal of bad debts expense.
The aggregate effect of contingencies as on December 31, 2016 amounts to Rs, 14,770 million (2015: Rs.
14,622 million). Mo provision has been made against these contingencies based on the opinion of tax
consultants of the Bank who expect favourable outcome upon decision of pending appeals.

21.4.2,5 The Sindh Workers Welfare Fund Act, 2015 (Sindh WWF Act) has been promulgated in the month of May
2015. Eadier as per the Workers Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971, the Bank in which Government holds more
than 51% shareholding remained exempt from levy of WWF. The Sindh WWF Act, 2015 is retrospective in its
effect and it attempts to impose levy from the date even prior to its promulgation. As the chargeability of tax
imposed is retrospective and the law is defective considering constitutional issues — Fee or Tax including
geographical / territorial jurisdiction for bank operating in all the provinces of Pakistan as well as the Bank
employees do not fall in the definition of workers, therefore, on legal grounds against the said levy bank has
decided to file suit before Honourable High Court of Sindh, Hence, no provision has been made for Sindh
WWE in these financial statements based on the advice of the Tax consultant.

21426 In case of Sales Tax / FED, appeals have been filed before varous appellate forums including reference and
constitutional petitions before the High Court of Sindh; wherein apart from other legal grounds, the principal
ground is levy of duty on service which are not specified in the First Schedule io the Customns Act, 1969 and
specially for Tax year 2011 levy of duty by FBR on services provided in province of Sindh after promulgation of
Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011,

21.4.3 Barter Trade Agreements

In order to reduce pressure on the balance of payment, the GoP had entered info barter frade agreements with
various countries and designated the Bank to handle the related transactions on behalf of GoP. Accordingly,
the Bank executed banking arrangements with the designated banks of these countries and opened accounts
in their names. In one of the barter agreement, repayments made to the Bank by the GoP could not be utilized
due to non-finalization of Letter of Exchange for its utilization after 1994 at Government level, which was
required under the relevant barter agreement. The concerned bank is now demanding payment of interest on
the balances in its accounts with the Bank, Since these balances are maintained in current accounts and there
is alsa no clause for payment of any interest in the relevant banking arrangement, therefore the Bank has
strongly refused such claims,

21.44 Contingencies in respect of employees benefits and related matters

The following are the detail of the contingencies arising out of the various legal cases pending adjudication in
respect of employees’ benefits and related matters. The Bank considers that except for Pensionary benefits
(note 21.4.4.1) and Restoration of Commuted Pension (note 21.4.4.4), the financial impact of other matters is
impracticable to determine with sufficient reliability.
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21441 Pensionary benefits to retired employees

In 1977 the Federal Govt. vide letter No. 17 (9) 17 X1 / 77 dated Novemnber 30, 1877 addressed to the Pakistan
Banking Council, directed that all executives/ officers of all nationalized banks would be paid pension as
calculated @ 7T0% of average emoluments on completion of 30 years of qualifying service and where qualifying
service was less than 30 years but not less than 10 years, proportionate reduction in percentage was to be
made. This pension scheme was made applicable with effect from May 01, 1977.

In the year 1997, the Banks MNationalization Act, 1974 ("BMA, 1974") was substantially amended whereby the
Pakistan Banking Council was dissolved and the Board of Directors of the nationalized banks were
empowered mandated respectively to determine personnel policies with the President of the Bank deciding
the remuneration and benefits of the employees in accordance with policies determined by the Board. In the
year 1989, by virtue of the said amendments in BNA, the Board of Directors of the Bank approved the Revised
Pay Structure for the officers/ executives of the bank with effect from January 01, 1999 vide Circular
MNo,37/1999, whereby the Basic salary was increased by 110 % to 140% and besides giving multifarious
benefits to s employees, formula for monthly gross pension was revised. However, the amount of gross
pension on the basis of existing Basic Pay and existing formula was protected,

A number of the bank employees, after attaining the age of superannuation filed Writ Petitions before the
Lahore High Court, Lahore and the Peshawar High Court, Peshawar, praying for re-calculation of their
pensionary benefits and increases in accordance with the Bank circular Mo. 228 { C ) dated December 26,
1977 and furthermore, for allowing the increases in their pension as per the increases alowed by the Federal
Government to its employees. This litigation started in the year 2010 & 2011,

The Peshawar High Court, Peshawar, in terms of judgment dated June 03, 2014, dismissed the petition while
observing that the petition was hit by laches and that the Petitioners could not claim the benefits granted to the
similarly placed employees of other institutions who were governed through different Statutes and Service
Rules, The said order has been assailed by the pensioners before the honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan
where the matter is pending adjudication.

Lahore High Court, Lahare, through its judgment dated January 15, 2016, allowed the Writ Petitions on the
same matter and the Bank was directed to release the pensionary benefits of the Petitioners, The said order
was assailed by the Bank by filing Intra Court Appeals in January 2016 which were dismissed by Lahore High
Court, Lahore, through its judgment dated January 16 2017,

Based on the opinion of legal counsel on this matter, the Bank believes the judgment dated January 16, 2017
can be challenged on merits and legal grounds in the Supreme Court of Pakistan, therefore, the Bank will file
appeal before the Supreme Court of Pakistan against the said order and is confident about the favorable
outcome of the case,

In case this matter is decided unfavorably, as per the advice of the Actuaries, the Bank might have a financial
impact of Rs.47.7 billion approximately as at year ended 31 December 2016, arising out of the additional
pension liability exclusive of any penalties or additional profit due to delayed payment. Pension expense for the
year 2017 and onwards may also increase. No provision was made in the financial statements for the said
amount as prima-facie the Bank has a strong case on merits and legal grounds,

21.4.4.2 Encashment of unavailed leave

Some of the employees of the Bank filed Writ Petitions before Lahore High Court after their retirement, in
September 2012, praying the Court for issuance of directions to the bank for encashing their entire un-availed
leave balance frozen in terms of Bank's Circular 37/1998 and 57/ 19949,

The Bank revised rules of leave encashment with effect from January 1, 1999, As per revised rules, leave
balances accumulated under old rules were marked as “Frozen Leave™ to differentiate it with subsequent
leaves to be accumulated. There was no bar on employses to avail these leaves, which would lapse on
retiremant.

The Lahore High Court dismissed the petitions of the subject ex-employees in April 2014 while observing that
claim of the petitioners was hit by laches as the Petitions were filed in the year 2012 and that all the petitioners
filed the petitions after having availed all retirement benefits when all outstanding dues were paid at the time of
retirement at which point no daim for any amount was made. The Petitioners have filed Intra Court appeals
against the aforesaid judgment which are pending adjudication,

Another Constitution Petition Mo, D-3445/ 2012 tfitled as Iffat Aara Hassan & others vs, MBP etc, filed before
the High Court, of Sindh, Karachi, on the matier was dismissed by a Division Bench vide order dated January
11, 2017, while concluding that the issue which was subject matter of the Petition was passed and closed
fransaction, hence, the same could not be agitated through this Constitution Pefition.
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21443 Post retirement medical facilities

On March 14,1995 on the instructions of Pakistan Banking Council the Bank issued Circular 19/85. In terms of
the said Circular the Bank was to provide relief to the retired employees regarding increase of medical ceiling
on the increase of salary. It was decided that the Bank would re=determine the monetary ceiling of retired
officers/executives after every revision of pay scale on the basis of notional re-fixation in revised scale on point
o point basis, In 2003 two refired employees moved Federal Service Tribunal for increase of post-retirement
medical ceiling in the light of the said Circular. The Bank contested the case but a representative of
Establishment Division stated before the FST that Bank had adopted the said Circular and the two appeals
were accepted by the FST. The Bank's appeals before the Supreme Court failed and even review petitions
ware dismissed.

Later on in September, 2011 Ch, Muhammad Qasim and 5 others who had opted for separation from service
under GHS/ WYHS filed Writ Petition for availing similar relief of post-retirement medical ceiling while citing the
respective judgments of the FST and Supreme Court, The Bank contested the Writ Petition on the Grounds
that the petitioners had opted for separation from the service of the Bank under GHS AND VYHS after receiving
payment of compensation as contemplated under the said Schemes, With regard to medical ceiling for such
optees, it was contended by the bank before the Court that oplion was given to such employees either to
accept the present medical ceiling for 10 years in lump sum or to continue with the present payment as if they
had retired on attaining the age of superannuation. The petitioners had opted for continuing with the present
ceiling as prevalent at the time of the separation scheme floated by the Bank therefore, they were not entitled
for any benefit under the said circular. It was also urged by the Bank that in view of judgment of Apex Court in
Maseemn Arif Abbasi case, the petitioners, after having signed a disclaimer at the time of receipt of benefits
under GHS, were not entiled to any further payment. The High Court while disregarding these arguments
allowed the Writ Petition. The Bank has filed an Intra Court Appeal against the order of the single bench which
is still pending adjudication,

21.4.4.4 Restoration of Commuted Pension

The portion of pension of an employee commuted at the time of retirement is restored after the lapse of period
for which the commutation was made. However, that restoration is made without applying any increase granted
in pension during that period. Some of the retired employees filed Writ Petitions before Lahore High Court
while praying the court for restoration of the commuted portion of their pension with application of all the
increments granted during the period for which the pension was commuted.

In one of such Writ Petitions, the Honorable Lahore High Court, without issuing notices to the bank disposed of
the same vide order dated January 13, 2015 while cbserving that the Petitioner was also entiled to be treated
at par with the pensioners whose cases had already been decided in a case titled as “Additional Accountant
General Pakistan Revenue, Lahore vs, AA.Zuberi® which had attained finality up to the level of Supreme Court
of Pakistan

The judgment referred in the case was given by a Division Bench of Lahore High Court in which restoration of
pension after period of commutation was directed to be allowed at the rate prevailing at the time of restoration
and not at the rate of pension prevailing at the time of commutation. High Court in the subject case came to the
condlusion that an employee was given restored pension at the rate prevailing fifteen years ago and that such
an acfion on the part of the employer would be a violation of Aricle 9 of the Constitution and would also he
conftrary to the test of economic justice. In the above mentioned case the Bank has filed an Intra Court Appeal
as the matter was decided without summaoning the Bank. The Bank is of the view that the A.A, Zubari's
judgment pertains to Civil servants and the Bank employees are not civil servants. The matter is still pending
adjudication.

In case this matter is decided unfavorably, the bank estimates based on the actuarial advice that the financial
impact arsing from the additional liability would be approximately Rs. 3,404 million excluding any penal
interest/ profit payment due to delayed payment in case of unfavorable decision, Pension expense for 2017
onward will also increase due fo this decision. No provision has been made in these financial statements for
the above-mentioned amount as the Bank is confident about the favorable outcome of the matter,

21.4.4.5 Regularizing of temporary hires/foutsourced workers

A practice was prevalent in the Bank for hiring temporary godown keepers for keeping watch over the pledged
stocks of the borrowers. Letters of appointment to be issued by the Bank to such temporary employees for a
period of less than 90 days and after short breaks they would be re-hired for similar short pericds, In 2001-
2002 the temporary godown staff filed Appeals before the FST for regularization of their services. The Bank
pointed out that such employees were not on the pay roll of the Bank and their temporary employment did not
entitle them for regular absorption in the Bank. Subsequently in terms of President office circular No, 10/2003
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dated August 1, 2003 a formula was evolved that if such temporary employes had completed three years’
service as on the date of the circular with breaks of nol more than 15 days, they would be eligible for the
absorption on regular bases (with certain other conditions). Subsequently the FST while accepting the appeals
of the temporary hires adopted almost the same criterion as given in the said circular, The honorable Supreme
court also upheld the decision of the FST (2005 SCMR 100). The Bank had obtained permission from
Government to absorb 1500 godwon staff in the Bank. All who fulfilled the criteria were absorbed., Some
Petitions are still pending before High Courts as well as NIRC in terms of which the Pelitioners have sought
regularization of service in terms of the lkram Bari judgment.

Under the SBP Guidelines, in terms of a policy decision the bank outsourced certain noncore jobs to various
sarvice provider companies after entering into contract with them. The sources deployed by the service
provider companies are actually their employees and the said companies have the sole administrative control
over those resources. However some of those resources filed writ petitions before various benches of High
Courts and NIRC while praying for issuance of directions to the Bank for absorbing them in the regular service
of the Bank while alleging that actually they were employees of the Bank. Petitions filed before the Peshawar
High Court, Abbotabad and Mardan Bench were allowed, Appeals filed by the Bank before the honorable
Supreme Court of Pakistan against the order of the Peshawar High Court, Abbotabad Bench were disposed of
on March 03, 2016 and the Bank was directed to decide the cases of the Respondents after engaging them
through personal hearings. Subsequently all the Respondents who had been hired through a service pravider
company (80 in numbers) were heard in person and their cases for regularization in Bank's service wers
declined through speaking orders duly communicated to them. Many of those Petitioners again approached
High Court and MIRC for redress of their grievance. Some of those Petitioners also filed contempt petitions
before the honorable Supreme court which were decided in terms of order dated November 25, 2016 and the
Bank was directed to regularize the services of all those Petitioners. The Bank has filed a Review Petition
against the said order which is stil pending adjudication.

Appeal filed by the Bank against the order of Peshawar High Court, Mardan Bench in the matter of Mr,
Talimand and 23 others was dismissed by the honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan vide order dated May 25,

2016 and Bank was directed to regularize all the Respondents in Bank's service, The Bank has filed a Review
Petition against the said order.

Some Petitions filed by the employees of service provider companies are pending adjudication before NIRC
Islamabad Bench. Moreover in the mid of August 2016, some service provider companies ferminated the
services of some resources deployed at various Bank Branches/offices, Almost all of those employees (around
150 In number) have filed petitions before various benches of NIRC for their absorption in Bank's service.

The Bank believes that the financial impact of this matter is not expected to be material.
21.44.6 Golden Handshake (GHS)

The Bank had introduced the Golden Hand Shake Scheme in 1997 with a cut-off date, however, some of the
employees who had opted for separation under the sald scheme were not relieved on the said date and
continued to perform their duties. Subsequently some of those employees filed Petitions before various high
courts for additional payment of certain pensionary benefits beyond the cut off date and also for increase in the
salaries announced by the Bank after the cut off date as menfioned in the scheme but the Apex Court held that
after having received the payments and signed disclaimer no further payment could be daimed by such optees
under this scheme. Most of the cases have been disposed of on the basis of Apex Court judgment in Maseem
Arif Abbasi case (2011 SCMR 448). There are still some pending Petitions, however, keeping in view the said
Judgment primafacie the Bank has a good case.

21.4.4.T Foreign Exchange repatriation case

While adjudicating Foreign Exchange repatriation cases of exporter namely: M/S Fateh Textile Mills Limited,
the Foreign Exchange Adjudicating Court of the State Bank of Pakistan has also adjudicated penalty of Rs.
1,020 million, arbitrarily on the Bank. The Bank has filed appeals before the Appellate Board and Constitutional
Petitions in the Honorable High Court of Sindh against the said judgments. The Honorable High Court has
granted relief to the Bank by way of interim orders. Based on merits of the appeals management is confident
that these appeals shall be decided in favor of the Bank and therefore no provision has been made against the

impugned penalty,

2016 2015
Rupees in "000
21.5 Commitments in respect of forward exchange contracts

Purchase 145,531,852 273,199,134
Sale 20,986,181 183,645,395

21.6 Commitments for the acquisition of operating fixed assets 1,094,029 1,999,488
21.7 Other commitments

Professional services to be received 12,670 81,095
Commitments for sale of quoted securities under future confracts under - 174,985
counter commitmants
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22, DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Group enters into foreign exchange forward contracts to manage its foreign currency exposure, The Group is also party
to put option held by Agritech Limited for purchase of its shares, The accounting policy for derivative is disclosed in note 5.6
to the financial statements.

2016 2015
Rupees in "000
23. MARK-UP | RETURN / INTEREST EARNED

On Loans and advances to;
Customers 54,559,229 56,954,514
Financial institutions 37,698 68,209
54,596,927 57,022,723

On Investments in:

Held-for-trading securities 667,347 450,240
Available-for-sale securities 40,937,305 38,925.217
Held-to-maturity securities 17,445,504 16,359,970
59,050,156 55,735,428
On deposits with financial institutions 596,455 482 468
On securities purchased under resale agreements 785,291 1,145,745

115,028,828 114,386,364
24. MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EXPENSED

Deposits 50,051,476 53,275,394
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 8,250,159 5,551,365

Shart-term borrowings 1,292,715 1,172,615
59,594,350 59,899,374

25, INCOME FROM DEALING IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES
This includes Rs, 3,377 million (2015: Rs, 6,614 million) on account of interest on Cross Currency Swap transactions
charged by Foreign Exchange department to Treasury Department.

2016 2015

Rupees in "000
26. GAIN ON SALE & REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES = net

Federal Government Securities

Market Treasury Bills 153,795 189,081
Pakistan Investment Bonds 3,084,430 6,633,083
GoP ljarah Sukuks 650 370
3,238,875 6,824,534

Shares and mutual funds 5,231,490 4 922 735
Foreign Government / debt securities 919 24,734
Associates 54,188 510,798

8,525,411

ANMUAL REPORT 2016



COLLABORATION WITH IMMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

27,

OTHER INCOME

Rent on property / lockers

Gain on sale of property and equipment

Compensation for delayed tax refunds

Met unrealized gain on derivatives-put option in
respect of Agritech Limited (an associate)

Others

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and allowances

Charge for defined benefit plans

Mon-executive directors’ fees, allowances and other expenses

Mon-executive directors’ fees, allowances and
other expenses - Subsidiaries

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity and other utilities

Legal and professional charges

Communications

Repairs and maintenance

Financial charges on leased assets

Books, stationery, printing and other computer accessories

Advertisement, sponsorship and publicity

Donations

Contributions for other Corporate and Social Responsibility

Auditors' remuneration

Depreciation

Depreciation on ljarrah Assets

Amoriization

Depreciation on Non-banking Assets

Conveyance

Entertainment

Travelling

Security services

Outsourcing and janitorial services

Clearing, verification, licence fee charges

Subscription

Brokerage

Training

Fixed Assets charged off

Nor-banking asset revaluation deficit

Miscellaneous operating expenses

AMNUAL REPORT 2016

2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000
31,028 33,766
169,553 15,009
13.5 1,333,270 1,585,271
- 364,800
32,717 112,273
1,566,568 2,111,119
27,234,174 24,637,535
4974977 4,416,670
a5 25,863 20,814
3,690 4,567
281 3,461,073 3,329,064
645,202 314,997
1,070,678 942 385
1,140,537 1,067,320
6,719 9,590
1,027,852 848,112
585,618 809,914
28.2 950 931
28.2 54,317 58,659
283 177,277 162,623
1.2 2,184,488 1,566,839
67,046 81,154
1.3 740,763 634,555
34,406 =
275,030 279,588
129,649 100,045
534,696 558,207
2,090,662 1,994,719
1,096,187 870,705
273,025 238,507
61,370 43,522
181,706 325,567
67,985 72,704
- 133,793
111,538 =
174,932 BN TS LA
48,432,410 43,720,204
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

281 This includes Rs. 1.800 million (2015: Rs.1.800 million) insurance premium against directors’ liability insurance.

28.2 Donations and Contributions for Corporate & Social Responsibiliies exceeding Rs. 0.1 million have been disclosed in
Annexure IV,

Mote : Mone of the directors / executives or their spouses have any interest in the donees, except Mr, Tarig Kirmani
(director) who is member of the director Professional Education Foundation, Karachi and Director.Family Education
Services Foundation (FESF).

28.3 Auditors' remuneration

Grant Thornton EY 2016 2015
Anjum Rahman Ford Rhodes  Total Total
—RE, 0 000
Audit fee - Annual 6,226 6,226 12,452 12,452
Review of interim financial statements 2,178 2,178 4,356 4,356
Fee for audit of domestic branches 5,080 5,080 10,120 10,120
Fee for taxation, special cerifications
and sundry advisory services 14,136 4,336 18,472 17,470
Sales tax 2,208 1,424 3,632 2,220
Out-of-pocket expenses 4,500 4,500 9,000 7,800
34,308 23,724 58,032 54,418
Fee for audit of overseas branches
including advisory services and
out-ofpocket expenses 113,565 102,152
Fee for audit of subsidiaries
including out-of-pocket expenses _ 5,680 6,053
34,308 23,724 177,277 162,623
2016 2015
Note Rupees in '000
29, OTHER CHARGES
Penalties imposed by the SBP / regulatory authorities 309,450 73,748
309,450 73,749
30. TAXATION
For the year
Current 3041 9,686,755 14,672,221
Deferred 3,476,698 (2,874,712)
13,163,453 11,797,509
For prior year
Current 30.1 2,298,485
Deferred -
2,298 465
302 14,095 874
30.1  Current taxation includes Rs. 321 million (2015: Rs. 267 million) of overseas branches.
30.2 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Accounting profit before tax 37,594,737 34,172 557
Income tax at statutory rate @ 35% (2015 35%) 13,158,158 11,960,395
Increase [ (derease) in taxes resulting from:
Prior year tax efiects 1,344,024 2,298 465
Others 5,205 ;1 62,886)
Tax charge for current year 14,507,417 095,

303 The Federal Government has extended one time super tax at the rate of 4% on income of banks for the year ended
December 31, 2015 (Tax Year 2016). This tax has been levied for financing the rehabilitation of internally displaced
persons affected by the ongoing war on terror, Accordingly, provisions of Rs. 1.3 billion for Super tax have been made
for the prior year,
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2016 2015
31. BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Profit after tax for the year Rupees in "000 23,039,549 20,043,034
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Numbers "000 2,127,513 2I12?i513
Basic earnings per share Rupees 10.83 8.42
Basic and diluted eamings per share are same.

2016 2015

Note
Rupees in "000

32. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and balances with treasury banks 160,085,598 151,180,845

Balance with other banks 14,395,805 20,639,421

Call money lendings 61,200 3,061,200

Call borrowings (27,189,616) (3,376,063)

Owverdrawn nostros (82.811) A4
147,270,176 171,188,959

2016 2015
Number
33, STAFF STRENGTH

Permanent 13,289

Temporary { on contractual basis 2,882

Total Staff Strength 16,171

331  In addition to the above, the Group is utilizing the services of other companies including security services and the
number of persons deployed by such companies as at year end are 9,898 (2015: 9,254).

34. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
341 Defined benefit plans
34.1.1 General description

General description of the type of defined benefit plan and accounting policy for recognising actuarial gains and
losses is disclosed in note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Principal actuarial assumptions

The financial assumptions used in actuarial valuation at December 31, 2016 of pension fund, post retirement medical
benefits, benevolent fund and gratuity scheme are as follows:

2016 2015
Salary increase rate 10.00%
Discount rate 10.00%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 10.00%
Pension indexation rate 5.50%
Rate of inflation in the cost of medical banefits B8.00%
Mortality table Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC
2001-2005 2001-2005
Rupees in "000
Mumber of employees covered under retirement benefit plan 12,048 12,539
34.1.2 Net defined benefit liability - pension fund
Present value of defined benefit obligations 54,855,012 46,819,562
Fair value of plan assets 48_.?52,41 ! !33,354,230!

18 6,102,602 sdaalaaz
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34.1.21

34.1.2.2

3413

34.1.3.1

Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability = pension fund

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined

liability for pension fund and its components,

Presant value of defined . Net defined benafit
banafit cbigation Fair value of plan assets fiability
2016 FILH 2018 2015 2016 2015
Rupees in 000,
Balance as at Jamsary 01, 48,819,560 43,052,540 38,384 229 35,520,881 8,435,331 7,531,648

Included In profit and loss

Curant sarvice cost 1,456,522 1,145,552 . - 1,456,522 1,145,592
Interest cost / income 4,544 817 4,727 058 3,753,234 3,931,706 791,503 796,352

6,001,339 5,872,650 3,753,224 3,931,706 2,248,115 1,940, 944
Included in other comprehensive incomea
Remeasurmant loss / {gain)
. Agtuarial loss [ {gain) arising an
financial assumptions = (3TA2TY . (2,387 548) = 2,350,421
demograghic assumptions = - . - - -
expariance adjustments A, TT6, 240 - 3,265,357 - 1,511,583 -
= Ratum on plan assats sxchuding interast ncome = - 3,753,234 = 1| (3.753.224) -
4,776,940 [37.927) 7,018,581 (2,067,548 (2.241,681) 2350421
Others
Banefits paid (2.7aze2m)| [ (2058 503y [ (2.74z,827)) [ (.068,503) - -
Banefits paid an bahalf of fund - - 1,300,353 || 2ae3864 || (1300353 (] (2463 064)
Contributions paid by the employer = - 1,038 923719 §| (1.038.850) (923,719
(2.742,82T) (20%8503)  (403,624) 1,315,1B0  [2,330,203) (3,387,583
Balance as at Decambar 31, 54 B55.012 IGIB'IQ‘& 48752410 38,364,220 B 102,602 8,435 331
Plan assets MNote 2016 2015
Rupees in "000
The compaosition and the fair value of the plan assets of the
fund are as follows:
Pakistan Investment Bonds 1,608,503 6,693,178
Term Finance Certificates 558,259 641,445
Mutual Funds / Shares 14,688,924 10,758,737
Term Deposit Receipts 8,912,713 2,419,036
Defence Saving Certificates 6,287,332 16,740,033
Special Saving Certificates 12,406,140 -
Cash at Bank 537,315 1,131,801
44,999,186 38,384,230
Net defined banefit liability - post retirement medical scheme
Present value of defined benefit obligations 13,377,650 11,268,022
Fair value of plan assets - -
1331'?65!3 11 iEEBEIZEZ

Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability - post retirement medical scheme

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined

liability for post retirement medical scheme and its components.

Prasent value of defined . Nal defined benafit
benafit abligation Fair value of plan assats fisbility
2016 2015 2016 2015 206 2018
Rupaas in ‘000
Balance as at January 01, 11,268,022 10,220,524 - - 11,288,022 10,220,524
Included in profit and loss
Cusrant sarvioe cost 237,642 183,580 | - | | - | 237,642 183,580
Intarest cost ! (incoma) 1,104,088 1,130,452 - = 1.1 1,130,492
1,341,730 1,314,072 . - 1,344,730 1,314,072
Included in other comprehensive Incomea
. Actuarial loss [ (gain) arising an
financial assumptions 1,057 432 TE, B34 . - 1,057 432 76,834
demograghic assumptions = - . - = -
sxperience adjustments 164,747 - = = 164,747 -
1.212179 76, B34 . - 1,222.179 76, 834
Others
Banefits paid (d54,261) [343,408) - - [454,281) (343,408)
Balance as &t Decambear 31, 13377Es0 11 268 023 - - 13377650 11 ]
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2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000
34.1.4 Net defined benefit liability - Benevolent Scheme
Present value of defined benefit obligations 1,830,831
Fair value of plan assets -
18 1@301331
3141 Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability = Benevolent Scheme

34.1.5

34151

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined
liability for Benevolent Scheme and its components,

Present value of defined Net defined beneafit
benefit obligation Fair value of plan assets Bability
M8 2015 2018 015 2018 2018
Rupaes in "000
Balance as at January 01, 1,830,831 1,624,008 - - 1,830,831 1,624,009
Included in profit and loss
Currant service cost 61,464 28,238 61,464 28,239
Interest cost [ (incoma) 177,760 181,153 - - 177,760 181,153
239,224 208,392 - - 239,224 209,382
Included in other comprehensive income
- Actuaria| loss [ (gain) arising on
financial assumptions 18,906 B3.416 - - 18,906 83,416
demographic assumplions - - - - - -
exparience adjustments (5,255)| = = - {5,255} -
13,851 B3 418 - - 13,651 83,416
Othars
Benefits pabd (106,476) (85,986) - - (106,476) {B5,986)
Balance as at December 31, 1,977,230 1,830,831 - - 1,977,230 1830831
2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000

Net defined benefit liability - Gratuity Fund

Present value of defined benefit obligations 1,298,782 1,001,423
Fair value of plan assets = o

Holding Company 18 1,298,782 1,001,423
Subsidiaries 86,540 66,199

Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability = Gratuity fund

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the clesing balances for net defined
liability for gratuity fund and its components.

Present value of defined Net defined benefit

Fair vabue of plan assets

benefit obligation Hability
2016 2015 2018 2015 2016 2015
Rupees In "000
Balance as at January 01, 1,001,423 892,157 - - 1,001,423 892,157
Included in profit and loss
Current sendice cost 166,654 136,230 - - 166,694 136,230
Intarest cost ! {income) 96,653 88,922 - - 96,653 98,822
263,347 235,152 - - 263,347 235,152
Included in other comprehensive income
- Actuarial loss [ (gain) arising on - -
financial assumptions (2,756) (100,189} - - {2,756) {100,189)
demographsc assumptions - - - - - -
experience adjustments 106,556 - = - 106,556 -
103,800 (100,189) - - 103,800 1100,185)
Others
Benefits paid (69,788) {25,697) - - (69,788) (25,687)
Balance as at December 31, 1,298 782 1,001,423 - - 1,208,782 1,001,423

—— e —— —
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34.1.6 Duration

As at December 31, 2016, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligations was as follows:

Years
Pension Fund 12.0
Post retirement medical fund 12.0
Benevolent fund 12.0
Gratuity fund 12.0

34.1.7 Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date due to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other
assumpfions constant would have effected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Effect of discount rate on present value of Increase Original Decrease
defined benefit obligation by 1% Liability by 1%
Discount rate (%) 10,50% 9,50% 8,50%
Rupees in "000
Pension Fund 49,037,064 54,855,012 61,983,039
Post Retirement Medical Scheme 11,535,988 13,377,650 16,723,773
Benevolent Scheme 1,830,831 1,977,230 1,830,831
Gratuity Scheme 1i1 51 i?ﬁﬁ 1IZQBI?32 114}'5195?
Effect of salary increase rate on present value of Increase Original Decrease
defined benefit obligation by 1% Liability by 1%
Salary increase rate (%) 10.50% 9.50% 8.50%
Rupees in "000
Pension Fund 57,946,191 54 855,012 52,102,885
Post Retirement Medical Schemea 14i‘1 D4i1 58 13i3T?iEED 121?35i1 37
Benevolent Scheme 1,987,002 1,877,230 1,957,458
Gratuity Scheme 1,480,502 1,298,782 1,145,680
Effect of medical inflation rate on present value of Increase Original Decrease
defined benefit obligation by 1% Liability by 1%
Medical inflation rate (%) 10.50% 9.50% 8.50%
Rupees in "000
Post Retirement Medical Scheme 14,243,870 13,377,650 12,652,150

34.1.8 Expected contributions for 2016

Rupees in "000
The expected contributions to be paid to the funds in the next financial year are as follows:
- Pension Fund 1,116,906
The expected expense fo be recognized for the schemes in the next financial year are as follows:
- Post Retirement Medical Scheme 1,676,804
- Benavolent Schemse 244,591
- Gratuity Scheme 319,611
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2016 2015
MNote Rupees in "000

34.2 Other employee benefits

34.2.1 Reconciliation of net liability recognized for
compensated absences

Opening net liability 5,364,523
Charge for the year 669,143
Benefits paid during the year (324,4386)
Closing net liability 18 5,709,230

Reconciliation of net liability recognized for compensated absences for the five years is as follows:

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Rupees in "000
Opening net liability 5,709,230 5,364,523  4.341.8M 3,795,006 3,148,005
MNet charge for the year 553,373 344,707 1,022,652 546,865 647,001
Closing nel liability 6262603 5709230 5364523 4,341,871 3.785.006
34.2.1,2 Experience adjustment on obligation 2016 2015
Rupees in "000
Present value of defined benefit obligations 5,709,230
Fair value of plan assets -
Deficit 5.709

34.2,1.3 Working of sensitivity analysis (Discount rate effect)

1% Increase  Original 1% Decrease

Liability
Discount rate 10.50% 9.50% 8.50%
Rupees in "000
Present value of defined benefit cbligations 5,816,700 6,262,603 6,771,378

34.2.1.4 Working of sensitivity analysis (Salary increase rate effect)

1% Increase  Original 1% Decrease

Liability
Salary increase rate 10.50% 9.50% 8.50%
Rupees in "000
Present value of defined benefit obligations 6,796,257 6,262,603 5, TBT 280
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35. COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

President Directors Executives
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Rupees in "000
Fees - - 25,863 20,814 - -

Managerial remuneration 42,000 42000 = - 3,214,110 2,245 538
Charge for defined benefit plan 3,500 3,500 - - 1,418,513 1,187,011
Rent and house maintenance - - - - 1,474,544 1,026,378
Ltilities 1,421 2,304 - - 494,335 335,373
Medical 17 295 - - 550,739 404,492
Conveyance - - - - 868,404 503,061
Bonus and others 2,690 22,994 - - 693,068 564,830
49,728 71,083 25,863 20,814 8,713,713 6,266,683

Mumber
MNumber of parsons 1 1 7 ] 2,306 1,803

The President and certain executives are also provided with free use of Bank's cars, household equipment, mobile phones
and free membership of clubs.

Executives mean executives, other than the chief executive and directors, whose basic salary exceeds five hundred
thousand rupees in the financial year.

Performance Bonus is accounted for on payment [ approval basis.
The above information does not include particulars of directors, chief executives and executives of subsidiaries.
36. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordery transaction between
market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the
Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whaole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

+ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

The fair value of traded investments is based on quoted market prices, and have been disclosed in note 9,

Fair value of fixed term loans, other assets, other liabilities and fixed term deposits cannot be calculated with sufficient
reliability due to absence of current and active market for such assets and liabilities and reliable data regarding market rates
for similar instruments. The provision for impairment of loans and advances has been calculated in accordance with the
Group's accounting policy as stated in note 5.

The maturity and re-pricing profile and effective rates are stated in notes 41.4.1, 41.4.2 and 41.3.3 respectively.

In the opinion of management, the fair value of the remaining financial assets and liabilities are not significantly different
from their carrying values since assets and liabilities are either shori<term in nature or in the case of customer loans and
deposits are frequently repriced.
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36.1 On balance sheet financial instruments

2016
Az Fair i
HFT Swulabia far HTM Loard ardl il financial Tt Larwed 1 Lawa] 2 Lawa] 3 Toud
Eaa Razilviklis Fab Foic
{Flepa in TOT}
Fisaseia] panils rnsunid o falr vijse
|rwusiments.
= Marknt Traassry Sl §O2.30T 359,074,283 - 386,574,570 - 369 97E, 5T - 385,574,570
= Paklston Frvavimani Bonds 5,506,368 133,455 436 - 43,412 505 - T3, 813, 505 - 143,412,505
=GP Fonaign Cumency Bonds - BLEIN - B,551.330 - B.991,520 - B.561.930
— Ddlireary shiaves of fsled companis HII 54 AET.TTE - 54, B9 336 54 505, 508 - - 54,650 936
— Dvdlireiry shases of usflad companias - 1,732.05% - 1,TE2,358 - 1755 - 1,752,258
- easimants in sgla] lunds [T 3385 - 4055086 - 4 (55,098 - A, 055036
- Ovdlirerty shates ol a bank cutsids Pakien - 13386 - 6,131,306 9213288 . - 5,131 306
- Prefarenss shani - 00298 - A6 230,218 . - 1216
- Fatuign Cumancy Dabl Securitias - ETa S84 - STA96d . ETES ] = STA364
- Fatsign Jarsarnirme Seaidbes - 3,7 - 5,TELME - LTI - 3,73
= Termn Fiagnos Carllicales | Misharks
#nd Sukuk; Bonds: - ELE =T ) . . - 55300085 . 55503, - 55,3045
Firarcial assels not measured at - - . . - . . - -
fair valbus [reder nobs 362
Caantiand bank belancas with 557 - - 160,085, 54 - R0 L SR - -
Belerns wits afer banks - - 14584, b0k - LT ) - -
Landing f nencel nsnments - - 1,163 - i1, T 388 - -
|rwestements - - . . - -
= bdarint Tresasary Bills - - HATRATE - TR - -
= Pekistan kvermont Bonds - = TN - T8I - -
= {5aP Foraign Cumency Bonds - - T80 503 - T, 503 - -
= Fareign Gavemment Seouthes - - 25,006,502 - 25108 302 - -
= Fareign Cumency Dabt Securities - - @0y - £ 14 - -
= Dobentures, Bonds, Sukks, Partiagation Tam
Cartiicaies and Torm Finance Cortifiotss - - T, 554 - - 187 35 - - - -
Advarces 63,391,521 - 6B, B 928 - - - -
Oier assols. = = = E3 = = = =
11, SES ] [T ] 3] = 1937 EX CREEET N TR = [HIEH]
Fisascia] Fatitisa nof mansured o fr vius
Daspeains and ohar accounls - - - - 1857132405 657,102,885 - -
Bl paryable - - - - 10,187,250 10,187 250 - -
Boowings - - A B51330 a4, B61.230 - -
Lisbdiives eyt it subjicd ) finarcn faass - - . . a1,1T 10T - -
Citer eizdfas: [aackuing Labliias againsl - - . . B850 a1, - -
st s b : : - PR ¥ MY TR : :
2015
—Caryiog feou 7T
HFT Aorsl|ablla for HTW Losng and  Other Aranchl Tatal [E Lawel ¥ Lavel ¥ Total
Sade Eacnyables Fzaitinn
{Rupsss in ‘30
Financial assats measured ai fair valen
Frvasimacts
- Meroel Tremsury Bille BT A1 - - 413,367 658 - 13887664 - 413,897 868
=Pacistan lrwestrent Bords 1445238 170B2L IS - - 172267, 338 - 128736 - 2273
=i50F Fareign Cumancy Bands - 86T A - - ] - AT EG - LR R ]
= {rdinary stanes of listed companies 16721 A4, 4 - - &4 AT T35 44 407 T - - 44 407 T
=rdinary shares of unlisted companies - THL MO - - T M0 - T30, 340 - T340
= bwasmants in mutual ferds 02 LEIT N - - 2,507, 508 - 2.537,508 - 2,507 506
= rdinary shares of & bank culside Paiistan - 10,555 356 - - 10,5855, 198 10,555,365 - - 10,555,356
=Fraforanon shams - 185,40 - - 156,840 FIE 440 - - 3EE 440
=Foragn Govamment Securiias - L) - - 520,81 - 520,03 - 52008
=Fonugn Cunency Dabi Socurtios - ZrEaR - - 2,738 B - 2725502 - 272,502
=Tuem Finarca Carfieaies /| Musharka and Sulok Bonds = 23,774,981 - - 23,748,181 - TT4E 181 - 23,748,161
Financial asssts sol measured o Sk walus - - - - - - - -
Cash and banit Balances with SBP - - - 151, 10845 - 151,150 45 - - - -
Gallricns with othwe hanks - - - HEman - 253N - - - -
Lerxdirg o francial rsrrets - - - 1AM ST - TS - - - -
Ireeslaments - - - - - - - - -
=hricel Tremmry Bille - - 8307 50 - . 4,307,531 - - - -
=Pasmian bvestrent Bonds - = IETESTE - . 107 STE.673 - - - -
=i30F Farsign Curmancy Bands - - 1410578 - 1410578 - - - -
=ifner Fedoral Govemmeant Sacuriies - - 2,544 000 2544 008
=Forsgn Govenment Secures - - 20,851 534 - . 20861 534 - - - -
=Fonsgn Currency Dait Seountes - - &15 - - e - - - -
=Dlataniures, Bonds, Svinkcs, Farticipalion Tem
Gerifiates and Tam Financa Certfrales - - 161 820 - . 16, - - - -
Befwmons - - - 50,35 506 - 580350 536 - - - -
Db assels (aeckuding markug accruesd| - - - anet T2 B 0Et X - - - -
Financial Babilitbes st moasured ab fair vafue
[Depasis and othar accounts - - - - 1400 536,597 1,431 63T - - - -
Bills payable BITLE 317,59
- - - 232,384 B33 22,384 B5Y - - - -
Linizkies agains! assels sebjec! In fnance lase - - - - I RE ] I RE ] - - - -
Dt akilfties (oecfuding Liabiltios againg - - - - TTA3E 0 T723E 02 - - - -
sodarts Subjict ¥ Mnancs aask) - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - 1 5'};1&“ 1 5I}i1¥EE - - - -

36.2 The Group has not disclosed the fair values for these financial assets and financial liabilities, as these are either short
term in nature or repriced periodically. Therefore, their camrying amounts are reasonable approximation of fair value.
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37. Segment Details with respect to Business Activities
The segment analysis with respect to business activity is as follows:=

Corporate  Trading & Fatall " ial Paymert&  Agency Assels Retai] Total

Fimanca Sales Banking Banking Sattlemant Sarvices  Management Brokerage

Fupees in ‘000

218
Totsl incame B4T 555 832,382 11,585,965 1,614,088 2,387 850 TE¥R25 1,236,381 115,082 BB, 486,817
Triter segment revanus - (499, 738) T30 (Z2,568,018) - {703, 555) = = -
Total expensas 7T 18,107,934 21,1580 2,022 538 6417683 1027514 M 48,871 880
Met income lﬂlrﬂ'ﬁ M ‘IT&E 1T AAE D81 3’!‘5412 I-T!_I_ﬂ‘l! HIE'H! uﬂ 3T 884 73T
Bagment assals (Gross) - 10,047,510 232,405,933 1,718,728, 704 - 16,481,832 257R,001 1,174 582 1,861,416,563
Sagmend nor-performing boans - - 12,118,626 188,125,260 - - T, 965 - 120,561,851
Sagmand provision requined - - 11,061,457 103,357,043 - - 252,646 - 114,671,146
Zagmerd fablties (Gross) - - 5,542, 367 1,293 652,738 - - 1,807,737 477,054 1,801,277, Bk
Sagment Retum on et Assets (ROA] (%) 0.00% 1.5T% AT 108% 0.80% 41T% TN 065% 204%
Sagmand cost of funds (%) 0.0 0.00% a08% 3.98% 0.00% 0.00% 16.58% 16.00% 407T%
215
Tetdl incame 524,832 254177 11,606,730 &7, 117,230 2,274,313 6,211,481 1,273,774 122 680 0,385,387
Trilar sagment revanus - (#1821} 10,769,393 (10,677 572} - - - - -
Total axpanses 24,930 - 14,171,854 2,149,955 1,820 504 6,786 BE2 1,150,406 68 508 55,212 834
Mt income BO0, 002 162 356 [] 204&2‘9 24 29 TEY ME 424 hBS 123 358 23 852 34 172 GER
Bagmeni assels (Gross) - 1,468,140 254 733,71 1,427 548,756 25,116,552 2530,715 477,004 1,711,874, 168
Sagmand non-performing boana - - 11,282,671 116,884,188 - - - - 128,276,870
Sagmand provision required - - 5,640,502 108,650,506 - - - - 114,281,008
Zagmend Fabilities (Gross) - - 452,321 Bl 1,085 BT 018 - - 1,550,608 158,951 1,540, 219,06
Sagmand Retum on et Assets (ROA} (%] 000% 5% 3d4% 1.65% 0.00% 132% 18.14% 1A% 200%
Sagmant cost of funds (%) 0.00% 0,00% 1/65% 4,84% 0.00% 0,00% 16.58% 16.00% £ 54%

37.1 Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing product or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

37.1.1 Business segments
Corporate finance

Corporate banking includes, services provided in connection with mergers and acquisition, underwriting, privatization,
securitization, research, debts (government, high yield), equity, syndication, IPO and secondary private placements.

Trading and sales

It includes fixed income, equity, foreign exchanges, commeodities, credit, funding, own position securities, lending and
repos, brokerage debt and prime brokerage,

Retail banking

It includes retail lending and deposits, banking services, trust and estates, private lending and deposits, trust and
estales investment advice, merchant / commercial and private labels and retail.

Commercial banking

Commercial banking incudes project finance, real estate, export finance, trade finance, factoring, lending,
guarantees, bills of exchange and deposits,

Payment and settlement

It includes payments and collections, funds transfer, clearing and settlement.

Agency services

It includes escrow, depository receipts, securities lending (customers), corporate actions, issuer and paying agents.
Assets management

It includes asset and modaraba management and investment advisory services,

Retail brokerage

It includes business of stock brokerage, investment counselling and fund placements,
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38. TRUST ACTIMITIES
38.1 Long Term Credit Fund (LTCF)

Consequent upon the NDFC's amalgamation, the Bank manages on behalf of the GoP, LTCF established from the
proceeds of loans disbursed by wvarious intemational funding agencies for financing private sector energy
development projects. Fund assets are accounted for separately from those of the Bank and amounted to Rs. 51,907
million on December 31, 2016 (2015: Rs, 54,516 million).

38.2 Endowment Fund

Students Loan Scheme was launched by Government of Pakistan with collaboration with the major commercial banks
with a view to extend financial help by way of mark-up free loan to the meritorious students without sufficient
resources for pursuing scientific technical and professional education within Pakistan,

The Scheme is being administered by a high powered committee headed by the Deputy Governor, State Bank of
Pakistan and the President’s of NBF, HBEL, UBL, MCB, ABL and the Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Finance as member
and Senior Director of SMEFD (Infra Housing & SME Finance Department) as a secretary of the Committee, The
State Bank of Pakistan has assigned National Bank of Pakistan to operate the scheme.

The Committee in its meeting held on August 7, 2001 approved creation of Endowment Fund initially at an amount of
Rs, 500 million, Rs,396 million were transferred from the old Qarz-e-Hasna Fund, Rs, 50 million contributed by
Government of Pakistan and Rs. 54 million were contributed by participating banks (HBL, NBP and UBL 25% each,
MCB 17.5% and ABL 7.5%).

The amount of the endowment fund in investments stands at Rs. 668 million as at December 31, 2016 (2015 Rs. 667
million).
39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

The Group has related party relationship with its associated undertakings, subsidiary companies, employee benefit plans,
and its key management personnel (induding their associates). The details of investments in subsidiary companies and
associated undertakings are stated in note 9.

Transactions between the Group and its related parties are carried out under normal course of business, except employees
staff loans, employees sale of assets, and provident fund that are as per agresment.

Details of loans and advances o the companies or firms, in which the directors of the Bank are interested as directors,
partners or in case of private companies as members, are given in note 10.8. There are no transactions with key
management personnel other than under advance salary. Contributions in respect of staff retirement and other benefit plans
are disclosed in note 34. Remuneration to the executives and disposal of assets are disclosed in notes 35 and annexure to
the financial statements,

391 Balances

2018 2015
AL January Given Recelved At December AL January Given Racaived Al December
o, during the during the N, ", during the during the M,
year yaar year year
. Rupsas in '000
Assaciabes 3,065,368 250,000 {18,200} 3,207,188 3,346 445 - [281,077) 3,065,368

Kay managemeant

axecutives 193,530 20,460 T62,294) 80,705 166,667 . T27.558] 158,111
B [ el == = o] [ el | [
48,469 T62,204) 185,830

198,655 221,088 - (27.558) 193,530
3. 264 023 ZM ’&“} Em 3,567 531 - ﬁﬂdﬂ 3 258 898
2016 2015
AL January Recelved Withdrawals At December AL January  Received  Withdrawals Al December
o, during the during tha ", ", during the during the M,
yaar yaar yaar yaar
Daposits Rupeas in '000
Kay managemeant
axacutives | 18,554 360,800 || nm,uﬁ" 28,838 | | 19,309 || 303,845 || [31&,2136}” 13,048
*Addjusbment {1,238 5,506 5,508
17,318 360,809 (349,287T) 28,838 24,815 303,845 (310,208) 18,554
Associates - - - 26,038 - {26,038) -
Pension Fund
{Current) 33 8,715,538 (8,717,546) 1,363 4248 27200824 (27291.T0) 33aM
Pansion Furd
(Fioed Deposit) 2,300,000 8,200,000 (2,300,000 8,800,000 T 300,000 2,300,000 7,300,000 2,300,000
Pansion Furd 1,128,437 TA4B1,020  (7,573,507) 1,035,050 1,056,675 13584552 (13512790} 1,128,437
{M.LDA) - - -
Pravident Fund 13,391,708 2,788,345 (3,043,008) 13,137,045 13,123,803 2,400,226 (2,132321) 13,391,708

—lEsangsz _ZRIaSTRY _ISe3dds) _Z3o0ages _ZIEieire AEroney _[S0fTdgse) 16842070

"Adjustrments due to refiremenl | appointment of directons and changes in key managemsnt execufves,
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2016 2015
Rupees in "000
Placements with:
Joint venture 49,541 68,450
Repo borrowing from:
Joint venture 49,649 399,496
Mark-up receivables from associates 2,071,751 2,064, 167
Off Balance Sheet items 25,245 -
39.2 Transactions during the year
Redemption / sale of investment in associates 8,878,813
Income for the year
On advances / placements with:
Joint ventures 1,138 1,863
Companies in which directors of the Group are interested as direcior 157 812,534
Dividend from Joint Venture 162,934 107,723
Expenses for the year
Remuneration fo key management executives 260,172 284,564
Charge for defined benefit plan 29,504 41,704
Mark=up on deposits of:
Provident fund 1,287,100 1,745,016
Pension fund 244 115 503,518
Mark=up on Borrowing (Repo / Call):
Joint venture 72 106

39.3 Transactions with Government=related entities

The Federal Government through State Bank of Pakistan holds controlling interest (75.60% shareholding) In the Bank
and therefore entities which are owned and / or controlled by the Federal Government, or where the Federal
Government may exercise significant influence, are related parties of the Group.

The Group in the ordinary course of business enters info transaction with Government—related entities, Such
transactions include lending to, deposits from and provision of other banking service to Government—related entities.

The Group also eamed commission on handling treasury transactions on behalf of the Government of Pakistan
amounting to Rs. 7,318 million for the year ended December 31, 2016. As al the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position date the loans and advances, deposits and contingencies relating to Government—related entities amounted
to Rs. 274,135 million, Rs. 605,009 million and Rs, 358,632 million respectively and income eamed on advances and
profit paid on deposits amounted to Rs. 12 467 million and Rs. 17,443 million respectively.

40. CAPITAL ASSESSMENT AND ADEQUACY
401 Statutory minimum capital requirement and management of capital

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader concept than the 'equity’ on the face of the
staterment of financial position, are:

- to comply with the capital reguirements set by the regulators of the Grouping markets where the Group
operates;

= to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can confinue to provide returms for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and

- to maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business.

The SBP has issued instructions for Baseldll Implementation vide BPRD Circular No. 06 of 2013 dated August 15,
2013, These instructions are effective from December 31, 2013 in a phased manner with full implementation intended
by December 31, 2019.

BaseHll instructions comprises of the following three capital standards:
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i Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR):

The MCR standard sets the nominal amount of capital banks/ DFls are required to hold. Currently the MCR for
banks and OFls is Rs, 10 billion as prescribed by SBF.

il Capital Adequacy Ratio:

The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) assesses the capital reguirement based on the risks faced by the banks/
DFls. The banks/ DFIs are required to comply with the minimum requirements as specified by the SBP on
standalone as well as consolidated basis. Currently the required CAR for banks is 10.65%.

ili. Leverage Ratio:

Tier-1 Leverage Ratio of 3% is introduced in response to Basel Il Accord as the third capital standard. Bank
level disclosure of the leverage ratio and its compeonents has started from December 31, 2015, The bank has a
leverage ratio of 4.00% in the year December 31, 2016 (2015 : 4.64%) and Tier-1 capital of Rs 99,721 Million
(2015: Rs 95,874Million).

The SBP's regulatory capital as managed by the Group is analysed into following tiers:
1. Tier 1 Capital (going=concern capital)

* Commaon Equity Tier 1

« Additional Tier 1
2,  Tier 2 Capital ([gone-concern capital)

- Tier | capital, which comprises highest quality capital element and include fully paid up capital, balance in
share premium account, reserve for issue of bonus shares, general reserves and un-appropriate profits (net of
accumulated losses, if any),

- Tier Il capital, which includes general reserve for loan losses, revaluation reserve, exchange translation
reserve and subordinated debt.

- Tier Il capital, has been eliminated in Basel Il Capital requirements, Also the Basel ll capital rules requires
group to make certain deductions from the capital before arriving at the Capital Adeguacy Ratio (CAR), These
deductions are being done in phased manner starting from 2014, with full deductions in 2018,

Risk weighted assets are measured according to the nature and reflect an estimate of credit, market and other risks
associated with each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible colateral or guarantees. A similar
treatment is adopted for off balance sheet exposures, with some adjustments to reflect more contingent nature of
potential losses.

The Group's policy is to maintain strong capital base so as to maintain, investor, creditor and market confidence and
to sustain future development of the business, The adequacy of the Group's capital is monitored using, among other
measures, the rules and ratios established by the SBPF. The ratios compare the amount of eligible capital with the total
of risk-weighted assets, The Group monitors and reports its capital ratio under the SBP mnules, which ultimately
determines the regulatory capital, required to be maintained by Groups and DFIs.

The paid-up capital of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2016 stood at Rs. 21,275 billion (2015 : Rs. 21,275
billion) and is in compliance with the SBP requirement for the said year, In addition the Bank has maintained minimum
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of 17.158% (2015: 18.38%).

There have been no material changes in the Group's management of capital during the year,
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40.2  Capital Adequacy Ratic (CAR) disclosure

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RETURN AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

CONSOLIDATED 2016 2015
Rupees in "000
Amount Amount

Rows # Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1): Instruments and reserves

1 Fully Paid-up Capilal’ Capilal deposited with SBP 21,275131 21,275,131
2  Balance in Share Premium Account - -
3 Reserve for issue of Bonus Shares - -
4 Discount on lssue of shares - -
5 General’ Statutory Reserves 27,833,627 25,529,672
B Gain/(Losses) on derivatives held as Cash Flow Hedge - -
7  Unappropriated/unremitted profits! (ksses) 55,766,625 52,724 525
&  Minarity Interests arising from CET1 capital instruments issuad to third parties by consolidated

bank subsldiaries (amount allowed in CET1 capital of the consolidation group) 374,250 301,240
9 CET 1 before Regulatory Adjustments 105,249,633 99,831,268
10 Tolal regulatory adjustments applied to CET1 (Nole 44.2.1) 5,528,709 3,957,576
11 Common Equity Tier 1 99,720,924 95,873,692

Additional Tier 1 (AT 1) Capital

12 Qualifying Additional Tier-1 capital nstruments plus any related share premium

13 of which: Classified as equity

14 of which: Classified as liabilties

15  Additional Tier-1 capital instruments issued to third parties by consolidated subsidiaries (amaount
allowed in group AT 1)

16 of which: instrument issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out

17 AT1 before regulatory adjustments

18 Total regulatory adjustment applied to AT1 capital (Note 44.2.2)

18  Additional Tier 1 capilal after regulatory adjusiments

20 Additional Tier 1 capital recognized for capital adequacy

21 Tier 1 Capital (CET1 + admissible AT1) (11+20) 95,873,692
Tier 2 Capital
22 Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments under Basel Bl plus any related share premium
23 Tier 2 capital instruments subject to phasecul arrangemant issuwed under pre-Basal 3 rules
24 Tier 2 capital instruments issued to third parties by consalidated subsidiaries (amount allowed in
group ther 2)
25 of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out
26 General provisions or general reserves for boan bosses-up to maximum of 1,25% of Cradit Risk
Weighted Assets T, 712,655 7,079,604
27  Revaluation Reserves (net of taxes)
28 of which: Revaluation reserves on flxed assets 18,081,413 14,917,268
29 of which: Unrealized gains/losses on AFS 25,831,913 24 307,519
30  Foreign Exchange Translation Resarves 6,226,174 7872670
31 Undischsed/Other Reserves (if any) - -
32 T2 before regulatory adjustments 57,852,156 53,977,061
33 Total regulatory adjustment applied to T2 capital (Mote 44,2.3) 1,321,372 1,405,867
34 Tier 2 capital (T2) after regulatory adjustments 56,530,784 52,571,184
35  Tier 2 capital recognized for capital adequacy 39,353,680 39,182,045

36  Portion of Additional Tier 1 capital recognized in Tier 2 capital

37 Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy 39,353,680 39,182,045

38  TOTAL CAPITAL (T1 + admissible T2) (21+37) 139,074,604 135,055,737
33  Total Risk Weighted Assats (RWA) {for details refer Note 44.5} 811,091,256 734,713,959
Capital Ratios and buffers (in percentage of risk weighted assets)
40  CET1 to total RWA 12.29% 13.05%
41 Tier-1 capital to total RWA 12.29% 13.05%
42  Total capital to total RWA 17.15% 18.38%
43  Bank specific buffer requirement {minimum CET1 reqguiremeant plus capital conservation buffer
plus any other buffer requiramant) 6.65% 6.25%
44 of which: capital conservation buffer requirement 0.65% 0.25%

45 of which: countercyclical buffer requirement
46 of which: D=SIB or G=SIB buffer requirement

47  CET1 avalable to meel buffers (as a percentage of risk weighled assels) 6.80%
Mational minimum capital requirements prescribed by SBP

48  CET1 minimum ratic 6.00%

4%  Tier 1 minimum ratio 7.50%

50  Total capital minimum ratio 10,25%
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2016 2018

Armeumnt Armounts
Regulatory Adjustments and Additional Information subject to Pra-

A0E1 Comman Equity Tier 1 capital: Regulatory adjustments
Goodwill (nel of related deferred Lax liablty)
Al ather imangibles (net of any assocaled deferred tax Eabiity)
Sharifall in provisions ageinet classilied assals
Defamred tax asssats that rely on fulure proftab ity excluding thosse ansing from temporary differences
(et of related tax kabilily)
Dafined-banelil pension fund nel assels
Reciprocal cross holdings in CET1 capilal instruments of banking. fnencial and insurance anlilies
Cash fow hedge resarve
Investment in awn sharea’ CETY Instrumernts
Sacuritization gain on sale
Capital shartfal of regulated subsidianas
Deficit on account of revabuation from bank’s holdings of fwad assets! AFS
Invastmants in tha capital instrumants of banking, financial and insuranca antities that are outsida the
scope of regulatory consolidation, whara the bank does not own mara than 10% of the ssued shara
capital (amount above 10% threshold)
13 Significant investments in the common stocks of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside i
scope of megulatory consolidation (amount above 10M% threshold)
14 Defemad Tax Assats arsing from temporary dfferances (amount above 10% threshold, net of related
tax habdlity)
15 Amount axcesding 15% threshold
16 of which: significant investmants in the common stocks of financial entitas
17 of which: deferred tax asseds ansing fram temporary differences
18 Mationa] speciic regulatory adjustments applied Lo CET1 capital -
18 Irvesiments in TFCs of othar banks exceading the prescribed Emit 58,650
Any athar deduction specified by SEP {manfion detads) -
Adjustrmenl o CET1 due 1o insullicent AT1 and Tier 2 to cover deduclions 1,331,372
Talal regulatery adjustmenls spplied la CET1 (swm of 1 to 21) 5,528,700

40,22 Additicnal Tier-1 & Tier-1 Capital: regulatory adjustmants

Ivvastmant in mutual funds axcaeding the prescribad limit [SBP specific adjustmant]

Invastmant in own AT1 capital instrumants

Reciprocal cross holdings in Additional Tier 1 capital instrements of banking, financial and insurance enlilies
Invasbments in the capita] instruments of banking, financial and insurance enfilies that are oulside the
scopa of regulatory consolidation, whare the bank doas not own more than 10% of the issued share
capital (amount abowve 10% threshold)

Significant investments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entilies that are
outsida tha scopa of egulatory consolidation

Portian of deduction applied 50:50 to Tier1 and Tier-Z capital based on pre=Bassl B traatmant which,
during transiional pedod, remain subject to deduction from sdditional tler-1 capsal

Adjustrments 1o Addiioral Tier 1 due to insullicient Tier 2 1o cover deduclions

Tatal regulatory adustment applied to AT1 capital (sum of 23 to 28)

4023 Tier 2 Capital: regullstory adjustments

Portion of deduction applied 50:50 1o Tiens1 and Tien2 capital based on pre-Base] B treatment
which, during fransitional pesod. remain subject to dedustion from tier-2 capital

Raciprocal cross holdings in Tier 2 instrumants of banking, financial and insurance entities
Ivvastmant in own Ther 2 cap®al instrument

Ivvastmants in tha capital instrumants of banking, financial and insurance anfities that are outside the
scopa of requlatory consolidation, whara the bank doas not own mara than 10% of tha ssued shares
capital (amount above 10% thrashold)

Significant imvestments in the capital instrumants sswed by banking, financial and insurance anfities that are
outsida tha scopa of regulatory consclidation

Talal regulatory adgustment applied to T2 captal (sum of 31 fo 35)

CRy R

1,050,247

Moo O@-~O;

1405867
3,857 578

g B 4 HREE BeE

- 1,405,867

b33

B

A0LE4 Additional Information
Risk Woighted Assats subject to pre-Base] Wl treatment
37 Risk weighind assats in respect of deduction ibams (which during the transitional pericd will be risk waighted
subjact to Pre=Basal Bl Treatmaent)

m of which: defarred tax assets -
m) of which: Defined-benafit pansion fund nat assets -
(i} of which: Recognized portion of investment in capital of banking, financial and insurance entities where

holding is bess than 10% of the sswed common share capital of the artity 240,584
() of which: Recognized portion of investrment in capital of bariing, financial and nsurance entities

whers hobding ig more than 10% of the issued comman shane capital of the enlity -

Amaunts balow the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting)
3 MNon-significant imvestrmants in he capital of cther financial antities 8,165,587 8,741,759
3 Significant investmants in the commen stock of financial entities 4,013,350 2074475
40 Defarad tax assats arsing from tamporary d&¥erances (nat of related tax kablity) 5,172,496 672,251

Applicable caps on tha inclusion of provisions in Tier 2
A1 Provigions elgible for indugion in Tier 2 in respec] of exposures subjed bo slandandized appromch
{priar to applcation af cag)
Cap on inclusion of provisians in Tier 2 under slandardized approach
Provisions efigible for indusion in Tier 2 in respec! of exposures subject to inbarnal ratings=based
approach (pror to application of cap)
44 Cap for inchusion of provisions in Tier 2 under intemal rafings-tased approach

Nata: Rows which am nof appiicabe for any insttution ahauwld be left biank
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40.3 Capital Structure Reconciliation

Balance sheet of the Under regulatory scope of

Tablle; 40.3.1 published financial consolidation
statements
(in thousand PKR) As at period end As at period end
Assels 1) {2) (3}
Cash and balances with frezsury banks 160,085,598 160,085,593
Balanced with other banks 14,305,805 14,395,805
Lending to financizl insfitufions 121,708,399 121,700,399
Investmants 896,260,784 BO5,260,784
Advances 664,863,928 668,563,928
Crperating fixed assals 34,058,289 34,058,289
Defesred tax assets 5,172,496 5,172,496
Cither asseis 80,830,263 80,830,263
Total assets 1,981,416,561 1,961,416, 561
Liabilities & Equity
Eills payable 10,187,250 10,187 250
Borrowings 44,863,930 44,863 930
Deposits and other accounts 1,657,132 405 1,657,132 405
Sub-ordinated |oans - -
Liabilies against assats subject io finance lease 83,007 83,007
Deferrad tax |iablitias - -
Cther Fabilities 89,011,304 89,011,304
Total Rabilities 1,801,277 896 1,804,277 8986
Share capitall Head office capifal account 21,2751 20275131
Reserves 45,059,801 45,059,801
Unappropriated’ Unremitted profit/ (losses) 55,766,625 55,766,625
Minarity Irnterast 737972 TaT 972
Surplus on revaluation of assets 56,299,136 56,250,136
Total Babilities & equity 1,981,416,561 1,981,416, 561
Balance sheet as in  Under regulatory scope of  Referance
Tablle: 4032 published financial consolidation
statements
As at peried end As al period end
Assets (1) (2) (3) 4
Cash and balances with freasury banks 160,085,598 160,085,598
Balanced with other banks 14,385 805 14,395 805
Lending to financial institutions 121,708,399 121,708,399
|nvestmants 896,260,784 B96 260,784
of which: Non-significant investments in the capital insfruments of banking,
financial and insurance entities excesding 10% threshold - . a
of which: significanf invasfments in the capilsl instruments isswed by banking,

fimancial and insurance entites excesding reguiatory threshold - - b

of which: Mufual Funds exceeding reguistory threshold - - C

of which: reciprocal crossholding of capits! instrument (separate for CETY, ATT,
T2 5,528,709 5,528,709 d

of which: others {menfion details) - - ]
Advances 668,683,928 668,883,928

shartfall in provisions’ excess of folal EL amount over eligible provisions
under IRB - - f
general provisions reflected in Tier 2 capifal 7,712,655 7,712,655 g

Fixed Assets 34,058,289 34 058,289
Defesred Tax Assats 5,172,496 5,172,496

of which: DTAs fhat rely on fufure profitabiily excluding those ansing from
temporary differences 5,172,496 5,172 496 h

of which: DTAs ansing from temporary differances excesding reguiatory

threshold - - i
Other assals 80,830,263 £0,830,263

of which: Goodwill - - i

of which. Infangitles - - k

of which; Defined-benafit pension fund net sssels - - |
Total assets 1,981,416,561 1,961,416 561
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Table: 40.3.2
1)
Liabilities & Equity
Eills payabla
Bomrowings
Deposits and other accownts
Sub-ordinated lans

of which: eligible for inclusion n ATY
of which: eligible for inclusion in Tiar 2
Liabditins against assets subject to financa leasa
Deferred tax Fabilties
of which: DTLs related fo goodwill
of which: DTLs realed fo intangible assels
of which: DTLs relaled lo defined pension fund nel assels
af whith: ofher deferred tax fabilities
Cither abddties
Total labilities

Share capital
of which: amount eligible for CETT
of which: amount eligibie for ATY
Reserves
of which: portion eligible for inclision in CETY {provide breakup)
of which: portian eligible for inclusion in Thar 2
Unapproprieted profit! losses)
Minarity Interest
of which: portion eligible for inclusion in CET1
of which: porfion eligible for inclusion in ATT
of which: porfion eligible for inclusion in Ter 2
Surphus on revaluation of assels
of which: Revalualion reserves on Fived Assets
of which: Unrealized Gains/Losses on AFS
In case of Deficit on revaluation (deduction from CET1)
Total Habilities & Equity

Basal 10 Disclosura Template

Table: 40,3.3

Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1): Instruments and reserves

Fully Paid-up Capitall Capital depasited with SBEP

Balance in Share Premium Account

Regerve for issus of Bonus Shares

Genersl’ Statutory Reserves

Gainf{Losaes) on dervatives held &s Cash Flow Hedge
Unapproprigtedunremitted profits! (loeses)

Minority Interests ansing from CET1 capital mstruments ssuwed to thind party by
consolidatad bank subsidiaries (amount sllowed in CET1 capital of tha
consclidation group)

CET 1 before Regulatory Adjustments

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: Regulatory adjustments

Goodwil (nat of related deferred tax Fabilty)

All ather intangibles (net of any associaled deferred tax Fability)

Shortfell of provisions against classified assets

Deferred tax assats that rely on future profitabdity exduding those ansing from
temporany dfferences (net of rdated tax Fability)

Defined-benafit pansion fund net assets

Raciprocal cross holdings in CET1 capital instrumants

Cash flow hadga resarve

Inwesimant in own shares! CET1 instrumants

Securitization gain on sale

Capital shorfall of regulated subsidiaries

Deficit on account of revaluation from bank's holdings of fied assets/ AFS
Inwesiments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entities
that are oulside the scope of regulalory consolidation, where the bank does not
own more than 10% of the issued share capital {amount above 10% threshold)

Significant imvestments in the capital instruments isswed by banking, financial and
imsurance aentities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation (amount
above 10% threshold)
Deferred Tax Assels arising from lemporary differences (amount above 10%
thrashold, net of related tax liability)
Amount exceading 15% thrashold

of which: significant investmants in the common stocks of financial entities

of which: deferred tax assets ansing from temparary diferences

IEE] | ~oonuaL REPORT 2016

Balance shest as in  Under regulatory scope of

published financial
statements
As at paried and
(2)

10,187,250
44,863,030
1,657,132 405

43,007

89,011,304
1,801,277.686

2127513
2127513
48,053,801
27,833,627
6,228,174
55,766,625
737972

56,259,136
18,081.413
25,831,913

1,881,416,560

Component of
regulatory capital
reporied by bank

21,275,131

27,833,627
55, 766 625

374,250
105,249,633

1,450,188
955,320

1,743,178

consolidation

As at pariod and
3

10,187,250
44,863,930
1,657,132,405

£3,011,304
1,801,277 836

21,275,131
21,275,131
46,050,801
27 833627
6,226,174
55,766,625
Tar.ar2

56,299,136
18,081,413
25,831,913

1,981,416, 560

Source based on reference
number from step 2

(=}

{u)
W)

ix}

-1z
(k) = (p)
if)

(iR =i} * x%
{11} = (a)y * =%
{d)

{ab)

(a] - (ac) - (ae)

(b} = ancl) = (2}
U
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Basel Bl Disclosure Template

Component of Source based on reference
Table: 40.3.3 regulatory capital number from step 2
reported by bank
26 Mational specific regulatory adjustments appled to CET1 capital -
27 of which: Investiment in TFCs of other banks exceeding the prescribed lmit 58,850
28 of which: Any other deduction specified by SBP {mention detalls) -
28 Regulatory adjustment applied to CET1 due to insufficient AT1 and Tler 2 to cover
deductions 1,321,372
a0 Taotal regulatory adjustments applied fo CET1 (sum of 8 to 28) 5,528,708
k]| Common Equity Tier 1 99,720,924
Additional Tier 1 (AT 1) Capital
az Quabfying Additional Tler=1 Ingtruments phes any related share premium -
33 of which: Classifled as equity - ity
34 of which: Classified as abilties - {m)
a5 Additiona| Tier-1 capital instruments issved by consopdated subsidianes and held
by third parties (amount allowed in group AT 1} - i)
36 of which: instrument issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out -
a7 AT1 before regulatory adjustments -
Additional Tier 1 Capital: regullatory adjustments
38 Inveatment in mutes] funds exceeding the prescribed limit (SBP specific
adjustmant) -
11 Inveatment in own AT1 capital instruments -
40 Reclprocal cross holdings In Additianal Tier 1 capital instruments -
41 Invesiments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance entites
that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not
own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount above 10% threshold)
- @
42 Significant investmeants in the capital instruments issued by banking, financial and fee)
insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation - (ad)
43 Partion of deduction applied 50:50 to core capital and supplementary capital based
on pre=Basel Il treatment which, during transitienal perod, remaln subject to
deduction from tier=1 capital i
4e Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 due to Insufficient Tler 2 to
cover deductions -
45 Total of Regulatory Adjustment applied to AT capital (sum of 38 fo 44) -
46 Additional Tler 1 capital -
47 Additional Tier 1 capital recognized for capital adequacy -
48 Tier 1 Capital (CET1 + admissible AT1) (31+47) 99,720,824
Tier 2 Capital
49 Cualfying Tier 2 capital instruments under Base] Il plus any related share pramium
50 Capital nstruments subject to phase out amangement from tier 2 (Pre-Bass] I
instruments) - (n)
51 Tier 2 capital instruments issued to third party by consolidated subsidiaries
{amount allowed in group tier 2) - {2
52 of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out -
53 Ganaral Provisions or genara] reserves for kean |osses-up to maxmum of 1,25% of
Cradit Risk Waighted Assats 7,712 655 (@)
54 Raevaluation Resarves -
55 of which: Revaluation reserves on fixed assets 18,081,413 "
56 of which; Unreslized Gains/Losses on AFS 25,831,913 portion of (aa)
57 Foreign Exchange Translation Reserves 6,226,174 v}
58 Undischosed/Other Reserves (if any) -
59 T2 before regulatory adjustments 57,852,156
Tier 2 Caphtal: regulatory adjustments
[:11] Partion of deduction applied 50:50 to core capital and supplementary capiial based
on pre=Basel Il treatmant which, during transitional period, remain subject to
deduction from tier=2 capital 1,321,372
&1 Reciprocal cross holdings in Ther 2 instruments -
62 Invesimant in own Tier 2 capilal instrumaent -
63 Invesiments in the capital instruments of banking, financial and insurance enlities
that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not
own more than 10% of the lsswed share capital (amount above 10% threshold)
- (as)
64 Significant investments in the capital instruments issusd by banking, financial and
inaurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation - (af)
65 Amount of Regulatory Adjustment applied to T2 capital (sum of 60 to 64) 1,321,372
13 Ther 2 capital (T2) 56,530,784
&7 Tier 2 capital recognized for capital adequacy 39,353,680
[:3 Excess Additional Tier 1 capital recognized in Tier 2 capital -
&9 Taotal Tier 2 capital admissiole for capital adeguacy 39,353,680
7o TOTAL CAPITAL (T1 + admissible T2) (48+89) 138,074,604
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40,4 Main Features Template of Regulatory Capital Instruments

Disclosure template for main features of regulatory capital instruments

Main Features Common Shares

1 Issuer NATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

2 Unique identifier (eg KSE Symbeal or Bloomberg identifier etc.) MNBP

3 Govemning law(s) of the instrument THROUGH GOVERNMEMNT ACT
Regulatory treatment

4 Transitional Basel lll rules Comman Equity Tier 1

5 Past-transitional Basel Il rules Comman Equity Tier 1

B Eligible at solo/ group/ group&salo Group and Standalone

7 Instrument typa Ordinary Shares

B8 Amount recognized in regulatory capital (Currency in PKR thousands, PKR 21,275,131
as of reporting date)

9  Par value of instrument PKR 10

10 Accounting classification Shareholders Equity

11 Original date of issuance MiA

12 Perpetual or dated MiA

13 Criginal maturity date MiA

14 Issuer call subject to prior supervisory approval Mo

15 Optional call date, contingent call dates and redemption amount Mot Applicable

16 Subsequent call dates, if applicable Mat Applicable
Coupons [ dividends

17 Fixed or fleating dividend/ coupon Mat Applicable

18 coupan rate and any related index/ benchmark Mat Applicable

19 Existence of a dividend stopper Mo

20 Fully discretionary, partially discretionary or mandatony MiA

1 Existence of step up or other incentive to redeem Mo

22 Moncumulative or cumulative Mot Applicable

23 Convertible or non-convertible

24 If convertible, conversion trigger (s) Mot Applicable

25 If convertible, fully or partially Mot Applicable

26 If convertible, conversion rate Mot Applicable

27 If convertible, mandatory or optional conversion Mot Applicable

28 If convertible, specify instrument type convertible into Mot Applicable

29 If convertible, specify issuer of instrument it converts into Mot Applicable

30 Write-down feature

k1l If write~down, write-down triggen(s) Mot Applicable

az If write~down, full or partial Mot Applicable

33 If write~down, permanent or temporary Mot Applicable

3 If temporary write-down, description of write=up mechanism Mot Applicable

35 Position in subordination hierarchy in liquidation (specify instrument type Mot Applicable
immediately senior to instrument

36 Mon-compliant transitioned features Mot Applicable

37 K yes, specify non-compliant features Mot Applicable
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40.5 Risk Weighted Assets

The capital requirements for the banking group as per the major risk categories should be indicated in the manner given

below:-
Capital Requirements Risk Weighted Assets
2016 2015 2016 2015
Rupees in "000 Rupees in "000
Credit Risk
On-Balance sheet
Portfolios subject to standardized approach (Simple or Comprehensive)
Sovereign 6,180,564 4,440,417 | 61,805,639 | 44404173
Public Sector entifies B36,089 227,508 8,360,894 2,275,075
Banks 1,913,758 815,049 | 19,137,576 8,150,487
Corporate 18,379,082 | 14,458 586 | 183,790,821 | 144,585,861
Retail 11,778,158 | 11,326,990 | 117,781,578 | 113,269,805
Residential Morigages 818,158 811,093 8,181,581 8,110,934
Past Due loans 1,306,187 2,088,073 | 13,061,873 | 20880727
Operating Fixed Assets 3,260,810 3,208,512 | 32,608,101 | 32085119
Other assets 1,855,511 4022479 | 18,555112 | 40,224 78
46,328,317 41,398,706 463,283,174 413 587,059
Off-Balance sheet
Mon-market related 4,981,522 5490493 | 49,815,221 | 54,904,925
Market related 61,166 54,333 611,655 543,327
5,042,688 6,544,825 50,426,876 55,448 252
Equity Exposure Risk in the Banking Book
Under simple risk weight method 10,330,235 9,693,290 103,302,354 96,932 991
61,701,240 56,636,830 617,012,405 566,368,302
Market Risk
Interest rate risk B23,216 514,440 8,232,162 5,144,386
Equity position risk 127,655 383,871 1,276,549 3.638,713
Foreign Exchange risk 4,496,696 3,069,638 | 44966959 | 30,696,381
5,447,567 3,947,949 54475670 39,479,480
Operational Risk 13,960,318 12 886,617 139,603,181 128,866,167
TOTAL 81,109,126 73,471,396 811,091,256 734,713,958
2016 2015
Capital Adequacy Ratios
P equacy Ratio Required | Actual Required |  Actual
CET1 to total RWA 6.00% 12.28% 6.00% 13.05%
Tier-1 capital to total RWA 7.50% 12.28% 7.50% 13.05%
Total capital to total RWA 10.65% 17.15% 10.25% 18.38%
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41. RISK MANAGEMENT

Effective risk management plays a vital role to the success of the Bank and is recognized as a fundamental factor in the
Bank's overall approach to strategy management. In Pakistani banking industry, Risk Management further gained its
importance with the intreduction of Basel framework in 2006. The regulator has been actively intreducing various guidelines
for implementation of Basel to strengthen internal risk management environment of Banks.

NBF, being cne of the country's leading Bank, has always been determined to attain best practices in Risk Management
standards. The Bank's Risk Management Group identifies and assesses these risks and presenis them regularly for analysis
to senior management and the Board, which undertake suitable measures and strategize accordingly. Primary goals of our
risk management framework are to ensure that the outcomes of holistic risk-taking activities are consistent with the Bank's
strategies and to provide tools where Bank can safely perform its business activities and ultimately achieve its goals.

Risk Management Group (RMG) has a continuously evolving framework, which incorporates the instructions issued by SBPF
along with the needs of the volatile local and global markets. Since the introduction and implementation of Basel framework,
the overall Risk Management of the Bank has gone through several significant improvements and changes, which have
further strengthened the Risk Management Framework,

The Bank has also undertaken a comprehensive BPR and COS0O exercise aimed at overall business process improvement,
risk management and strengthening of the overall control environment. Furthermare, Bank has also introduced Enterprise
Risk Management Wing for integrated risk management activities addressing the full spectrum of its material risks and
managing overal risk faced by the Bank.

41.1  Owerall Structure and broad initiatives

Risk Management Group is committed to support Bank's growth ohjectives by keeping them consistent with ifs risk
tolerance and risk appetite level Specialized functions of Risk Management Group are Credit Risk Architecture,
Market & Liguidity Risk, Operational Risk and Enterprise Risk.

An Executive Risk Management Committes (ERMC) also exists within the Bank comprising of relevant Group Chiefs/
Divisional Heads. ERMC along with BRC (Board Risk Committee) are provided periodic updates via MIS and
progress reports by RMG fo ensure that the Board and senior management remain aware of the various risk
management initiatives and provide oversight and guidance.

Bank's Risk Management Policy ensures the following:

- Setting Risk Management objectives of the Bank which includes establishing most appropriate course of action
under uncertainty by identifying, assessing, understanding, acting on and communicating risk issues,

- Implementation of Risk Management Process at Strategic, Macro and Micro Level.

- Integrated Risk Management i.e, quantifying various risks by using different measurement methodologies and
aggregating all the risks to keep the iotal risk within the capital.

= Alignment of Risk management approach with the regulatory requirements and the Bank's Risk Management
Policy

The structure of RMG with dedicated Wings for specific responsibilities has been implemented as follows:
41141 Credit Risk Architecture

Credit Risk Architecture Wing is responsible for ensuring that there is a framework in place for effective
assessment! measurement and reporting of credit risks. The Wing functions with a view to architecturally
improve credit risk environment in Bank and introduce tools, models, policies and framework for all asset
classes,

During couple of years the Wing has performed several functions successfully, which include:

* Building the process for development of credit risk rating models to determine the key parameters to measure
credit and transaction risks, complying the Basel framework and best practices in Risk Management.

* Conducted review of existing Internal Risk Rating Model for Corporate / Commercial Borrowers of Bank.

* Developed Credit Portfolio Management Framework to standardize the portfolio management review
activities,

« Revised Credit Risk Tolerance limits & Concentration Policy using methodological approach to ensure better
analysis.

Perseverance towards improved credit portfolio analytics and review of existing tools / models is a benchmark
set by the Wing for effective management of credit risks, at a portfolio level,
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4112 E=CIB and Data Management

E-CIE & Data Management Wing manages collection & consolidation of borrower's information in two
separate databases on monthly / quarterly basis for e-CIB reporting and various risk related analysis for credit
porifolio managementMIS respectively and reviews the quality and integrity of credit and advances related
data. Such data is utilized by various groups, divisions and field functionaries.

The Wing is responsible for handling e-CIB related matters and performing periodic review and generate
reports of advances data, highlighfing inconsistencies and erors and issuing insfructions to the relevant data
entry points for rectification. The Wing has taken several initiatives for data accuracy and identification of data
discrepancies which improved the gquality of data significantly and camied out additional data collection
exercises for Basel Models requirements.

4113 Operational Risk Management

Operational Risk Management Wing has been developed to help align the Bank with the sound practices of
operational risk set by the Basel Committee and provide guidance for setting Operational Risk Strategy of the
Bank, selection and adoption of risk and loss measurement tools, reporfing & communication and
establishment of operational risk management process,

For further strengthening the operational risk in the Bank, Operational Risk Management Wing has achieved
the following milestones.

41.1.31 Implementation of Operational Risk Management tools = Risk & Control Self Assessment (RCSA)

For identification and assessment of operational risk across the Bank, the Bank has adopted risk assessment
methodology known as Risk & Control self Assessment.

41.1.3.2 Mapping of Bank's activities into Basel Defined Business Lines

One of the qualifying criteria of the SBP, for alowing the banks to move towards next level approaches (The
Standarised Approach (TSA) Alternative Standarised Approach (ASA)) in order to get benefit of the capital, is
mapping of Bank's activities into Basel defined business lines. RMG has developed Business Line Mapping
Policy & segregates Banks Business activities into Basel Defined Business lines.These business lines include
Corporate Finance, Trading and Sales, Retail Banking, Commercial Banking, Payment and Settlement, Agency
Services, Asset Management, Retail Brokerage etc.

41.1.3.3 Monitoring of ORM Tolerance limit and updation

Bank has identified the limits for various operational risk categories and now Bank would monitor its
operational losses against those defined limits and apprise the Senior Management / Board.

41134 Training to field functionaries on Operational Risk Management & its tools

Training is also being imparted to the field functionaries on Operational Risk Management and its various tool
such as Risk & Control Self Assessment (RCSA), Key Risk Indicators (KRIs), Operational Loss Data Collection
Mechanism efc.

41.1.3.5 Key Risk Indicators & ks Reporting

Key Risk Indicators (KRIs) act as early warning signals by providing the capability o indicate changes in an
organization's risk profile. Currently, the Bank has initiated KRI exercise on pilot run basis whereby the relevant
stakeholders report their specific KRl reports fo RMG and on the basis of data received from relevant
stakeholders, RMG has developed the KRI thresholds which the Group is using for variance reporting.

4114 Market & Liquidity Risk Management

"The Wing is enaged in indentification, measurement and monitoring of of Market and Liquidity Risks with the
support and involvement of respective Business and Support Groups / Divisions, and in line with the regulatory
requirements and intermnal policies. Market & Liguidity Risk Wing is responsible for formulation of Market Risk
Management (MREM) Framework (which includes Asset Liability Management (ALM) Policy & Procedures,
Investment Policy of the Bank, Interest Rate Risk Management (IRRM) Policy, VaR & Back Testing Policy etc.)

An array of MIS and dashboards are used to monitorf assess Treasury, Equity Investment portfolio, Liquidity &
Interest Rate Risk. Market Risk Wing is also coordinating with other wings for ICAAP, Risk Appstite, Stress
Testing and other Risk functionalities.

AMMUAL REPORT 2006




COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

41.1.5 BPR & COS0 Implementation Project

The Business Process Review and COS0 Implementation Project commenced from March 2014 to effectively
implement BFR & COS0, in order to achieve CBA optimization by streamlining the operating model (including
hest practice centralization), improving regulatory compliance as well as improving the platform for customer
service and product/ service deployment. This also includes alligning the existing documentation with resultant
improved processes as a tool for effective operations. Furthermore, it will enable MIS reporting and decision
making and improve TATs resulting from process and organizational efficiencies

The Project Management Office (PMO) —BPR & COSO Implementation ensures smooth coordination amongst
various stakeholders i.e. Consultants, IT vendors and the BPR & COSO Project Implementation Team.
Further, PMO assists the BPR & COS0 Steering Committee by providing project updates and escalating all
relevant issues for appropriate resolution/ disposition in timely manner.

41.1.6 Credit Administration

Credit Administration Wing (CAD) ensures proper credit discipline in the Bank by adopting standardized
practices with respect to Credit Administration.

In line with the best market practices, the Wing is responsible for preparation of finance documents,
supervision of registration of charge with relevant authorities, safe keeping of the security documents,
maintenance of shadow credit files, disbursements of finances as per sanction eic. Besides, Post
disbursement functions including visits of pledge sites, monitoring of limits, insurances, deferrals expiries and
other relevant matters pertaining to the credit portfolio of the Bank are also being performed by CAD. It also
monitors the performances of vendors including Mucaddam companies & Bank's Legal Advisors.

4.7 Enterprise Risk Management

An entity may be exposed to multiple risks. To be affective, risk management should look at all risks to which
the entity is exposed, so that no material risk is ignored. Hence, a new wing, namely Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM) has been established for systematic application of risk management across the enterprise
to address all material risks that affect the achievement of an entity's business objectives. Viewed in this
manner, ERM will becomes an integral part of how an entity manages its business and takes decisions.

41171 Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP)

The ICAAP process evaluates the bank's resilience under stressed conditions. Stress testing and scenario
analysis are used to assess the bank's ability to maintain operations during the periods of severe but plausible
stress conditions, and to simulate a set of feasible management actions and their impact on the bank's
earning, risk profile and capital position, should such conditions materialize, These conditions may arise from
strategy, reputation, liquidity, or physical events, or from materalization of risks that are unique to the bank,
which are evaluated under Fillar 2. Based on the evaluation performed, it was indicated that the bank was able
to meet the minimum capital requirements during the 3-years simulated for the stress testing exercise.

41.1.7.2 Basel Implementation

This Wing is responsible for managing and facilitating Basel Il project in close coordination with the Basel Il
consultants and with the active support and involvement of other functions within the bank. The Wing is also
responsible to perform project management and support services in relation to evaluation, selection and
implementation of suitable risk management applications, as required by the bank.

A comprehensive diagnostic exercise was conducted on a bank-wide basis and the relevant arsas for
improvement were identified, This exercise encompassed all possible aspects that impacted the bank’s risk
management environment incuding the assessment of its existing risk management structure, policies and
procedures, overall system architecture from a risk perspective and data availability and quality required for
comprehensive risk management.

Based on the areas identified during the diagnostic exercise, detailed remediation plans have been developed
proposing various structured initiatives that the bank needs to undertake. These remediation plans contain the
initiatives, action steps and related guidelines for enhancement in policies and procedures.

T | ~oovuaL RERPORT 2016



NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016
41.1.8 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
41,181 Segments by class of business

2016
Contingencies &
Advances (Gross) Deposits Commitments
Rupeesin  Percentage Rupees in - Percentage Rupees in Percentage
‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 %
Chemical and pharmacauticals 3,175,190 041 492 249 0.03 10,465,280 221
Agribusiness 45,363,639 5.79 38,940,923 235 25,000 001
Textle 81,728,135 10,43 3,685,882 0.22 9,070,681 1.92
Ceameant &,699,220 1.1 863,003 0.05 3,974,360 0.84
Sugar 27,871,009 3.56 627,018 0.04 68,897 0.0
Flowr 2,878,362 037 168,199 0. - -
Rice processing 14,322,371 1,83 BE1,127 0,05 - -
Shoes & leather garments 845,416 012 534, 266 0.03 60,321 0.0
Automobile and franspaortation
equipment 3,596,855 0.46 4,592,786 0.28 2447 509 0.52
Financial 3,870,193 0.49 201,771,304 1218 11,187 645 237
Insurance 353,086 0,05 13,653,719 0,82 3,151 0,00
Transportation 61,430,992 754 8a1,407 0,05 35,232 501 7.45
Real estate construction 9,129,532 1.17 5,703,144 0.34 7,184,749 1,52
Electronics and electrical apphances 4,402 480 056 702,602 0.04 3,200,474 068
Production and transmission of energy 193,337,654 2467 148,577,079 897 175,232,998 a7.06
Feod and tobacoo 2,396,690 0.3 2,331,674 0.14 57,554 0.0
Fertilizer 14,383,791 1.84 2,513,423 015 2,588,510 0.55
Metal products 56,463,116 7.21 2,138,082 0,13 2,588,275 0,55
Telecommunication 5,261,061 .67 69,774,078 4.1 6,618,440 1.40
Hatel and services £,329,919 1.06 167,083,180 10.08 6,573,329 1.38
Public sector commodity operations 48 508 261 6.19 6,119,684 0.37 770,665 0.16
Individuals 132,767,928 16.94 540,354 826 3261 3,019,866 0.64
General traders 26,452 997 3,38 59,957,169 3.62 1,114,914 0,24
Others 27 BET 178 3.56 384 794 670 23.22 181,404 431 40.47
783,555 074 100,00 1,657.132.405 100,00 472 899551 100,00
2015
Contingencies &
Advances (Gross) Deposits Commitments
Rupees in Percentage Rupees in  Percentage Rupees in Percentage
‘000 Yo ‘000 b ‘000 Yo
Chemical and pharmacauticals 2,953,103 0,43 730,669 0.05 6,822 114 1.88
Agribusiness 50,646,577 7.29 33,523,894 2.34 501,992 0.14
Textle §2,305,139 B.97 3,338,002 0.23 7,060,796 1.95
Cemant 8,436 466 1.21 1,624,918 0N 8,046,254 2.22
Sugar 22,210,108 3.20 197,704 0.m 4,389 0.00
Flour 2,723,340 0.39 508,225 0.04 - -
Rice processing 13,825,538 1.99 1,368,188 0.0 - -
Shoes & leather garmants 545,355 0.08 149,623 0.m 54,299 0.0z
Automobide and fransportation
equipment 2,658,595 0,38 5,140,798 0.36 2,284,055 0.63
Financial 4 873,762 0.70 204,903,745 14.31 7,008,570 1.93
Insurance 365,782 0,05 568,293 0,04 3,154 0,00
Transportation 63,654,368 9.16 2,058,782 0.14 23,822,211 B.52
Real estate construction 8,532,279 1.23 6,709,768 0.47 3,693,670 1.02
Electronics and electrical appliances 6,237,969 0,90 1,523,571 0,11 2,241,055 0,62
Production and transmission of energy 125,229,341 18.03 102,115,195 713 120,538,973 33.26
Food and tobacco 2,959,822 0.43 1,540,662 .11 1,102,705 0,30
Fertilzer 15,809,181 2.9 2 665,856 0.19 4,950,538 1.37
Metal products 55,653 597 8.01 3,609,941 0.25 1,060,524 0.29
Telecommunication 5,121,866 0.74 71,609,919 5.00 4,159,840 1.15
Hotel and services 6,757,980 0.97 165,700,402 11.58 4,928,030 1.36
Public sector commadity operations 48,314,784 6.96 93417 0.0 768,600 0.21
Individuals 127,545 545 18.36 491,838,943 34.36 4,633,175 1.28
General traders 25,473,372 367 42 427 287 2,96 363,496 0,10
Others 31,680,674 4,56 287 586 604 20.08 158 510,696 43.74
604,614 544 100.00 1,431,535,397 100.00 362,380,196 100.00
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41.1.8.2 Segment by sector
2016
Contingencies &
Advances (Gross) Deposits Commitments
Rupees Parcent Rupees Parcant Rupees Parcant
in ‘000 % in "000 % in "000 %
Public/ Government 274,492 545 35,03 605,009,388 36,51 358,631,802 7584
Private 509,062,528 64.97  1,062123,017 63.49 114,267,749 2416
783 555,074 100.00  1,657,132.405 100.00 472 899 551 100,00
2015
Contingencies &
Advances (Gross) Deposits Commitments
Rupees Percent Rupees Percent Rupees Percent
in ‘000 % in 000 % in "000 %
Public/ Government 227,531,350 3276 532,737,226 A 242 038,580 66.79
Private 467,083,194 67.24 898,798,171 62.79 120,350,616 33
694 614,544 100,00  1,431,535,397 100,00 362,389,196 100,00
41.1.8.3 Details of non=performing advances and specific provision by class of business segment
20186 2015
Specific Specific
Classified Provisions Classified Provisions
Advances Held Advances Held
Rupees in '000
Chemical and phamaceuticals 2,308,916 2,279,424 2,574,630 2,496 560
Agribusiness 4,798,659 2,795,310 5,605,763 2,286,443
Textile 30,323,790 28,836,834 31,907 985 30,782,783
Cement 2,624,564 2,550,624 2,744 483 2,694 675
Sugar 3,873,804 3,447,393 4,104,998 3,762 502
Flour 689,499 567,952 584,524 493,938
Rice processing 4,037,375 4,018,215 3,517,761 3,196 494
Shoes & leather garments 518,371 518,371 362,212 352,516
Automobile and  transportation equipment 954 519 832,398 985 917 956,681
Financial 480,315 479,065 703,465 690,363
Transportation/Karobar 4,153,621 3,510,358 4,037,131 3,825,351
Real estate construction 3,192,549 3,192,549 3,473,607 3,378,209
Electronics and electrical appliances 3,682,087 3,533,881 4,012,681 3,783,073
Production & Transmission of Energy 4,280,543 3,837,322 1,897,997 1,703,138
Food and tobacco 3,503,041 2,788,550 3,000,327 3,076,673
Fertilizer 3,107,771 3,101,654 18,319,159 14,694 459
Metal products 16,481,474 15,958,668 6,543,060 5,298,938
Hotel and sernvices 3,424,230 3,421,683 4,263,956 4247129
Individuals 6,955,825 4,200,199 6,824,717 3,900,375
General traders 8,929,755 9,855,371 10,419,731 10,347,312
Others 11,241,134 89,314,116 12,292,766 9,359 035
120,561,851 110,239,938 128,376 870 111,326,847
41.1.8.4 Details of non=performing advances and specific provisions by sector
Public/ Government 3,152,118 3,152,118 4,891,816 4,891,816
Private 117,409,733 107,087,820 123,385,054 106,434,831
120,561,851 110,239,938 128,276,870 111,326,647
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41.,1.8.5 Geographical Segment Analysis

2016
Profit before Total assets Met assets Contingencies &
taxation employed employed commitments
Rupees in "000
Pakistan 36,362,154  1,B61,103,162 152,448,624 423,693,925
Asia Pacific (including South Asia) 133,908 70,832,963 20,519,974 26,701,275
Europe (380,134) 5,320,507 1,564,522 2,044,756
United States of America and Canada (139,158) 9,625,944 2709719 5,280,880
Middle East 1,617,969 34,533,085 2,895 827 15,168,715
37,504,737 1,981,416,562 180,138,666 472,899,551
2015
Profit before Total assets Net assets Contingencies &
taxation employed employed commitments
Rupees in "000
Pakistan 38,033,563 1,564,556,531 151,191,108 316,093,756
Asia Pacific (including South Asia) (3,654,571) 73,747,274 13,872,877 19,571,315
Europe (184,782) 9,152,966 2,378,541 2,811,056
United States of America and Canada (160,262) 29,918,934 2,080,106 4,553 469
Middle East 138,609 34 498 463 2,132,459 19,358,600
34,172,557  1,711,874,167 171,655,002 362,389,196

41.2 Operational Risk

A comprehensive Operational Risk Management Framework has been developed to help align the bank with the
sound practices for operational risk set by Basel, provide guidance for setting the operational risk strategy of the
bank, selection and adoption of risk and loss measurement fools, reporting, communication and establishment of

operational risk management processes.

Currently, the Bank has a Board Approved Operational Risk Strategy Document which also includes Operational Risk
Tolerance limits as per Basel Il Loss Event Categories, Furthermore, the Bank has already rolled out Operational
Loss Data Collection Mechanism whereby field functionaries are responsible to report operational losses under their

jurisdiction,

Moreover, the bank has also completed Risk & Control Self Assessment (RCSA) exercise, whereas 40 RCDAs have
heen developed which include but not limited to varous cross functional team meetings held with the relevant
stakeholders. In addition, on the basis of high risks, identified from RCSA exercise, the Bank has initiated the Key
Risk Indicators (KRls) reporting on pilot run basis. Based on KRI data reported by relevant stakeholders, KRI

thresholds have been set which we are using for variance reporting.

41.3 Market & Liquidity Risk Wing

The Bank has developed Market Risk Management (MRM) Framework comprising of related Policies / Proceduras.
The Framework aims to formalize and enhance the existing documentation that govemns the market risk management

of the Bank through policies and procedures.

RMG in coordination with the other groups is also working on devising improved criteria for various market risk limits
on VaR models and policy framework have been approved, whereas VaR limits are being monitored pilet run, Going

forward VaR will be used for capital calculation under IMA approach.

Proprietary market risk stress testing scenarios have been developed (in addition to the regulatory ones) and testing

is being performed on the same to assess subsequent impact on CAR for [CAAP

Limits / zones and Management Action Triggers & Management Action Plans corresponding to Liguidity Ratio,
Balance Sheet Duration Gap, Government Securities PVBP and Duration have been developed. These trigaers are

used for proposing/ recommending actions by ALCO.
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41.3.1 Foreign Exchange Risk 2016
Met foreign
Off-balance currency
Assets Liabilities sheet items exposure
Rupeas in "000
Pakistan Rupesa 1,805,441.422 1,625,274,778 (54,545672) 125,620,973
United States Dollar 107,660,998 126,422 B63 33,359,565 14,597,700
Great Britain Pound 3,724,592 2,344,061 5,419,102 6,799,633
Japanese Yen B, 60T 372 20,215,658 7,773,153 (5,835,133)|
Euro 5,927,829 8,688,265 6,295,228 3,534,792
Other currencies 52,054,348 18,332,271 1,698,624 35,420,701
175,975,139 176,003,118 54,545 672 54,517,693
1,881,416,562 1,801,277,896 - 180,138,666
2015
Met foreign
Offshalance currency
Assets Liabilities sheet items exposure
Rupees in "000
Pakistan Rupee 1,516,293,052  1,288,751,311 (89,553,739) 137,988,002
United States Dollar 111,104,783 121,637,460 4,614,616 (5,918,051)
Great Britain Pound 3,818,816 7,784,448 8,421,739 4.456,107
Japanese Yen 23,482,251 92,427,156 68,606,897 {338,008)
Euro 8,074,400 10,369,682 6,643,117 4,347,835
Other currencies 49,100,856 19,248,019 1,267,370 31,119,207
195,581,116 251,467,765 B9,553,730 33,667,090
1I?11lﬁ?4i1 67 1 i54CI- 219il]i"ﬁ - 171,655,002

Currency Risk arises where the value of a financial instrument changes due to changes in foreign exchange rates. In
order to manage currency risk exposure the Bank enters into ready, spol, forward and swaps transactions with the
SBFP and in the interbank market, financial institutions and corporate.

The Group's foreign exchange exposure comprises forward contracts, purchases of foreign bills, foreign currencies
cash in hand, balances with banks abroad, foreign placements with the SBP and foreign currencies assets and
liabilities. The net open position is managed within the statutory limits, as fixed by the SBF. Appropriate segregation of
duties exists between the front, middle and back office functions

41.3.2 Equity Position Risk

Investments in equity are inherent to volatility of stock market prices. The risks from various factors include, but are
net limited to:

Changes in business cycle affecting the business of the company in which the investment is made. Change in
business circumstances (i.e. fundamentals) of the company, its business sector, industry and / or economy in
general;

Fluctuation in the shares' prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiment, speculative activity,
supply and demand of shares and liguidity in the market;

Possibility of defaults by participant or failure of the stock exchanges, the depositories, the settlerment or the
clearing system on discharging their fiduciary responsibilities; and

Any government or court order restraining payment of dividend by a company to its shareholders.

The Group mitigates the aforesaid risk as follows:

Compliance with the SBP regulations for equity exposure / investments and compliance with the SECP
Corporate Governance Rules by the investee company prudent investing practices (focus on dividend payout
history);

Through diversification and capping maximum exposure through internal limits. Additionally, continuous follow
up of these sectors and companies through sel=monitoring and fundamentals research conducted internally
and from reputable brokerage houses;

Investments are made as per the guidelines on liguidity and growth as per investment peolicy manual or
guidelines set by Senior Management and the Board of Directors; and

The Group follows a delivery versus payment settlement system thereby minimizing risk in relation to
sattlement risk,
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

42. ISLAMIC BANKING BUSINESS
The Bank is operating 118 Islamic banking branches as at December 31, 2016 (December 31, 2015: 79 branches).
421 Profit Distribution Policy for Islamic Banking Division

The profit distribution mechanism during the year complies with the rules and principles of Islamic Shariah and is in
the light of guidelines approved by the Shariah Advisor of the Bank's Islamic Banking Division and the SBP guidelines
related to Shariah Compliance.

The non-compliant income identified during the year is transferred to the charity account.

42.2 Statement of Financial Position 2016 2015
As at December 31, 2016 Note Rupees in "000
ASSETS
Cash and balances with treasury banks 2,678,218 1,086,611
Balances with other banks 5,538,299 3,800,000
Due from financial institutions 7,687,313 5,819,375
Investments 42.2.1 15,758,428 1,167,617
Islamic financing and related assets 42.2.2 3,199,129 837,408
Operating fixed assets 114,611 61,946
Due from Head Office - 304,234
Other assels 838,032 615,660
35,814,030 13,792,851
LIABILITIES
Bills payable 58,567 37,588
Deposits and other accounts
=Current accounts 8,812,377 5,743,529
-Saving accounts 14,843,662 5,535,023
-Term deposits 1,982,014 1,422,749
-Deposit from financial institutions-Remunerative 7,450,000 =
Due to Head Office 732,188 -
Other liabilities 411,346 350,510
NET ASSETS 1,523 876 Tﬂaﬂ
REPRESENTED BY
Islamic Banking Fund 1,700,000 800,000
Unappropriated profit {381,998) (100.147)
1,318,002 699,853
Surplus on revaluation of assets - net 205874 RN
— 2,576 (-2
Remuneration to Shariah Board TQM 4IB15
CHARITY FUND
Opening balance - 013
Additions during the period - -
Payment / utilisation during the period - (0.13)
Closing balance - -
42.2.1 Investments
Sukuk 13,889,235 1,298,424
Leasing Certificate 2,000,000 o
Provision for diminution in the value of investments 130,80 130,807
15,758,428 1,167,617
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

42.2.2 Islamic financing and related assets

Murabaha

Diminishing Musharaka

liarah assets

Advance against ljarah assets
Advance against Murabaha

Provision against non-perfarming financings

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended December 31, 2016

Profit { return eamed on financings, investments and placements
Profit { return expensed on deposit

Met spread sarned

Depreciation on assets given on ljarah

Provision against advances and investments
Provision reversed against advances and investments

Profit after provision
Other income

Fee, commission and brokerage income
Income from dealing in foreign currencies
Other income

Total other income

Other expenses
Administrative expenses

(Loss) [ Profit for the year

424 Cash Flow Statement For the year ended December 31, 2016

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
(Loss) / Profit for the year

Adjustmeants ;

Depreciation - Own assets

Depreciation - ljarah assels

Reversal of provision against non performing financings and investments

(Increase) / decrease in operating assets
Balance with other banks

Due from financial institutions
Financings

Other assets

{Increase) / decrease in operating liabilities
Bills payable

Deposits and other accounts

Borrowings from Head Office

Other liabilities

Net cash generated operating activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Investment in operating fixed assets

Met cash used in investing activities
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at baginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

BET] | ~oonuaL REPORT 2016

2016 2015
Rupees in "000
499,314 588,400
2,697,160 211,252
169,383 229,550
25,066 -
3,390,923 1,029,202
!‘I 91,794) |191.?94E
3,189,129 B37.408
1,207,083 712,350
466,571 (209,658)
740,512 502,692
(E7,046) 81,154
673,466 421,538
(3,394)
20,627
- 17,233
673,466 438,771
1 3 83421
302
19,423 {15,030}
189,835 68,693
863,301 507 464
{1,245,299) (607.611})
RN (100,147
(381,998) (100,147}
59,289 18,749
81,164
- {17,233)
126,335 B2.670
(255,663) {17 477)
(3,899,734)
{5,819,375)
1,341,442
(441,879}
(8,819,546}
25,488
10,211,354
(752,430)
287,823
21,605,136 8,772,235
803,561 835,212
{111,954) 277
(111,954) {22,277
900,000 - -
1,591,607 812,935
1,086,611 173,678
2,678,218 1,086,611




NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

42.5 Allocation of Income and Expenses to Remunerative Depositors' Pool

Income from financing activities

Income from investments

Income from placements with Financial Institufions
Total Income

Less: Administrative expenses directly attributable to the Poal
Less: Profit distributed to other Special Pools
Gross Distributable Income

Mudarib (Bank) share of profit before Hiba
Less: Hiba from bank’s share to depositors
Met Mudarib (Bank) share of profit

Rab=ulkMaal Share of Profit

Rab=ukMaal Share of Profit is distributed as follows:

Remunerative depositors’ share in Mudarabah poal
Bank's equity in Mudarabah pool

(288,603) (135,598}
45,895

2016 2015
Rupees in '000

216,375 161,536
567,756 314,588
424,729 236,226
1,208,860 712,350

(67,046) (81,154)

2140 WOV

1,020,346 628,920

(207,187) (89,704)
813,159 539,216

389,783 207 887
423,376 331,329

42.6

813,159 539,216
——

Mote: Administrative and operating expenses are paid by the Bank and not charged to the depositors' pool as per
aguidelines of Mudarabah.

Pools maintained by National Bank of Pakistan Islamic Banking Group (NEP-BG)
MBP-IBG has managed following pools for profit and loss distribution.

a) General depositors pool

b} Special depositors pool

c)  Equity pool

Key features and risk & reward characteristics

Deposits are accepted from customers on the basis of Qard (current accounts) and Mudarabah (Saving and term
depaosits). No profit or loss is passed on to current account depositors.

For deposits accepted on Mudarabah basis from depositors (Rab ul Maal) the Bank acts as Manager (Mudarib) and
invests the funds in the Shariah Compliant modes of financings. Rab ul Maal share is distributed among depositors
according to weightages dedared for a month before start of the period.

In case of loss in a pool during the profit calculastion period, the loss is distributed among the depositors
{remunerative) according to their ratio of investment.

Equity pool includes IBG's fund and current account deposits. The equity pool may have constructive liquidation every
manth and risk associated with assets of pool includes operational, market, equity, retum and Shariah.

The assets, liabilities, equities, income and expenses are segregated for each of the pool. No pool investment is
intermingled with each other, The risk associated with each pool is thus equally distributed among the pools,
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016
42.7 Sectors of economy where Mudaraba based deposits have been deployed

Sector Percentage

Fertilizer 3.08%
| Texdile composite 1.32%]
Fuel & energy 18.24%)
Leasing/Modarbas 0.11%
Services 4,69%
| Sugar 1.11%
Financial 40.80%
Federal Government 28.24%
Others 041%
Total 100.00%

428 Parameters for profit allocation and charging expenses

Profit of the pools has been distributed between Mudarb and Rab-ul-Mall by using pre-agreed profit sharing ratios.
The share of Rab-ul-Mall's profit has been distributed among different customers using various weightages assigned
to the different categories of the pool.

Mo pravision against any non performing asset of the pool is passed on to the pool except on the actual loss / write off
of such non performing asset, Administrative expense are borme by mudarib and not charged to Mudaraba pool,

Rupees in "000
429 Mudarib Share
Gross distributable income 1,020,346
Mudarib (Bank) share of profit before Hiba 288,603
Percentage
Mudarib Share 28%
Rupees in "000
42.10 Hiba from Mudarib share
Mudarib (Bank) share of profit before Hiba 288,603
Hiba from bank's share to depositors 81,416
Percentage
Hiba from bank's share to depositors 28%

4211 During the year the average profit rate earmed by the Islamic Banking Group is 5.79% and the profit rate distributed o
the depositors is 3,30%,

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Board of Directors has proposed a cash dividend of Rs,7.5 per share (2015: Rs, 7.5 per share) amounting to Rs.15,956
million (2015: Rs. 15,956 milion) at its meeting held on February 22, 2017 for approval of the members at the annual
general meeting to be held on March 30, 2017, These financial statements do not reflect this appropriation as explained in
note 520,
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

44, GENERAL

441 During the year, SBP issued BSD Circular letter No. 05 dated February 28, 2016 whereby banks having Islamic
Banking Branches (|BBs) were advised to classify Islamic Financing and Related Assets under the head of
“Advances” in their financial statements. Further the banks were advised to classify the Bal Muajjal of Government of
Pakistan Sukkuk with State Bank of Pakistan and other Financial Institutions under the head “Lendings to Financial
Institutions”, however Bai Muajjal transactions with Government of Pakistan are required fo be reporfed under
“Investments” as " Other Federal Government Securities".

The above requirements have resulted in change in the presentation of Islamic Financing and Related Assets and Bai
Muajjal transactions in the financial statements and as a result corresponding figures have also been reclassified in
these financial statements as follows:

- Bai Muajjal of Rs.2,944 million has besn redassified from "Lending to financial institutions® o "lnvestments®.

- Assets given on ljarah of Rs. 230 million (net) have been reclassified from "Operating fixed assets” lo
"Advances”,

44,2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees,
45, DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
The consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue on February 22, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the Bank,

Masood Karim Shaikh Tariq Kirmani litikhar A. ABawala Farrakh Qayyum
President (Officiating) Director Director Director
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

1.1 Particulars of investments held in listed companies and modarabas
1.1.1 Ordinary shares

JCRVIS PACRA No. of shares held Markat Vallus
2016 2015 2016 2015
Investes —RUpees i D —
Held-for-trading
Habib Bank Limited AdAA=1+  Unrated 75,000 - 20,494 -
Unitad Bank Limitad ASASA-1+  Unrated 100,000 - 23,890 -
Creacent Stee| & Allled Product Limited Unrated Unrated 50,000 - T, 708 -
MCE Bank Limited Unrated AAAAT+ 50,000 - 11,891 -
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited Unrasbed AR 3,000 54,000 1,303 17.691
Cil & Gas Developmant Co Limitad Unrated Unrated . 444,000 . 52,0598
Pak Blektron Limitad Unrated BEBE 185,000 1,357,000 13,187 84 BEE
Engre Fertilizer Limited Unrated A 117,000 5,000 7,954 420
TRG Pakistan Limited Unrated Unirated 2,779,000 - 122,999 -
Fauji Cament Company Limited Unrated Unrated 62,000 - 2,795 -
Engro Corporation Limited Unrated A - 44,000 - 12,283
3,421,000 1,904,000 212,220 167,268
Available-for-sala
Abboll Laboratonies (Pakistan) Limiled Unrated Unrated 3,750 - 33,259 -
Adamjes Insurance Company Limited Unrated Abs 5,285,307 8,036,307 301,853 454 132
Adll Textle Mills Limitad Unrated Unrated 4T 696 47 696 - -
Adnos Pakistan Limited Unrated Unrated 575,500 575,500 26,617 20,17
Agriauto Industries Limited Unrated Unirabed 484,000 S6T,047 173,267 117,379
Aisha Steel Mills Limited Unrated Unrated - 10,000,000 - 87,100
Akzo Mobel Pakistan Limited Unrated Unirated BE1,000 - 208,172 -
Al Abbas Sugar Mills Limited Unrated ASAY TIT 2085 T27.285 39,277 152 650
Al Abid Sillk Mills Limited Unrated Unirabed 583,570 583,570 8,170 11,753
AkShahesr Corporation Limited Unrated Unrated 4,025,000 - 231,035 -
Allied Bank Limited Unrated AbcA+ 4,999,950 6,136 450 596,044 578422
Amiex Limited Unrated Unirabed 231472472 23T AT2 74,152 44, 258
Amreli Steels Limited Unrated Unrated 902,000 - 60,064 -
Archroma Pakistan (Formerdy Clariant Pakistan Limited Unrated Unirated 280,720 285,720 232,219 133,606
Al Habib Corporation Limited Al fim] Unrated 1,135,500 - 49,962 -
Asim Textila Mills Limited Unrated Unrated - 504,737 - 3,079
Askari Bank Limitad Unrated AAHAT+ - 19,145,344 - 416,220
Adlas Insurance Limited Unrated Unrated 394,000 - 33,372 -
Attock Petroleumn Limited Unratid Wnirabod 1,048,651 1,011,151 TIT 82T 510,753
Attock Refinary Limited Unrated AbJAT+ 400,900 911,885 170,503 183,210
Ayaz Textle Mills Limited Unrated Unirated 107,432 107 432 - -
Azgard Nine Limited Urrated Unrated 22,169,691 22,168,631 182,678 g7.980
Babri Cotton  Mills Limited Unrated Unrated - 32,rra - 12,67
Balochistan Partide Board Limited Unrated Unrated - a&0 - 4
Baluchistan Wheels Limited Unrated Unrated 328,000 684,357 42,696 41,910
Bank Al Habib Limited Unrated AbA1+ 5,516,366 11,037 866 325410 458,175
Bank Alfalah Limited Unrated AbAT+ 3,410,000 30,689,567 120,444 884,473
Bank of Punjab Unrated LA R 1,322,479 1322479 23,342 12.180
Bankislami Pakistan Limited Unrated Alid . 2,210,107 . 25416
Barger Paints Pakistan Limited Unrated Unrated - 203,429 - 19,956
BOC Pakistan Limited (Linde Pakistan Limited) Unrated Unrated - 281,685 - 32,754
Belan Casting Limited Unrated Unrated 1,100,000 1,144,649 1,786 61,697
Burshana LPG Pakistan Limited Unratid Wnirabod 1,816,238 1,816,238 122,578 142 211
CASS PAK Industries Limited Unrated Unrated 27,384 27,384 - -
Ceamury Insurance Company Limited At Unrated 1,147 500 1,147 500 M1T3 28,974
Cherat Packaging Limited Unrated Unrated 3,600 - 10,680 -
Colony Textila Mills Limited Unrated WUnirated 471,316 471,316 2,738 14189
Colomy Sarhad Textle Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 167,677 167877 - -
Imperial Sugar Limited {(Formesly Collony Sugar Millis Limited) Unrated Unirated 181,491 181,491 1,608 aor
Crescent Knitwear Limitad Unrated Unirated 42,130 42,130 . -
Creacent Stee| & Alied Product Limited Unrated Unrated 2,590 960 2,473,606 400,862 307,642
Crescent Textle Mills Limited Unrated Unirated 900,000 1,049,799 24,750 19,978
¥Wyeth Pakistan Limited Unrated Unrated . 57,788 . 134,068
0.5 Industries Limitad Unrated Unrated - 540,339 - 1,626
Dadabhoy Construction Technologles Limited Unrated Unrated 35,390 35,390 - -
Dadabhoy Cemant Industries Limited Unrated Unrated 5,004,500 5,004,500 - -
Dawood Capital Managemeant Limited Unratid Unirabod 328,285 328,285 . -
Dawood Hercules Corporation Limited Unrated Al=A1+ 4,183,192 4,512,092 603,760 537,678
Dawood Lawrencepur Limited Unrated Unrated - 135,387 - 18,8953
Ballance carried forward a5487T 832 158,874,776 5,220,397 5,564,458
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JCRVIS PACRA Mo, of shares held Market Value
2016 2015 2016 2015
Investes —Rupees in V00—
Balance brought forward 95,877,932 159,874,776 5,220,397 5,564,498
Dewan Salman Fibres Limited Unrated Unrated - 2,740,202 . 5672
DG Khan Cement Company Limted Unrated Unrated 50,000 - 11,087 -
Dolmen City REIT Unrated Unrated 40,375,450 40,375,450 438,881 433,229
EFU General Insurance Company Limited Af+ Ad 595,586 274,549 89,933 39,398
English Leasing Limited Unrated Unrated 360,416 380,416 - -
Engro Corporation Limiled Unrated AAAT+ 3,035,823 3,059,823 959,593 854,884
Engro Fertilizers Limited Unrated Ah=lB1+ 4,100,000 648,652 278,718 54,571
Engro Foods Limited 2 Unrated Unrated 13,661,421 10,347 488 2,622,173 1,516,838
Engro Foods Limited 1 Unrated Unrated 4, 34T 488 13,826,421 B34, 457 2,026,815
Engro Polymer & Chamicals Limitad Unrated Unrated = 2 845,333 . 27,617
ESCORTS Investment Bank Limited Unrated BBB 1,221,067 1,221,067 4,884 2,870
Faran Sugar Mills Limited Unrated Unrated - 381,883 - 29,649
Fateh Industries Limited Unrated Unrated 1,712 1,712 - 2,068
Faleh Sports Wear Limsted Unrated Unrated 23,003 23,003 - 1,349
Falah Textile Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 11,847 1,847 . -
Fatima Entarprises Limited Unrated Unrated 109 109 . -
Fatima Ferlizer Company Limited A P A=A+ 4,700,000 6,240,614 173,383 278,143
Fauji Cement Company Limited Unirated Unrated 7,986,500 - 360,031 -
Faujl Fertilizer Co Limited Unrated Unrated 1,551,500 - 161,930 -
Faujl Fertilize Bin Gasim Limited Unrated Unratad 3,969,000 - 203,252 -
First Capital Securities Corporation Limibed Unrated Unrated 2,048,345 2,048,345 12,003 5,940
First Equity Modarba Limited Unrated Unratad 68,435 68,435 441 359
Firs! Mational Equities Limiled Unrated Unrated = 191,637 . 617
Gadoon Taxfile Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 67,518 67,518 18,293 8,037
General Tyre & Rubber Company Limited Unrated Unrated 363,900 158,200 101,361 27,264
Ghani Global Glass Limited Unrated Unratad 2,535,500 - 50,432 -
CGlaxosmithkline Pakistan Limited Unirated Unrated 3,896,808 3,896,808 909,125 857,376
Globe Teotile Mills Limbted Unrated Unrated 33,704 33,704 - -
Grays Of Cambridge Pakistan Limited Unrated Unrated - 160,985 - 11,993
Greaves Aircondition Private Limited Unrated Unrated 30,080 30,080 . -
Gulistan Spinning Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 148,828 148,828 . 3z7
Gulistan Textile Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 374,355 374,355 = -
Gulshan Spinning Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 313,180 313,180 - 642
GOC (Pak) Limited Unrated Unrated 160,985 - 11,501 -
Habib Bank Limited AAAA-1+  Unrated 3,175,000 4,066,638 BE7,569 813,796
Habib Metropolitan Bank Liméted Unrated  AAHAT+ - 29,776,785 - 907,299
Habib Sugar Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 6,546, 806 8,548,808 314,501 248,844
Haji Mohammad Ismail Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 1,089,149 1,594,650 6,426 5,517
Hakkim Taxtle Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 131,445 131,445 . -
Hashimi Can Company Limited Unirated Unrated 82,154 82,154 - -
Hinopak Motors Limited Unrated Unrated - 16,262 - 16,717
Huly Power Company Limited Unrated  AA+AT+ 55,734,200 57,740,000 6,882,059 5,924,124
First IBL Modaraba Unrated Unrated - T27.077 - 2,988
Ibrahim Fibers Limited Unrated A=A+ 1,069,562 1,076,062 T2,730 46,432
ICI Pakistan Limiled Unrated Unrated 150,000 - 149,060 -
1G] Insurance Limited Unrated AA 4,000,000 4 586,385 1,231,560 1,085,001
IGl Life Insurance Limited Unrated Ad 3,022,900 2,500,000 250,728 345,325
Indus Dyeing & Manufacturing Company Limited Ackih=1 Unratad 267,362 267,382 192,958 249,270
Innowvative Investment.Bank Limited Unrated Unrated 17,952 17,952 - -
International Industries Limsted Unirated Unrated 4,149,728 6,312,636 B45,424 388,227
International KnitWear Limited Unrated Unrated - 13,616 - 250
Intarnational Stesl Limitsd Unrated Unrated Fir 2915478 27 71,167
Javed Omer Viohra & Company Limited Unrated Unrated 859,960 859,960 . -
Jehangir Siddiqui & Company Limited Unrated AAJA+ 317,000 - 8,048 -
Johnson & Phillips (Pakistan) Limited Unirated Unrated - 256,675 - 5416
Js Bank Limited Unrated Al=B1+ - 14,475,904 - 112,188
Karim Cotion Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 56,285 56,285 - -
KASE Bank (Platinum Bank Limited) Unrated Unrated - 918,280 - 2,057
K=Ebectric Limited Unrated AAAT+ 20,000,000 20,000,000 187,400 148,800
Khursheed Spinning Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 53,900 53,8900 . -
Kaohat Textles Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 2,078,554 2,078,554 35,955 20,578
Kohinoar Enargy Limited Urnirated Unrated 10,135,351 10,135,351 435,820 435,820
Kaohinoor Mills Limited Unrated Unrated - 545,683 - 8,747
Balance carried forward 304,858,082 417287930 23,960,636 22580721
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

JCRVIS PACRA Mo, of shares held Market Value
2016 2015 2016 2015
Investes ——~Rupees in V00—
Balance brought forward 304,858,082 417,287,930 23,960,636 22,590,721
Kahincar Textile Mils Limited Unrated Unrated = 310,823 . 22224
Kat Addu Power Company Limited Af+A=1+  Unrated 5,584,500 1,742,644 440,059 141,154
KSB Pumps Company Limited Unirated Unrated 654,400 1,087,818 267,159 277,805
Leiner Pak.Gelatine Limitad Unirated Unrated - 13,900 - 266
Linde Pakistan Limited (BOC) Unrated Unrated 281,585 - 55,013 -
Lotte Chemical Pakistan Limited Unrated Unrated - 1,800,000 - 11,700
Maple Leaf Cemant Factory Limited Unrated L 125,500 - 16,011 -
Marl Petroleum Company Limited Unrated Unrated 2,500,000 3,648,500 3,437,275 2 543 515
Masood Textle Mills Limited Unrated Unratid 4,542 262 4 543 652 733,439 808,687
Meh Bank Limited Unrated AAAIAT = 1,000,000 - 237,820 -
Meazan Bank Limited Unraled Unratad 2,273,500 - 154,848 -
Mehar Dastgir Textile Limited Unrated Unrated 24,856 24,856 - -
Mehran Jute Limited Unrated Unrated 61,931 61,931 - -
Metropolitan Steel Corporation Limited Unrated Unrated 50,204 50,204 - -
Millat Tractors Limited Unrated Unrated 327,250 - 296,050 -
Mirpurkhas Sugar Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 400,000 802,353 85,580 63,386
Moonlite Pakistan Limited Unirated Unrated 58,846 58,846 - -
Morafco industries Limited Unirated Unrated 29,069 28,068 - -
Mational Foods Limited AM-A Unratad 1,016,400 1,224,200 381,150 388,059
MNational Over Limited Unrated Unrated 12,4 1247 - -
Mational Refinery Limited Unirated AAHAT+ 840,054 869,554 479,772 184,050
Mestle Pakistan Limited Unrated Unrated = 4,980 . 38,844
MIB (NDLC = IFIC Bank) Liméted Unrated A=A+ 12,862,190 12,862,190 23,281 24,438
Mishat Chunian Limited Unrated Al + 2,400,000 2,258,638 148,832 76,794
Nishat Chunian Powsr Limited Unraled Unrated 120,000 - 6,658 -
Mishat Mills Unrated AASAT+ 561,000 - 131,104 -
O And Gas Company Limited Unirated Unratad 2,785,481 2,015,581 460,579 236,508
Crix Leasing Pakistan Limited Unrated ABFA+ 1,100,000 1,689,793 52,008 102,232
Packages Limited Unrated AAIAT+ 1,000,000 1,016,263 B50,050 591,577
Pak Datacom Limited Unrated Unrated 750,791 750,791 72,677 58,125
Pak Electron Limited Unrated A 782,000 - 55,741 -
Pakgen Power Limited Unrated ABSAL+ 3,406,500 3,406,500 1,192 100,253
Pakistan Engineering Company Limited Unirated Unrated 135,242 135,242 46,118 25,696
Pakistan Intemational Aidines Corporation Unrated Unratad 5,843,500 15.836.011 53,526 133,973
Pakistan Mational Shipping Caorporation Limited Unirated AAIBT+ 608,707 608,707 98,233 54,175
Pakistan Qil Fields Limited Unrated Unrated 180,000 54,150 96,232 17,183
Paklstan Paper Products Limited Unrated Unrated = 13,000 . BET
Pakistan Petraleum Limited Unirated Unrated 1,494 384 1,144,384 281,213 138,357
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited Unirated Unrated 12,083,770 12,083,770 502,564 408,036
Pakistan Services Limited Unirated Unrated 418,460 418,460 360,709 230,153
Pakistan State Qi 1 Unrated AASAT+ 2,573,547 3,062.447 1,117,460 997,653
Pakistan State Oil 2 Unirated ABJAT+ 22,022,713 22,022,713 9,562,482 7,174,330
Pakistan Telecommuniction Company Limited Unrated Unrated 34,861,854 34,361,854 598,927 566,627
Paklstan Tebaceo Company Limited Unrated Unrated = 1,100 . 1,226
Pan ldamic Steamship Company Limeted Unrated Unrated 421 421 . -
Paramount Spinning Mills Limited Unrated Unrated 984,301 944,301 . 2,704
Parvez Ahmed Securities Limited Unirated Unrated - 301,925 - 607
Pramium Texfile Mils Limited Unrated Unrated 27,000 167,389 3,240 14,820
Chuetia Textile Mills Limited Unirated Unrated 9,686 9,686 295 381
Rishabh Metals & Chemicals Private Limited Unrated Unrated - 13 - -
Rupali Polyester Limited Unrated Unrated 816,483 B16.483 16,493 9,569
5.G.Power Limited Unrated Unrated 164,692 164,692 . -
Sadoon Textle Mills Unirated Unrated 421 421 . -
Samba Bank Limited LYY Unrated - 3,460,874 - 20,820
Samin Textle Mills Unirated Unrated 1,604,838 1,604,838 14,299 12,830
Schon Textles Mills Unrated Unratad 131,446 131,448 - -
The Searle Company Limited Unrated Unrated 119,100 1.502 77,866 534
Security Investment Bank Limited BEB+A-2  Unrated - 1,160,703 - 2,658
Security Papers Limited Unrated Unrated 1,346,415 1,346,415 132,810 118,633
Service Industries Limited Unrated Unrated 819,976 842,126 1,227,584 T15,807
Sarvica Textils Mills Unirated Unrated B2 575 82,575 1,032 a7
Balance carried forward 437,048,403 558,420,245 46,638,028 38,022,192
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Investes

Balance brought forward

Shabbir Tiles & Ceramics Limited
Shahlaj Sugar Mills Limiled

Shell Pakistan Limited

Silk Bank Limilad

Sitara Chemical Limited

Sitara Enargy Limited

SME Leasing Limited

Soneri Bank Limited

Sul Northern Gas Plpeline Limited 1
Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited 2
Sui Southem Gas Pipline Limited
Summit Bank Limited

Sunshine Cotton Mills Limited

Suraj Ghee Limited

Taj Textile Mills Limitad

Telecard Limited

Thall Limited

Thatta Cemant Company Limited
TPL Direct Insurance Limitad

TPL Trakkear Limited

Treet Corporation Limited

TRG Pakistan Limited

First TrieStar Modaraba

Twakkal Garments Industries Limited
United Bank Limited

Wah Moble Chamicals Limiled
WorkdCall Telecom

Wiyeth Pakistan Limited

Yousuf Weaving Mills Limited
Zahur Coiton Mills

Zeal Pak Cement Limited

First Dawood Investment Bank Limited
Agritech Limited

Jahangir Siddiqui & Company Limited

JCRVIS PACRA Mo, of shares hejd Market Value
2016 2015 2016 205
—Rupees In V00—
437,048,403 558,420,245 46,638,028 39,022,192
Unrated Unrated 1,316,989 1,316,989 14,698 10,878
Unrated Unrated 328,039 408,539 54,204 27,703
Unrated Unrated - 218,750 - 40,928
Lo Unrated 2,751,788 1,810,788 5,091 3,296
A+iA Unrated 164,800 520,814 95,584 187 493
Unrated Unrated 1,550,000 1,130,817 65,255 36,357
BB+B B+B 910,477 1,230,477 3,460 308
Unrated AAAT+ - 256,026,354 - 378,649
Unrated A=A+ 14,300,000 18,805,318 1,166,451 452 080
Unraled A=A+ 18,805,318 16,701,835 1,533,550 401,512
Unrated A+ 10,277,174 10,320,674 aT3,575 385477
Al ] Unrated 32,308,297 48,908,297 142,157 182,210
Unratad Unrated 498,220 498,220 - -
Unrated Unrated 27,384 27,384 - -
Unrated Unrated 763,513 763,513 - -
Unrated Unrated = 10,782,876 . 31,055
Unrated Unrated 5,307,500 6,197 458 2,698,023 1,570,012
Unraled Unraled = 8,858,862 . 255,272
Unrated Unrated B16,878 1,157,378 15,504 27,546
Unrated A=lAZ 5,500,000 9,208,597 96,965 136,828
BB Unrated 2,144,725 1,703,660 140,222 107,262
Unrated Unrated 750,000 - 33,195 -
Unrated Unrated - 151,492 - B33
Unrated Unrated 172,325 172,325 n -
AAAA=1+  Unrated 5,314,900 6,657,340 1,268,730 1,031,648
Unraled Unraled = 324,421 . 16,185
Unrated Unrated 47,435,914 47,435,914 130,923 72,103
Unrated Unrated 57,788 - 272,860 -
Unrated Unrated - B27 427 - 1,757
Unrated Unrated 225 225 - -
Unrated Unrated 247,789 247,789 - -
Unrated Unrated 29,000,000 - 104,690 -
Unrated Unrated 242,055 242 055 3,069 2,283
Unrated AA 13,400 13,400 752 752

©18,053,901 _ 7B0.961,613 54,858,476 44,403,608
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

1.1.2 Particulars of Investments held in undisted companies

1.1.2.1 Ordinary Shares = Holding 10°% and above

Ivastes

Digri Sugsr Mills Limitad

JOM Tecrtile Mills Liritad
Galags Pakistan Limiled
Irtech Inlerrticrsl

Pakistan Agriculiure Storage Servica Corporabion

(Faca valun: Rs.1,000 aach)
Pracisin Engi

Rescurces and Engineering Management Corporation

Saita Rica Mils Limited
Sigma Knitting Mills Private Limiad

1.1.2.2 Ordinary Shares = Holding below 10%

Invostes

Azooed Testie Mills Limited

Adamjss Fleorngs Limiled

Audarrjes Papar & Boand Mlls Limited
adl Folyoropylana LimBad

Afsar Tatils Wills Limited

Al A TasSla

A] Zamin Modarba Managoman (Privata) Limibed

Albussany bdusines Limiled

Al TaxSla Mills Limied

Amazal Taxslo Limitad

AMZ Venture Limiled Class &

Apax Fabrics Limiled

Arabiar Saa Country Chb

Arag Indusires Limited

Asba Elactronics Limitad

Agaan Tanaga Limited

Allas Powsr Limited

agtock Texsle Mills Limied

fwar Towtla Mills Limpad

Bahawalpur Textile Limited

Baluckistan Foundry (Tower)

Bankors Equiy Limited

Banksrs Equiy Limited

Blawarty Tendls Ml Limibad

Eala Engireers Limiiad

Brikis: Privats Limilsd

By O Pakialan Limibed

Callmate Telps Toecom Limied
Cantral Collon Mills Limited

Charsada Sugar Mlls Limited

Crilya Comugated Board Limited
Crescact Spinning Mills Limited

Gy Tatile Mills Limited

Dadathay Leasing Company Limited
Dadatihoy Sack Umbed

Engine System

F,T.C, Managamant Compary Privata Limited
Fauj Akbar Portia Marines Tarminal Limbsd
Fauji O Terminals and Distribution Limbed
Fazal Vegatable Ghoa Mills Privata Limited
First Women Bank Limited

Faortune Securities Limited

Frontier Taxtile Mills Limited

Ghafoor Texsle Mills Limited

Ghulam M.Dadakhoy [ Dacabihoy Padule )
Gulistan Powor Genarafion Limied
Gypsum Corporafion

H.Skaikh Muhammed Husssin

Harum Taxtila Mlls Limitad

Hazara Wealan Mils Limitad

Hydarabad Elaciionic

Ircusirial Dovelopmant Bank of Pakdstan
Trcius Bank Limiled.

I Polyastar Comfgany Limited
Frsocta Pakistan Limbod

Irter Aska Loasing Company Limited
Irroantan Sacurilies Limibed

lamabad Stock Exchange Limbad
Eslamic Investment Bank

ITTI Tetile Mills Limied

Junald Coton Mills Umbed

Kaliar Arts & Krafts Lisnitad

Baarce carried forward
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Rating Parcantags Moy of Coat of Iyvastmant Braak=up Basad on Mame of
JCRVIS PACRA  of holding Shares FI 2018 value of accounts Chinf Executive
held investment an ot
R in "000
Urmtad Unmabed  8,04% 2,000 000 4,053 4,053 123,796 30-Bap-15 W Navead Ahmad Javar
Unratesd  Unratad 10,007% ATE 444 4,784 4,784 11,638 Juna 30, 2012 LT, Gan ® AN Kuli Bhan
Urwalad  Linrabed 14,6% 2,000,000 4 EE5 4555 25,340 I-Jun-06 W, Sadnaddin Hasbwani
Unratesd  Linrated 18.6% 275,000 - - . Wik Available...... W Hassan Zaidi
Urmted  Unrabed 18,3% B530 5, 500 B, 500 108,821 3 =llareld Muhammad Khan Khichi
Uraled  Linrabed 16.6% 18,100 - - s 0 Aailabile. Wv.Zahesr Hussain
Unrated  Unrated 10U BE 125 - - (484 BYE) June 302005 N Shafaat Ahmed
Unmtad  Unrabsd 15,8% 450,000 N N v Mot Avaibbla.. ... W, Parvaiz Alam
Unmated Unrated 14.1% B00.000 . . 16,783 June 30,1888 ceaear Mol Anailable. ...
5 153 18,012 15012
Ratin Miow of Lost of Investment Broak-up Based on Mame of
JCRWMIS  PACRA Shares e 25 vahie of SCCounts Chiel Execulive
b d inwastmant as ol
Rupses in "800
Unrafad Uinraged 233400 -
Unratsd  Unrated 30,080 -
Unrated  Unrabsd LETA T -
Unrafad Uinragesd E5,033 -
Unrated  Unrated J2TTE -
Unratsd  Uinrated 30,000 3xE . .
Linratad Llnrated 140,000 1,000 N, Bashir &, Chaudhry
Unratsd  Uinmated 514 - O - T R,
Linratad Linrated 163 454 -
Unrafad Linraged 1011 -
Unratsd  Uinrated 200,000 122
Unrated  Unrabsd 144,508 =
Unratad Unrated BED,O30 B, 500
Unratsd  Uinmated 86478 -
Unrated  Unnabsd 0054 = - .
Unrafesd  Unrafed BE 0¥ - B
Unrated  Uinmated 37,800,000 3T, 000 Maqeood A. Basra
Unmied  Unmted 100 000 ] W Arsingd AF Chaudhry
Unrated Unrassd 108535 - P
Unratsd  Uinrated I -
Unrated  Unmatsd 3ITe04 =
Unrated Uinrated 1,488,925 -
Unrated  Unrated 251 2 -
Unrated  Linrated 42972 =
Unrated  Uinmated 138 558 -
Unrated  Unrabsd 38,050 -
Unrated  Unmated 148,80% 523 1,000,080
Unrafisd  Unraded 44 -
Unrated  Unratsd 1754 -
Unrated  Unmadsd 4534 =
Unrafisd  Unraded 22078 -
Unrated  Unrabsd IT0.74 -
Unrated  Unnadsd 167,948 =
Unrated  Unmated e T4z -
Unrated  Unratsd PR i) -
Unrated LIGTE TB& 500 - N . B -
Unrafisd  Unraded 0,000 5 250 34 687 June 30, 2012 Engr. Mir Fatoh Sukan
Unrated  Unrabsd 20,188,730 31,078 INOTE ) 212,867 Mmban=18 . Abmed Kamal Rana
Unrated Unragesd 1,088 600 10,888 A0, B85 21,981 Juni 30, 2014 LE, Gan @ M, Musiala Khan
Unrated  Unrated 1,485 - = L, Mot Aocailable.
Unmated A/ A2 7688441 2,108 21,100 68,275 Dec, 31, 3015 M. Tahira Rass
Uinrated Urrated 500,000 5,000 5,000 A,334 Juni 30, 2012 Mo, Ciassim Lakhani
Unmtsd  Lirealad 80,000 00 800 an Sop. 30, 2002 Mot avaibble
Unrated  Unrated Tz -
Unratad Unragesd ‘ITE -
Unrated  Unmated 220,000 2,00
Unrated  Unrated 4178 -
Unratad Unrated BT3B -
Unrafted  Unmafed 20 By -
Unrabed Urmatad 20,000 i
Unrafad Unrated B0L135 -
Unrated  Unmated 1.011 167
Unrated  Unrabed T -
Unrafad Unratesd a -
Unrafted  Unmfed 60,000 -
Unrated  Unrabed 50000 500
Unrafad Uinragesd 0205 -
Unratsd  Unrated 3,004, 505 30,348
Unrated  Unrabed T -
Unrafad Uinrated B2 418 -
Unratsd  Unrated 61,758 Er. ] ..
Unrated  Unrabsd AES S50 345 B35 ... w0 Anailabila, . .

235, BET 521
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Fvasntess Ralin N of
JCRWAE ﬁ Shares

1]
Babince browght forsard X35, 667 521
Karachi Pipes Unrated  Unrated FERT
Karim Sik Mills Limited Unrated  Unrated & 680
Kaytex Mills {Saleern Derim Inda) Unraled  Unraled B25TE
Fargtem Aills Limisd Unrated  Unrated 37T 800
Kahinoor Cotton Mills Privabs Limibed Unrated  Unrated 31,835
Kahiroor Loors Limibed Unrated  Unrated 86,366
Pakiglan Stock Exchangs Unrated  Unraled 4,007 383
Lafayats Ixdustiss Synih. Unrated  Unrated 46,765
Mar Fabrics Limited Unrated  Unratad 60,246
Madi Glass Limitad Unrated  Unratad 150404
Mlahran Bank Limitad Unrated  Unratad ITE. 300
Mian Mohammad Sugar Mils Limied Unrated  Unratad BT 630
Mahit Teosdla Mills Limited Unrartnad Unrartnad 50T 080
Mubarik Dalias LimBad Unratad Unratad 2T
Nushm Ghea Mills Limied Unratad Unratad 18,000
Myfip Video Industnes Limited Unrated  Unrated 537 300
Mational Asset Leasing Corporation Linnibed Unrated  Unrated 138,050 14 14 [
Malional Constnaction Linibed Unrated  Linrated 146,908 Fi ) 250
Malional Film Devalopmeni Corporation Limited Unrated  Unrated 10,000 - -
Malional Industry Cooperative Bank of Gujrat Unratod  Unratod 1 -
Mational Institution of Faclitation Technology (Private) Limited  Unrated Unrated 2265607 1,528
Malional Inestrrsnt Trust Limited Unrated A2+ 8200 106
Malional Match Ind. Unraled  Unraled 13,308 -
Mational Woolan Mills Limiad Unrated  Linratod 18,300 183
Malsver Laass & Rafinaros Unrated  Unrated IT1874 2,602
Mavaad Taxlls Mills Unraled  LUnraled IS8T -
Mawsyork Poly Chric of Karachi Unrated  Unralad 280,133 L]
Momia Texsla Mils Unrated  Unratad 69,557 - - .
Mowshaira Enginearing Woras Limited Unrated  Unratad 18,178 41 4 [,
Musra Texthe Mills Unrated  Unratad 156,134 - - .
Pl Ghasn Liming Unrated  Unratad 2940 - - .
Pk Papar Conporatian Unratnad Unratnad 5Zau - -
Paiisian Export Finance Guarantea Agancy Limibad Unrated  Linrated 1,152.938 1,528 1,529
Palistan Paper Comporation Limied Unrated  Unratad 7250 i 373 .
Paikistan Telephone Cables Unrated Unrated 48 965 143 143
Paiistan Toxtls City Unrated  Linrated 10,000,000 100,008 100,000
Paiistan Tourism Development Corporation Unrated  Unraind 10,000 109 100
Pear Fabrics Limited Unrated Unrated AAEA 3| -
Preaple Sieel Mills Limited Unraled  Unraled 1,076,880 32T
Polyran Limiled Unraled  Unraled T8 -
Pruderrial Fresstriont Bari Unrated  Unrated 166,278 -
Purijah Bullding Limited Unrated  Unrated 226,070 -
Purah Coflon Unrated  Unrated 25,548 -
Punjah Lamgs Unraled  Unratad 55,274 .
ke Teodile Mills Livitad Lnratad Linratad 50,000 500
TRy Sgirrirg Unrated  Unratad 36,653 -
Cuslity Staal Works Unrated  Unratad 1.685 -
RCO Ball Unrated  Unratad 10,027 -
Ralrigambor Manulachuring Coampary Limited Unraled  Unraled 45,737 4,589
Ragal Cararmics Limbed Unrated  Unrated A5 501 -
Fahman Cofon Mills Limited Unrated  Unratad 1,695,800 16,958 16,958
Fomy Baran Bathary Unrated  Unrated 28 B84 - = |
Fousch Power Paldstan Limited Unrated  Unrated 39, 735 000 132 088 132, &85
Ruby Rice and General Mills Limied Unrated  Unratod TE000 ™=
Larwish Tmale Mills Unraled  Unraled 10,043 il
Saitex Spirning Mils Unrated  Unrated 182,423 -
Shahpur Texle Mils Unrated  Unrated 200,527 -
Shahyar (On) Teatls Mills Unrated  Unraled 40,023 -
Shahyar Textls Mils Unrated  Unrated 13,161 -
Shaalh Capital Unrated  Unrated 100,000 m
Sillag {Iseratona] Taxile Mills Unraled  Unraled 54,769 . - |
Sindh Alkalia Limited Unratad  Unratad 355,369 - - .
SME Bank Limited Unrated B/B 6,121,085 26,950 26,350
South Asia Reglanal Fund Unmated  Unmated 5,000 287 287
Star Salica Indusiries Limiled Unrated  Unrated 6650 27 1)
Surrsn Tasfiln Mills Unratad Unratad TEER - -
Sunshira Clath Mills Unrated  Unratad 150,000 - -
Sunshire Clath Mills Unrated  Unrated T - -
Syod Match Ind. Unrated  Unrated 162 2 2
Taga Pakisian Limited Unraled  Unraled 48 450 - -
Tarig Cotton Mills Unrated  Unrated 1,907 - -
Tawakial Limilad Unrated  Unrated 57287 - -
Tawa ksl Modaraba () Unrated  Unrated 241,827 - -
Trarsmobile Limited Linratad LUinratad 44 508 - -
Turtsn Taex Lirvitad {Tubas) Unrated  Unrated 86,788 - -
Unian [nsurance Company of Pakistan Unraled Unrated 156 L] 4
Uniy Modaraba Unrated  Unralad 1,000,000 Fo 28
Ugab Breeding Farms Unrated  Unrated TOTTR - -
Zafar Teotlos Mills Limitod Unrated  Unrated 247100 258 256
Zafar Teodiles Mills Limited Unrated  Unrated 34,041 - -
Zahur TaxSle Mills Unratnad Unratnad 210229 - -
Zulsham Enginssring Works Limilesd Unratnad Unratnad 2,300 3aa 30
Irtamation Bystem Associates Limied Unrated  Unrated 2,300,000 1,719 -
Paidstan Stock Exchange Limited Unrated  Unrated E411 11,000 11,000
313,187 428 2111870 1,110,281
118,887 608 2,130,082 1,120,263

Bassd on Mama of
accounts Chief Executive

... Mot Availlable. ... .

Juna 30, 2005 M Al Mohammad Shaikh
Jura 30, 2000 M Sajjad Haidar

c.aMotAvalable . -
June 30, 2012 Mg, Haicler Wahab
June 3, 2016 Mg, Shahic Ghaffar

Juna 30,1998 M Alilar Aziz kivan
« Mot Availatla., .

Dz 31, 2009 Mol available
« Mot Avalable., .

... Mol Available. ... ...

June 30, 25 M Muhammad Hant Kasbati
Junie 30,1956 Mot avallabla

Juma 30, 2011 M LT, Gian 8080 Kull Bhan

Juna 302013 M. Nassom Akhler

« Mol Avallabla. - .
12200 K, R A Chughial
Dac 31,07 K, Jean Fondaumiers
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

1.2 Particulars of Investments held in units of mutual funds

13

Rating

JCRVIS PACRA
AKD Cash Fund Unrated Ad(f)
AKD Aggressive Income Fund Unrated BBEHN
Aflas Money Market Fund Unrated AALT
BEMA Chundrigar Road Saving Fund Unrated Unrated
Daominion Stock Fund Unrated Unrated
First Dawood Mutual Fund Unrated Unrated
HEL Maney Market Fund AAT) Unrated
Investes Mutual Fund Unrated Unrated
J.5 Income  Fund Unrated Unrated
Lakson Money Market Fund Unrated AT
Lakson Income Fund Unrated Al
Meezan Balanced Fund Unrated Unrated
MIT-Equity Market Opportunity Fund Unrated Unrated
HNIT= ldamic Equity Fund Unrated Unrated
PICIC Energy Fund Unrated Unrated
FICIC Investmeant Fund Unrated Unrated
MNAFA Government Securities Liquid Fund Unrated Unrated
NAFA Pansion Fund Urnrated Unrated
MAFA Islamic Pension Fund Unrated Unrated
WAFA Islamic Stock Fund Unrated Unrated
MNAFA Money Market Fund Unrated AT
MNAFA lslamic Energy Fund Unrated Unrated
MNAFA Government Securities Savings Fund Unrated Ad={f)
MNAFA Government Securities Liquid Fund Unrated BAA(N

Particulars of Investments held in Preference shares

Rating

PACRA
Listed:
Agritech Limited Unrated
Ajsha Steel Mills Limited Unrated
Chenab Textile Mills Limited Unrated
Charsada Sugar Mills Limited Unrated
Summit Bank Limited Unrated
Masood Textle Mills Unrated
Pak Elektron Limited AckiAd
Unlisted:
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited Unrated
Moro Textile Mills Unrated
Silk Bank Limiled Unrated

Cumulative
MNen-
cumullative

Cumulative
Cumulative
Cumulative
Cumulative
Non=Cumulative
Floating
Cumulative

MNon=Cumulative
Non=Cumulative

Rate

8.25%
0.00%
9.25%
6.00%
10.00%
12.65%
9.50%

No. of units held Market value
2016 2015 2016 2015
1eem RUpees In "000 .........
1,023,413 870,683 52.4T0 50,010
1,452,715 - 77401 -
102,626 96,281 52,796 50,015
6,070,318 - 51,234 -
80,326 80,326 . -
1,157,674 1,157,674 - -
503,777 481,029 52,378 40,874
87,858 a7.858 - -
784,354 - 78,090 -
485,902 485,902 49,995 50,014
494,374 - 51,380 -

- 3,543,409 - 52,797
10,045,493 10,045,493 2,746,337 2,008,898
12,523,541 12,523,541 160,677 123,482

. 51,327 . 530

1,000,000 1,000,000 13,900 11,430

15,551,135 162,069

155,412 564,861 42957 82,510

143,487 560,824 38,757 79,281

3,608,882 10,504,650 53,824 115,795
16,630 - 168 -
10,194,849 - 143,01 -
5,593,008 - 58,954 -

- 4,103,580 - 42.767
55 640 61,817,573 3725389 2879631

No. of certificates held Market Value / Cost
2018 2015 2018 2015
—Rupaes in *000=—
3,458 756 3,458 756 6,918 10,376
273,699 273,699 4,434 2,264
10,000,000 10,000,000 31,100 15,300
105 105 - -
14,997 640 14,957,640 149,976 149,976
5,000,000 5,000,000 44,200 44,200
10,643,642 10,643,642 106,436 106,436
44&?3‘!42 44,373 842 343 065 328,553
- 1,300,000 - 13,000
19,242,000 19,242,000 192,420 182,420
- BO,000,000 - 20:0,000
19,242,000 100,542,000 192,420 405,420

* Caost of the above Investment amounted to Rs. 633660 million (2015: Rs. 846.66 million)
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14

141

Debentures, Bonds, Participation Term Certificates and Term finance certificates

Term finance certificates:

Frwadtion

Bank AL Habib Limiad
Argard Mina Limited

Bank Al~alah Limited
Farysal Bank Limited

KB Bark Limhes

Saudi Pak Leasing Compary Limied
Habin Bank Limited
Summit Bark Limbed
Javedan Conporartion Limied
Telecard Limbed

Azgard Nine Limitod

Unlisted

Adroze Toxtlo Indusiries

Agritech Limbes

AKD Sacurien Limited

Amizhar Taols Mills Limitec

AlCuin Tardile Wl Liritad

Apax Fabrcs Limiod

Agra Tesdis Mills Limnited

Azwan Tentage & Carvas Mills Limitsd
Azgard Mina Limbed

Babri Catior Mila

Bacrani Sugar Mils Limbed
Blakachistan Catres Livibed

Bankers Equity Limitod

Bala Chamical Limilad

Banionis Pak Limited

Bl Star Spinning Mills Limkad
Brethar Ste Lisiled

Bunny's: Limbed

Colarry Thal Taxile Milla Lisilad
CamiliaLink Product Limitad

Chinict Taxils Mills LimBed

Danneman Fabrics Limited

Engro Farthzer Limiad

Engre Farilioes Limited

Fawaji Akbar Portia Marine Tamiral Limitsd
Ganorol Dairkes & Food Limitod

Gt Tatlle Ml Limiad

Gypsam Comporoion Limibesd

Heapiax filarratians] Limied
Indepandsni Mews Pager Corpe Uimited
Janana D Majscho Tocde Mlls Limitad
Balarcs carried forward

Riale of
Interest

& monihs Kibor & G78%
B mon Kibar + 24%
15% (P
& manths Kibor & 228%
3 months Kbor + 1.16%
G manta Kibor + 1.50%
& months Kibor + 0U5%
B monifs Kibor + 3.26%
B mari Kisor + 225%
3 manits Kbor
B monihs Kbor +1.75%

3 month Kiboe5% +
{FloarBSir)
8 moni Kibor + 1,75%

& manth Kibor = 2.5%

22.00%
22,00%
22,00%
22,00%
22,00%

Zara Markup
Zara Markup
22.00%
22,00%
22,00%
22,00%
22,00%
22,00%
22,00%

3 monia Hbor + 25%
Fimad 7%
22.00%
22,00%
22,00%

B monihs Kber + 1,7%
& monihs Kibor + 245
Zaro Markup
22.00%
22,00%
22.00%
22,00%

3 moni Kioor
Fara Markup

Hlf yearky
Helf yery
Helf yey
Hal yaarky
Holf yearky
Holt yearky
Halt yearky
Holt yearky
Half yoary
Quartardy
Hall yeary

Quatary
Anruslly

Warch 17, 2@
Chvarchis
Decambar 3, 2017
Decembar 27, 2017
June 19, 2022
March 13, 2017
Fabruary 19, 2025
Ouiozer 27, 2018
Juns T, 2T
December 31, 2020
September 20, 2017

Decembar 23, 2018
January 14, 2018
Dcembar 31, 2015
Crandue
Cvardue
O riue
Crvmrdue
Cevardus
Mlarch 31, 27
Docembar 30, 2016
Crvardus
Cvondue
O rclu
Crverdue
Crwmrdus
Crvardum
Crenrdun
Doosmbar &, 2012
Dacambar 31, 2017
O riue
Crvardue
Crwardus
Ducembar 17, 2016
Dcambar 17, 2016
Orlober 15, 224
Crenrdiin
Cvandue
Croandua
Cverdue
March 30, 2048
January 1, 2017

Lang Tarm
Reating

Unratad
Unrated
Unratad
Unrated
Unratod
Unratod
Unrabad
Unrated
Unratad
Unratad
Unrated
Unraind
At
At

Unratad
Unrated
Unrabad
Unmated

Unrated

e, of eartilcales hald

Markisl vialus [ Coal

2016

107,000
21,000
10,850

1,000
0,000
18,000
15,500
23,800
14,000

T.000

85,273

18
16

122,887

FE]

20,000
10,650
14,200
80,000
10,000

44,538
14,000
.00
4,00

] ok
{Rupses in 000}
841,268 .
32,538 32,538
38,082 S0.285
2,818 T2452
363,626 398,752
7,848 27848
1,553,564 .
120,346 220852
77,260 BE1 425
10,654 10,554
5,506 8,508
363,514 1,726 652
- 204000
336,368 336,358
458,796 456,798
5,168 B.i6a
357 357
2,640 2640
3,568 3548
3,643 3643
613,485 B13,485
15,870 23595
31,338 31,538
24,585 24,595
31T T
2,252 2,282
30,000 30,000
118,538 119538
2,549 2,543
1,185 1,185
3,263 3,283
- 447
359,170 FEERF.
1,350 1,350
a4 4
800 00
238 F=)
4AT AT4 BEH SDE
7,508,085 T.058,548
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

Fivastin Rubs o Prafit Maturity Long Tarm W, of eartificatis hajd Markut valus | Cost
intsreat paymant Ralinig ] 018 0] k]
e UL TR L e
Balance brough ferwand 508,088 3,058 645
JOVW Bugar Ml Limited 3 mani Kl + 1,25% Cuartarly Juna 23, 24 Ak - - - -
Kamal Ghes & Alled lndustres Limied 22.00% = T Owvardug lrnrated 14 14 4,238 4,256
#iran Sugar Mills Limhsd™ 3 mont Kisor + L00% Cuattary July 8, 316 e ] FPENDING RECEIFT 120,000 120,008
wiran Sugar Ml Livited 3 mai Kissr + 3,00% Quartnry ey 26, 2027 \nrarted 144 144 345,227 505,237
alk Food Indusiriss Limibed 22.00% Crarduss Owvardui ) 1 " 1,401 1,401
Minaoo Fabrics Limbed 22,00% Cronrdus Ovardus lrrates! 14 14 1,840 1,648
Worn Tentils Ml Limited % for first 3 years and 3 Cuariady Jmramry 10, 2021 Lirrartesd o] 20 184,813 186,613
maonth KEBOR+=2%
Munalina Fruk Juioes - - - Lirrates F 2 1,500 1,508
Munawar Engiieaning Cormpany Limited 22.00% Croncus Ovordus rirariesd 8 28 1,308 1,508
Mmtonal Sugar Industriss Limited 2 mont Kisor + 100% Quaraly  Saplamber 3, 3016 it o] 20 - -
Mabanal Thas & Caramics Limilad 22,00% Crvardus Ovardus inratesd 1% 16 - -
Hew Allnd Elciroric lndustries Limitsd, A maont Kisor + 150 % Quarndy  Cwcamber 31, 2000 inratesd 1 1 1,304,738 1,308,758
O & Gas fvestmant Limited B manih Kibor + 2%, Half yoarty May 14, 2015 Lrrarted 188,708 188,700 751,800 B15,808
Pakistan Intsmatioral Arfines Comp. Limited 6 month Kibor # 1.29%. Hallyearly  Fabruary 18, 2041 Lirrates 504576 504,676 12,949,458 15,035,665
Pakistan Laminates Limbad 22.00% Crardiss Owardua Lt - - -1 ]
Fak Efaidron Limilad 3 manih Kiser + 3%, Ciatary Fabriary 24, 2020 A ] o] 3,723,604 2,078,229
Pak Libya Holding Compary Private Umied 6 maonth Kibor + 18%. Half yoarty Fabwuary 7. 2046 AR 50,000 60,000 - 41,545
Farisron private Liviled 3 marih Kiber + ¥, Quaredy  Dacamber 30, 2017 \rrartes 18 10 1,631,635 1,631,635
Pirjes Wisaving Mills Limisd 22,00% Crimrde Overdus lnrated 1% 16 a0 &
Fak Hy01 Limited & manths Kibor + 2,25% Crardhss  Daecamber 8, 2013 Lt 1 1 130,000 200,008
Ratmas Cation Mills Limisd Tara Markup Annually  December 30, 2018 inrated " b1 7,51 23,553
Gand Ghar Private Limitsd 22,00% Cutstanding Ovardua Pt F F) 063 2083
Raoja Waaving Mlls Liried 22,00% Cronrdus Ovardus \rrates 14 14 3,831 31,8M
Ragency Teatls Mills Limites 22.00% Crrardue Owvardus lrrated 4 o 1,404 8,74
Sareln Coment Limited 22.00% Crardhss Ovardus Lt ko a2 6,033 6,033
Sairf Suga Wlls Lisilad 22,00% Crvmrdus Owardus inraried ] -] 5422 LY
Shazeb Indusiries Limibed 22,00% Crvarciusy Ovardua rrmtead 14 14 1,840 [E T
Slaot Daines Limitod 22,00% Cronrchus Ovardus Lrrates 13 13 1,323 1,523
Sivwrdand Textin Wl Limited 22.00% Crrardue Owvardug rrated L] & 1,035 1,638
Sind Teotile Inchostries. Limibed 22.00% Crnrdhss Ovardus Lt 15 15 7,446 TS
Sinkan Enbarprise Limied 22,00% Crnrous Cwardus inraied z 2 4,302 4,303
Star Silca Infemational 22,00% =0T Ovardua ] 18 18 1,788 1,788
Standard Charbered Bank Limited S Mot Kibor +0078% Holf yearly LT BE, T BE, T30 134,805 A3 38
Sunfla Juices Lisiled 22.00% Orardus ‘Ovardus Wnrmied - ] 28 Tdl THE
‘Tanoora Limitsd 22.00% Crardiss Ovardus [P ] i a2 - -
Tawnikil Garrerts Iuusires Limisd 22,00% Crmrdus Crvomun \nrarted 1% 18 758 TS
Tharparkar Sugar Wills Limited 22,00% =T Owvardui \rrate 5 5 s27 Bz
Tirbo Tubas Limbed 22,00% Cronrcus Ovardus lirratesd F 2 &7 -4
Likra Enginsaring lrchusiriss Limited 22.00% = T Owverdus lrrated 18 18 1428 1,128
‘Water and Power Development Authority & months Kibor + 1.76% Hallyeatly  Saplamber 27, 20E1 BAA 305,000 3R5,000 999,517 1,648,559
‘Walsnd Lasthar Industrias Limilad 22,00% Crmrdus Cvomiun \nrarted » 38 3,198 2,186
Znmir Teoctils Wills Limitod 22,00% Crvarduss Owvardui ) 14 14 7816 T
Azgand Mins Limisd Fero Markup - Soplambaer 20, 2017 Unratesd BED 850 4300
3,310,337 R
26773081 20850 118

A taren financs cartficates have 8 Tace vejus of Rs, 5,000 sach unjess othansss manticned,
* Certificates of Kiran Sugar Mlls have nol recebved yel
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

1.4.2 Debenturas

Investee Terms of Redemption Rate of Cost
Principal Interast Intarest 2016 2015

——{Rupees in "000)—

Aaj Textie Mills Limited Overdue Cwverdue 14% 1,005 1,005
Aaj Textile Mills Limited Overdue Overdue 12,5% 270 270
Ajax Industries Limited Overdue Overdue 11% 1,397 1,397
Ajax Industries Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 269 269
Ali Asbestose Industries Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 175 175
Ali Asbestose Industries Limited Overdue Overdue 11% 1,510 1,510
Allied Marbles Indusiries Overdue Overdue 14% 23 23
Allied Marbles Indusiries Overdue - Interest free 15 15
Azad Kashmir Mineral & Industrial Development Corporation  Overdue Overdue 12% 3,286 3,286
Azad Kashmir Mineral & Industrial Development Corporation  Overdue Overdue 14% 1,998 1,998
Azad Kashmir Mineral & Industrial Development Corporation  Overdue Overdue 12.5% 2,336 2,336
Carbon Dioxide Limited Overdue Overdue 11% 495 495
Carbon Dioxide Limited Overdue Cwverdue 14%, a5 a5
Chillya Corrugated Board Overdue Overdue 14%% n7y nr
Consolidated Spinning & Textile Mills Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 180 180
Consolidated Sugar Mills Overdue Overdue 14% 1,875 1,875
Damaan il Mills Overdue Overdus 14 204 204
Effef Industries Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 1,799 1,799
Effef Industries Limited Overdue - Interest free 3,828 3,828
Electric Lamp Manufacturing Overdue Overdue 1% 75 75
Electric Lamp Manufacturing Overdue Cverdue 14%, 150 150
Hassan Tanneries Limited Overdue Overdue 148 437 437
Hassan Tanneries Limited Overdue Overdue 12.5% 58 58
Hazara Woolen Mills Overdue Overdue 14% 1,148 1,148
Hydri Gas Limited Overdue Owverdue 11% a7 AT
Hydri Gas Limited Overdue Owverdue 145 50 50
Junaid Cotton Mills Limited Overdue Overdus 12.5% 165 165
Junaid Cotton Mills Limited Overdue Overdus 14% 470 470
Karachi Development Authaority Overdue Overdus 12.5% 156,034 156,034
Khyber Textile Mills Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 1,000 1,000
Lahore Dyeing & Printing Mil Overdue Overdue 1M% 1,013 1,013
Mansoor Taxtile Mills Overdue Overdue 14% 510 510
Morgah Valley Limited Overdue Overdue 1% 400 400
Morgah Valley Limited Overdue Overdus 14% 160 160
Mational Weoaolen Mills Overdue Overdue 14% 66 66
Pakistan Paper Corporation Overdue Overdue 1% 506 506
Progressive Tobacco Co. Overdue Overdue 14% 144 144
Qadri Textile Mills Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 489 489
Regal Ceramics Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 105 105
Rising Sun Knitwear Industries Overdue Overdue 14% 57 57
Rose Textile Mills Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 740 740
Sarhad Bricks Limited Overdus Overdua 1% 543 543
Sarhad Bricks Limited Cwverdusa Overdua 14% 102 102
Shafaq Lamp Manufacturing Corporation Overdus Overdue 1% 368 368
Shafag Lamp Manufacturing Corporation Overdue Overdua 14% 83 83
Shahdin Limited Overdusa Overdue 14% 163 163
Shahyar Textile Mills Limited Overdua Overdue 14% 280 280
Spinzer Towel Industries Limited Overdusa Owverdua 12 5% 200 200
Spinzer Towel Industries Limited Overdusa Owverdua 14% 175 175
Sun Publications Limited Overdue Overdue 13.5% 178 178
Zulsham Engineering Works Limited Overdue Overdue 14% 236 236

187,220 187,220
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

1.4.3 Participation Term Certificate

Investee MNumber of Rate of Paid = up value Cost
certificate(s) interest per certificate 2016 2015

Rupeeas e Rupees in "000 ) m—
Ali Paper Indusiries Limited 13 17% 261,000 3,393 3,383
Alipure Jute Mills Limited 53 17% 172,113 7,081 7,081
American Marbals Limited 12 17% 104 167 448 448
Azmat Oil Industries Limited 1 17% 226,000 226 226
Annis Garments Limited 12 17% 32,917 395 385
Bhawalpur Board Mills Limited 14 17% 137,000 1,918 1,918
Bela Chemicals limited 1 17% 10,500,000 10,500 10,500
Calcium Limited 1 17% 300,000 300 300
Dadabhoy Cement Limited 1 17% 11,601,000 7,303 7,303
Delta Tyre & Rubber Company Limited T 17% 268,714 1,118 1,118
Gypsum Corporation Limited 3z 17% 32,604 1,043 1,043
Ittehad Industries Limited 1 17% 600,000 451 451
Jubilee Paper Board Mills 16 17% 431,938 4,415 4,415
Kamal Enterprises Limited 17 17% 64,294 1,093 1,083
Khattak Edible Oil Limited 15 17% B2 467 1,237 1,237
Meditex International Limited 15 17% 87,800 508 508
Morgah Valey Limited 16 17% 29,250 468 468
Mational Fructose Limited 1 17% 550,818 3,215 3,215
Pak Belt Industries Limited 13 17% 94,692 757 757
Pangrio Sugar Mills Limited 29 17% 4437 586 4,433 4,433
Punjab Building Products 12 17% 121,500 1,458 1,458
Punjab Cables Mills Limited 12 17% 388 667 3,833 3,833
Rainbow Packages Limited 23 17% 122,174 2,223 2,223
Sampak Paper Board Mills 1 17% 14,909 165 165
Sarela Cement Limited 35 17% 406,629 14,232 14,232
Shafi Woolen Industries Limited 1 17% 80,455 490 480
Sindh Glass Industries Limited 17 17% 588,765 9,457 9,457
Star Silica Industries Limited 15 17% 137 467 1,803 1,803
United Wood (Veener) Limited 15 17% 51,000 T27 727
Wagziristan Oil Industries Limited 13 17% 88,385 1,094 1,084
Zafar Oil Industries Limiled 1 17% 65,455 T20 720
Treet Corporation Limited 7,729,500 6.95 perTCLTC 33 121,796 154,885
208,300 241,389
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

14.4 Investment in Sukuk

Investee Terms of Redemption Rate of Market Value | Cost
Principal  Interest Interest % 2016 2015
—{Rupeeas in "000)}—
Water and Power Development Authority BeAnnual  BieAnnual & month Kibor - 0.25% 77,637 152,242
Cuetta Textile Mills Limited Cuaterly Cuaterly 3 month Kibor + 1.75% 193,652 198,622
Pakistan International Aidines Corp. Limited BiAnnual  BiAnnual 6 month Kibor + 1.75% 550,000 550,000
K- Electric Limited CQuaterly CQuatarly 3 month Kibor + 1% 2,081,352 2,055,000
Maple Leaf Cement Limited CQuaterly Cuatarky 3 months Kibor + 1.7% = 225
Meaum Jhelum Hydropower Limited  BiAnnual — BiAnnual & month Kibor + 1.13% 19,500,000 -
22,382,641 2,956,089
kzslamic Banking

Other |slamic Sukuk

Waler and Power Development Authority  BieAnnual — BlAnnual & Month Kibor - 0,25% 4167 8,334
Security Leasing Limited Monthly Monthly 0% 30,807 30,807
Fatima Fertilizer Limited BrAnnual  BiAnnual 6 month Kibor + 1.10% 1,000,000 -
Arzoo Textile Limited BiAnnual  BilAnnual 6 month Kibor + 2.0% 100,000 100,000
Neelum—Jhelum Hydropower Plant  BirAnnual — BiAnnual 6 month Kibor + 1.13% 3,250,000 -
Pakistan Internationa Aidnes Corp. Limited  On Maturity  BiAnnual 6 month Kibor + 1.75% 175,000 175,000
Sui Sothem Gas Company Limited  BeAnnual  BieAnnual 6 month Kibor + 0.50% 2,000,000 -
6,559,974 314,141
GoP ljara Sukuk
GoP ljara Sukuk On Maturity BieAnnual & M T=hills 9,329,262 080,684
Total Islamic Banking 15,889,236 1,294 825
38,271,877 4.250,914
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1.4,5 Foreign Currency Debt Securities

Investee Terms of Redemption Rate of Market Value / Cost
Principal  Interest Interest % 2016 2015
(R Upees N 000 ) m—
Goldman Sachs Group On Maturity  Bi=Annual 3.63% - 105,107
Goldman Sachs Group On Maturity Bi=Annual 5,35% - 104,975
Goldman Sachs Group On Maturity  Bi=Annual 7.50% 231,769 240,152
Goldman Sachs Group On Maturity Bi=Annual B.15% 440,192 227,947
Merrill Lynch & Co. On Maturity  Bi=Annual B6.50% 105,294 108,090
Merrill Lynch & Co. On Maturity Bi=Annual 6.40% 323,617 336,480
Bank of America On Maturity Quartery 6.88% 122,353 127,229
Lioyds TSE Bank On Maturity Quarterdy 2.00% 208,779 209,638
CitiGroup Inc. On Maturiy  Bi=Annual 1.85% 209,615 209,680
CitiGroup Inc. On Maturiy  Bi=Annual 6.13% 217,314 224,939
CitiGroup Inc. On Maturiy  Bi=Annual 1.75% 208,751 -
Morgan Stanley On Maturiy  Bi=Annual 4.75% 200,248 206,240
Bank of America On Maturiy  Bi=mAnnual 5.63% 115,011 116,327
Bank of America On Maturiy  Bi=Annual 6.88% 255,899 265,463
Lloyds TSE Bank On Maturiy  Bi=Annual 4,88% = 210,121
JP Morgan Chase & Co, On Maturiy  Bi=Annual 6.00% 109,222 -

2,748,064 2,693,387
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Statement Showing Written-off Loans Or Any Other Financial Rellef
d gand Rupeaes Or Above Provided W anuary To
{Rupaes in Millions)
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Details of disposals of property and equipment

Particullars of Criginal Cost Book Valus |Salle Procesds| Gain | Loss | Mode of dispesal Particullars of Purchasar
proparty and on disposal
aquipmeant

— A L] —
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 65 [ - As per Service Rules Syad Abdul Gadir, Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas: 125 62 B2 - Aa per Service Rules Sayed Aguesl Hussain Ex-Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 2 2 - Az per Service Rules Zahaor Ahmed Glahkond Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 150 75 5 - As par Service Rules Liaguat Hussaln Seyal Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixburas 125 T3 T3 - Az per Service Rules Muharmerad Ashral Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 3 3 - As par Service Rules Juhngir Khan Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 27 2T - Az per Service Rujes Muharmmad Javed Khan Ex=Employes
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 115 18 - As per Service Rules Ataullab Malk Ex-Employes
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 102 102 - As par Service Rules Shahid Ahmad Siddigui Ex-Employaa
Fumitura & Fikturas 125 20 20 - As par Servica Rules Azhar Hussain Zubari Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixtures 150 75 TS - As per Servica Rules Ra@ Sheraz Akhtar Ex=Employas
Fumitura & Fixturas 125 Ta T - As par Sarvica Rules Misar Ahmad Ex=Employaa
Fumiture & Fidures 125 60 [ - As par Servica Rules Mahar Shoukat Hussain Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 20 20 - As per Servica Rules Syad Rizwan Shahid Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 80 B0 - As per Service Rules Javed kgbal Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 300 5 5 - As per Service Rules Tarkg Ta Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 T3 T3 - As per Service Rules Abdul Rasheed Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixburas 150 13 13 - As per Service Rules Faraug Amwar Khawaja Ex=Employes
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 48 A8 - Az par Service Rules Al Asghar Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 18 18 - Az par Service Rules Rao Mubammad Qadear Ex=Employes
Fumibure & Fixturas 125 a8 B - Az per Service Rules Aghral Hussan Khan Ex=Employee
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 a0 o0 - As par Service Rules Sajjad Hussan Khan Ex-Employea
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 T3 T - As par Service Rules Muhammad Ayyaz Khan Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fiktures 150 23 3 - As per Service Rules Muhammad Irshad Hussain Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 a0 a0 - As per Service Rules Abdul Sattar Ex=Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 75 TS - As par Servica Rules Muhammad Bashir Ex=Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 Ta ™ - Az per Servica Rules Bumir Ahmed Awan Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 a8 88 - As per Service Rules Raga Jamil Ahmed Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas: 125 123 123 - As per Service Rules Anwar feb Ex-Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 a8 BE - Az per Service Rules Muharmemiad Munds Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixbures 150 T3 T3 - As per Service Rules Zahid lgpal Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 123 123 - Az par Service Rules Taj Muhammad Ex=Emiployas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 123 123 - Az par Service Rules Muharmmad [zhar Khan Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 23 23 - Az per Service Rules Ghulam Qadir Khatli Ex=Employees
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 94 o4 - As per Service Rules Moharmmad Javaid Ex-Employes
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 &7 BT - As par Service Rules Mohammad Rauf Tahir Ex-Employaa
Fumitura & Fikturas 125 28 28 - As par Servica Rules Abdul Razzraque Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixtures 150 T T - As per Servica Rules ML Akhtar Abbasi Ex=Employas
Fumitura & Fixturas 125 125 125 - As par Sarvica Rules Shafgat Mahmood Ex=Emplayaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 175 - - - Az par Servica Rules Gulzar A Sanghar Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 2 34 - As per Servica Rules Abdul Seeed Khan Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 2 B4 - As per Service Rules Azad lgbal Ex-Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 a0 B - As per Service Rules Jeved kbal Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 115 15 - As per Service Rules Zahaar Uddin Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixburas 125 43 43 - As per Service Rules Asrar Ahmed Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 Fal 21 - As par Service Rules A Razzay Khan Ex=Employes
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 16 15 - Az per Service Rules Munawar Ali Sooomna Ex=Employes
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 100 100 - As per Service Rules Masir Ud Din Alqatoshi Ex-Employes
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 125 125 - As per Servica Rules Muhammad Ashfag Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 24 24 - As par Servica Rules Muhammad ‘Yasean Ex=Employaa
Fumnitura & Fixturas 125 57 5T - As par Servica Rules Muhammad Sased Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 53 53 - As per Service Rules Muhammad Akram Khan Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas: 150 42 a2 - Aa per Service Rules Arnanullah Mallk Ex-Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 35 35 - As per Service Rules MLMagkr Khan Ex=Employas
Fumlture & Fixturas 150 a3 B3 - As per Service Rules Ras Muhammad Targ Sagih Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixbures 125 15 15 - As par Service Rules Muharmmad llyas Shaikh Ex=Emiployas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 [z} [::] - Az par Service Rules Shabbir Ahmed Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 98 g - Az per Service Rujes Khirwar Karim Ex=Employees
Fumiture & Fixbures 125 16 15 - As per Service Rules Aflab Ahrmed Baig Ex=Employes
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 b2 B2 - As par Service Rules Sardar Muhammisd Ex-Employaa
Fumitura & Fixturas 125 a2 a2 - As par Servica Rules Rashid Ahmad Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixtures 125 53 53 - As per Servica Rules Ajmal Hussain Jokhio Ex=Employas
Fumitura & Fixturas 125 35 35 - As par Sarvica Rules Akintar AN Javed Ex=Emplayaa
Fumiture & Fitures 125 L] 2] - As per Servica Rules labal Masood Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 150 12 12 - Az per Service Rules Abid Huzsain Siddsgui Ex-Employaa
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 13 13 - As per Service Rules Syde Rasas Ahmed Ex-Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 &7 &7 - As par Service Rules Abdul Salam Ex=Employas
Fumlture & Fixturas 125 17 7 - As per Service Rules Sarir Ud Din Ex-Employas
Fumiture & Fixburas 125 a8 BB - As per Service Rules Muhamerad [lyas Ex=Employae
Fumiture & Fixturas 125 a7 BT - As par Service Rules Ghulam Mustafa Khan Ex=Employas
Fumiture & Fixturas 150 52 - As per Service Rules Tanwir Hussain Ex=Emiployes
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Particullars of Original Cost | Book Value |Salle Proceeds| Gain ! Loss | Mode of disposal Particulars of Purchaser
proparty and on disposal
aquipmant
{Rupees in ‘000

Fumlture & Fixturas 125 52 52 - Aa per Service Rules Gul Muhamrmad Khan Ex=Employes
Fumlture & Fixturas 125 2] =] - As per Service Rules FRana Muharnmad lkram Ex=Employese
Fumiture & Fixburas 12,734 5,018 5,019 - Irnsurance Claim Adamjes lheurance Company Limiled
Fumiture & Fixtures 1,613 al Fi - Insurance Claim Adamjes lheurance Company Limiled

24,147 8,542 8,542 =
Computer Equipmant 122 ER n - As par antidlermant Akbar Hassan Khan Ex=Employea
Computer Equipmant 100 18 18 - Az par antidament Akibar Hassan Khan Ex-Employea
Computer Eguipmant 143 - = - As per antidement ML Musrat Wohra Ex-Employea
Computer Eguipment 4,862 2,117 2NT - Inaurance Claim Adam|es lheurance Company Limited
Caomputer Eguipment 1,801 - - - Insurance Clalm Adam|es Ihsurance Company Limited
Camputer Eguipment 4,437 BE2 BEZ - Inzurance Claim Adam|ee lheurance Company Limited
Caomputes Equipmanl 1,567 498 Li: - Imsurance Claim Adamjes lheurance Company Limiled
Computer Equipmanl 1.019 a7z 472 - Irmsurance Claim Adamjes lheurance Company Limiled
Compater Equipment 1,010 572 572 - Insurance Claim Adamjee lhsurance Company Limited

15,161 4,569 4,568 -
Elmcirical Installations BB - - - As par antitlermont B, Musrat Vohra Ex=Em ployna
Elnctrical Insiallations T 347 M7 - Insurance Claim Adamjes Ihsurance Company Limited
Elecirical Installations 1.008 4649 A5G - Insurance Claim Adamjes Ihsurance Company Limited
Elacirical Installations 3128 805 BOS - Insurance Claim Adamjes Insuranca Company Limited
Office Equipment T3 53 53 - Az per entidamant Raza Mohsin Qizlbaszh Ex-Employes
Office Equipment 101 - - - As par antidamant Malk Aamir Sukan Ex-Employea
Office Equipmant 134 2 22 - As par entitlernant Raza Mohsin Qizllbash Ex=Employea
Office Equipmant B4 51 51 - As par antitlemant M. Musral Vohra Ex=Employea

5,045 1,747 1747 -

Molor Vehicles 1673 T8 TEi - As par antitherment Pir Muharmmiad Ex=Ermployis
Molor Vahicles 1.638 589 BEG - As par antitlemant Mal Amir Sullan Ex=Em ploysa
Mofor Vehicles 424 - L 35 Auction b fsif Auctioneer
Mofor Vehickes G4 - 540 540 Auction S.Abdul Qader Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles 550 - 410 410 Auction M Shafig Auctioneer
Maotor Vahiclas 550 - 435 435 Auction Eslamudiden Auctioneer
Maotor Vahiclas 550 - 430 430 Auction Shahid Salman Auctioneer
Maotor Vehicles ] - ABD 430 Auctlon Azt All Abro Auctonesr
Maotor Vahicles T80 - 505 505 Auctlon M Shuja Hussain Auvctoneer
Motor Vahickes T - 530 530 Auction Anjum Auclioneer
Motor Vahicles BE3 - 585 585 Auction Razhid Basg Auclionser
Maolor Vahicles 564 - B30 530 Auclion Al Asghar Auclionses
Modor Vehicles Ema - T T30 Auction Shakes] Auclionser
Maolor Vehicles BT - BO& B80S Auclion Anjum Auclionees
Maolor Vahicles BT - 230 830 Auclion A, Kabir Khan Auclionmer
Modor Viahicles 810 - 200 800 Auction Shahnukh Hussain Auctionper
Mofor Vehickes 910 - K] 830 Auction Mohd. Hanif Auctioneer
Maotor Vehiclas 810 - B15 815 Auction Shahnukh Hussain Auctioneer
Motor Vehickes 1.2 - B55 855 Auction M5 Anis Traders Auctioneer
Maotor Vahiclas 1875 - 1,030 1030 Auction Jewed Khan Auctioneer
Maotor Vahicles 1,039 - 1,380 1,380 Auction Rashid Khan Auctonesr
Maotor Vahicles 1.558 - 1,340 1,340 Auction Azt All Abra Auctoneer
Miotor Vahickes 434 - 435 435 Auction Muhammad Abbas Auctionesr
Motor Vahicles B3O - 400 430 Auclion M.Shahbaz Auvclionser
Motor Vahicles B3D - 400 430 Auclion MNawaz Khan Auclionser
Maotor Vahicles 555 - 4y 440 Auction Haji Mehboob Ahmed Auclionser
Molor Vehicles Bb5 - A6 480 Auclion MLUrmer HAuclionees
Molor Vehicles 627 - 455 435 Auclion ColRatd.Ahmad MNehal Jafr Auclionmer
Mofor Vehicles &7 - 565 585  Auction Abdul Khald Auctionmer
Mofor Vehickes &27 - 455 455 Auction AKakem Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles 627 - 450 480 Auction Mahtab khattak Auctioneer
Maotor Vehiclas B - G5 550 Auction Muhammad Saleam Auctioneer
Maotor Vahiclas B - LTE 575 Auction Muhammad Hanif Auctioneer
Maotor Vahicles BZD - 580 580 Auction Muhammad lshag Auctioneer
Maotor Vehicles B30 - 560 560 Auctlon FRana Abdul Samad Auctonesr
Maotor Vahlcles B30 - B10 610 Auctlon Furgan Ahrmed Skddigl Auvctoneer
Motor Vehickes [=:4] - BOS 605 Auction Hassanuddin Auvclioneer
Motor Vahicles [:4] - S5BD 580 Auction Muharmmad Hanil Auclionser
Maolor Vahicles BED - B55 855  Auclion Saad Bin Khalid Auclionses
Molor Vahicles Ema - TES 78S Auction Muhammad Saleam Auclionser
Maolor Vahicles 1,609 - 1,200 1200 Audlion Syad Azhar Hussam Kazmi Auctionoer
Maolor Vahicles 1,659 - 1460 14580 Auclion Khursheed ahmad Auclionmer
Mofor Vehicles LE ] - A5 465 Auction Iftikhar Ahmed Auctioneer
Mofor Vehickes 627 - 470 470 Auction Faisal Khan Auctioneer
Motor Viahicles 829 - 466 465 Auction Ahmad Ali Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas 829 - 510 510 Auction Imran Mushiag Auctionaar
Motor Vehicles 829 - 530 530 Auction Mavesd Muhammad Hanif Auchionaear
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Particullars of Original Cost | Book Value |Salle Proceeds| Gain ! Loss | Mode of disposal Particulars of Purchaser
proparty and on disposal
aquipmant

{Rupees in '000).
Motor Vehicles 829 - 465 465 Auction Muhammad Farmukd, Auctioneser
Maotor Vehlcles 829 - 450 450 Auction Tableh Hyder Shelkh Auctonesr
Maotor Vehicles B30 - 560 5680 Auction Shiaki| Ahmed, Auclionees
Motor Vehicles 830 - 550 580 Auction M.Egaz ul Haq Siddigui Auclionser
Maotor Vahicles B30 - &7E B76  Auction Muhammad Sahal Zaman Auctionmes
Motor Viahicles 753 - L AME Auction Mubashir Masir Siddigui Auctionmer
Motor Vahicles 1238 - &7 470 Auction Muhammad Gulzar Khan Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles 602 - 560 560 Auction Fayyaz Ahrmad Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles L - 40 40 Auction Muhamrmad Hussain Auctoneer
Maotor Vehicles 54 - 368 368 Auclion Aagher Al Rizvi Auclionees
Motor Vehicles 54 - 34 34 Auction M. Ayazuddin Auclionser
Molor Vehicles 54 - 34 34 Auction Lalif Abrmed Auctionees
Modor Viahicles 54 - ek} 33 Auction Muhammad Htikhar Auctionmes
Motor Vahicles 54 - a9 39 Auction Rahimullah Khan Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas T - ar AT Auction Hassan Auctionesr
Motor Vehicles 54 - 36 36 Auction Falz A.Bashir Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles 54 - 41 41 Auctlon Falz A_Bashir Auctonesr
Maotor Vehicles B3g - 458 458 Auclion Shiarif Mugha| Auclionses
Maolor Vehicles 830 - 468 468 Auction Mubeen Auctionees
Maodor Viahicles B30 - 464 463 Auction fowais Latoaf Auctionmes
Motor Vahicles 830 - 522 522 Auction Muhammad Hussain Auctionmer
Motor Vahiclas 830 - 567 567 Auction Khwda Dad Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles 829 - 464 463 Auction MNoor-J-Amesn Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles 555 - 368 368 Auction Hablb Ur Rehman Auctoneer
Motor Vehicles 434 - 3068 3068 Auction Zalar Abbas Auclionser
Motor Vehicles 830 - 508 508 Auction Khalbd Mahmood Auclionser
Maolor Vahicles 830 - G581 G580 Auction Faisal Hayal Auctiormes
Motor Viahicles 830 - ATT ATT  Auction Fahd Khan Auctionmer
Motor Vahicles 830 - 473 472 Auction Muhammad Ali Khan Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles 830 - 504 504 Auction Aftal Ahmed Auctionesr
Motor Vehicles 830 - 527 526 Auction Abrar Hussan Auctioneer
Motor Vehlcles BOE - 572 571 Auction Faroog Naeem Auctoness
Motor Vehicles 830 - 477 477 Auction Muhammad Jafler Auclionser
Maolor Vehicles 808 - BET GET  Auclion Sarrd Ullah Akbar Auctionees
Maodor Viahicles B08 - 622 622  Auction Khalid Mehmood Auctionmes
Motor Vehicles 830 - 450 450 Auction Raija Jahangir Auctionmer
Motor Vahiclas 830 - 590 588 Auction Muhammad Zubair Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles B0 - 500 498 Auction Mubeen Ur Rehman Auctioneser
Maotor Vehlcles BOE - 513 513 Auction Shamehar Hussaln Auctoneser
Motor Vehicles 8048 - 43 480 Auction Muhammad Siddigue Auclionser
Motor Vehicles 555 - 392 am Auction Mahmaod Asif Auclionser
Maotor Vahicles B30 - G54 B3 Auction Muhammad Siddigue Auctionmes
Motor Viahicles 830 - 464 463 Auction Mahsin Ali Raza Auctionmer
Motor Vahicles 434 - 450 450 Auction Muhammad Shahzad Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles 1,800 - 180 180 Auction Habibur Rahman Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles 678 - 450 450 Auction Muhamrmad Irfan Auctoneer
Meotor Vehlcles 297 - mn 310 Auction Habibur Rehiman Auctianeser
Motor Vehicles 1,040 - Tar 786 Auction Zaazhan Baig Auclionser
Molor Viehicles 830 - 545 544 Auction Muhammad Maesem Auctionees
Modor Viahicles 830 - 491 490 Auction Nafoas Ahmad Sati Auctionmer
Motor Viehicles 830 - 441 441 Auction Muhammad Ejaz Khan Auctionmer
Motor Vahiclas H06 - 621 621 Auction Muhammad Hussain Khan Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles 434 - 342 32 Auction Muhammad Hussain Khan Auctionesr
Maotor Vehlcles 830 - 554 554 Auctlon Muhamrmad Ayez Auctonesr
Motor Vehicles 830 - 418 418 Auction Urmer Junaid Basg Auclionser
Modor Vehicles 830 - 459 459 Auction Tarig Zaman Abbasi Auclionser
Maotor Vahicles 808 - 603 603 Auction Raza Khan Auctionmes
Motor Vahicles 830 - 468 468 Auction Muhammad Siddigue Auctionmer
Motor Vahiclas 830 - 468 468 Auction Hujhat Badshah Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles 830 - 468 468 Auction Junald James Khokhar Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles B0 - 495 495 Auctlon Sajd Gondal Auctoneer
Maotor Vehicles 1,050 - 630 630 Auclion Shamshair Hussain Auclioneses
Maotor Vehicles 808 - 495 486 Awuction Mahgin Ali Auclionses
Maolor Vahicles 1,238 - TEE TEE  Auction Abrar Hussain Auctionmes
Motor Viahicles 906 - 4T3 472 Auction Munnawar Tarig Auctionpes
Maotor Vahicles 830 - 495 495 Auction MNaheed Gul Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas B06 - 504 504 Auction Muhammad Arwer Jarrsl Auctionesr
Maotor Vehicles B06 - 495 495 Auction Abdul Seead Jan Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles 829 - 500 498 Auctlon Raza Khan Auctonesr
Maotor Vehicles 806 - BO8 BOT  Auction Nagir [Rikhar Janjua Auclionses
Maolor Vehicles 804 - 401 490  Auction Muhammad Shahbaz Auctioneer
Maodor Viahicles 808 - BE3 BEZ  Auclion Muhammad Hussain Auctionmes
Motor Vahicles S06 - 495 495 Auction Raja Jahangir Al Auctionmer
Motor Vahiclas H06 482 481 Auction Ehsan Ul Hag Auctionesr
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Particullars of Original Cost | Book Value |Salle Proceeds| Gain ! Loss | Mode of disposal Particulars of Purchaser
proparty and on disposal
aquipmant

{Rupees in '000).
Maotor Vehides BO6 - 603 603 Auction Abrar Hussain Auctionaar
Muoitor Vehldes BOE - 548 548 Auction Entlag Ahrmed Auctionaer
Motar Vehicles 906 - 485 485 Auclion Khan Baz Jarra] Auconaear
Motar Vehicles 9048 - B0& 807 Auction Khasram Mamboob Auchonaar
Muolor Vehicles 627 - 500 498 Auclion Abwrar Auctionear
Moitor Vehicles 678 - a4 ard Auclion Limar Lafif Auctionaar
Moitor Vehidles 664 - 554 553 Auction Abdul Cayum Auctionear
Maoitor Vehides B06 - 47T 4TT Auction Raza Khan Auctionaar
Muotor Vehides 06 - 576 5TE Auction Muhammad Shehzad Auctioneear
Motar Vehides 806 - 5680 558 Auctian Kararmal Hussaln Auctionaear
Maolar Vehicles 808 - 540 540 Auclion Muhkammad Arwar Jarrs] Auctionaar
Molor Vehicles 208 - 594 594 Auclion Shehzad lgbal Auctioneer
Molor Vehicles 908 - 6B GEE Aupclion Shamshair Hussain Auctionmar
Maoitor Vehides 1,720 - |00 400 Aapction Muhammad Irfan Auctioneer
Maoitor Vehicles H06 - 545 544 Auction Muhammad Asghar Auctionear
Muotor Vehides 06 - 56T 56T Auction Usaman Ahmad Auctionaar
Muoitor Vehldes 830 - 531 531 Auction Muhammad Rashid Auctionaer
Motar Vehicles 1,239 - 930 930 Auclion Syed Anjum MNasaer Auconaear
Motar Vehicles 830 - 598 598 Auction KMuhammad Shakrsd Auchonaar
Molor Vhicles 10 - 13 13 Auclion Shaukat Ali Auctionear
Moitor Vehicles 1,238 - aar BaE Aapction Muhammad Hussain Auctionaer
Muoitor Vehidles 555 - 680 G0 Insuranca Claim National Insurance Co.Lid
Maoitor Vehicles 555 - Tas Tas Insurance Clasm National Insurance Co.Lid
Muoitor Vehldes 555 - 510 510 Insurance Cladm National Insurence Co.Lid
Maotar Vehides 1,384 T a7 - A per entt|ement M. Tarlg Khattak Employes
Maolar Vehicles 2,088 531 591 - A par entillemeant Asil Hassan ExeiE ey
Molor Viehicles 1,289 127 127 - As per enlement Yasir Ishag Angari Employee
Motor Vehicles 1,268 127 127 - As par anttlement Parvaz Rahim Employms
Muoitor Vehides 1424 285 285 - As par entitlement Imran Jaffary Employes
Maoitor Vehidles 1424 285 285 - As par antitlament Wajahat A Malik Employes
Muoitor Vehides 1,480 148 148 - A par enbtlement Mohsin Furgan Employes
Muotor Vehldes 1,424 285 285 - Aa par enttlement Faroog Hassan Employes
Maolar Vehicles 1,300 130 130 - A par entil|amearnt Ahmed Nahal Jafr Ex=Employese
Maolar Vehicles 1,339 276 276 - Ag per entillemen Saeed Habi Employes
Muolor Vehicles 1,288 127 127 - As par antlamant Dr Qadir Baksh Employms
Motor Vehides 830 849 ag - As par entitlemant Mukhfiar & Mangi Ex=Employes
Moitor Vehidles 9949 124 124 - As par antitlameant Faroog Anwar Khawaja Employes
Muotor Vehides 1,608 322 322 - Az par anbtlement Akbar Hassan Khan Ex-Employee
Muoitor Vehldes 1,268 124 124 - Aa par enttlemeant Zahld kbal Employes
Maolar Vehicles 1,608 322 322 - A per entillement Aamir Saltar Employes
Maotor Vehicles 1,424 33z 33z - Asg par entllemant Suleman Nanji Employee
Motar Vehicles 1,050 124 124 - As per entillement Fnfiaz U Hag Employee
Moitor Vehicles 1,538 308 308 - As par antitlemant Tarig Hassan Employes
Moitor Vehidles 1,538 272 272 - As par antitlemant Hamid Masood Employes
Moitor Vehicles 965 165 482 nr Insurance Claim National Insurance Ca.lid
Muotor Vehides 542 - 1,312 1,312 Auction Auctioneer Auctioneear
Maotor Vehldes 542 - 1,250 1,250 Auctian Auctioness Auctionaer
Motar Vehicles 367 - 450 450 Auclion Auclionser Auchonaar
Molar Vehicles 350 - 365 365 Auction Auclionser Auchionear
Molor Vehicles 658 - Ga0 Ga0 Aapclion Auctionmer Auctionmar
Maoitor Vehides 502 - 240 440 Aapction Auctionmer Auctioneer
Maoitor Vehicles 502 - 575 575 Auction Auctioneer Auctionear
Maotor Vehides 502 - 475 4TS5 Auction Auctioneer Auctionaar
Muoitor Vehldes 502 - 470 470 Auction Auctoneer Auctionaear
Motar Vehicles 502 - 475 475 Auclion Auclionser Auconaear
Motar Vehicles 502 - 421 421 Auction Auclionser Auchonaar
Molor Vahicles 502 - 440 440 HAapction Auctiormes Auctionear
Moitor Vehides 502 - 600 600 Aapction Auctionmer Auctionaer
Maoitor Vehicles 502 - 485 485 Ausction Auctioneer Auctionear
Maoitor Vehides 502 - 510 510 Auction Auctioneer Auctionaar
Muoitor Vehldes &79 - ars ars Auction Auctoneer Auctioneear
Motar Vehldes 1,660 - 635 635 Auctian Auctianeser Auctionaear
Motar Vehicles 502 - 485 485 Auclion Auclionser Auchonaar
Molor Viehicles 555 - 420 420 Auclion Auctionees Auctioneer
Moilor Vehicles 350 - 280 280 Aapclion Auctionmes Auctionmar
Maoitor Vehides 558 - 456 456 Aapction Auctionmer Auctioneer
Maoitor Vehicles 555 - 535 535 Auction Auctioneer Auctionear
Muotor Vehides 555 - 585 585 Auction Auctioneer Auctionaar
Maotor Vehldes 555 - 425 425 Auction Auctonesr Auctionaear
Motar Vehicles 555 - 545 545 Auclion Auclionses Auchonaar
Motar Vehicles 540 - 350 350 Auction KMuhammad Asil Auchonaar
Molor Vehicles 829 - 470 470 Aapclion Mubammad Akram Khan Auctionear
Motor Vehides 829 - 520 520 Aapction Muhammad Akram Khan Auctionaer
Muoitor Vehidles 829 485 485 Auclion Muhammad Famuki Auctionear
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Molor Vhicles 829 - 480 480 Aapctlion Mubammad Yousuf Auctionear
Motor Vehidles 830 - 610 B0 Auclion Shah Fahad, Auctionaer
Moitor Vehicles 830 - 580 580 Auclion Shaikh Rehan Al Auctionear
Maolor Vehicles a30 - B20 B2D  Auclion Muhammad Farrukh Auctionees
Maodor Viahicles B30 - B0 B0 Auction Muhammad Farrukh Auctionmes
Motor Viahicles 830 - 580 550 Auction Nadaam Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas 830 - 580 560 Auction Shamém kbal Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles 906 - BTS ETS Auction Azmat Mioz Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles 906 - 620 20 Auction Ishiiaqg Ahmead Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles 806 - B25 B25 Auction Shah Fahad, Auclionser
Motor Vehicles 806 - EDD EDD Auction Shahid Ali Khan Auctionser
Maotor Vahicles Q06 - B40 B40 Auction Muhammad kam Khan Auctiormes
Motor Viahicles A06 - G0 B0 Auction Kamran Jan Auctionmer
Motor Vahicles A06 - G50 G50 Auction Ayub Ali Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles 602 - AG0 450 Auction Andul Khalid Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles 1,238 - 200 800 Auction ammad Farrukh Auctoneer
Maotor Vehicles 1,238 - 1,000 1,000 Auetion Azim ullah Khan Auctioneses
Motor Vehicles 1,238 - il T Auction Muhammad Hussain Auclionser
Molor Viehicles 1,269 - o T Awction Aurangzeb Khan Auctionees
Modor Viahicles 1,618 - 1,030 1,030 Auction Saned Ahmed Qurashi Auctionmer
Motor Vehicles 1,780 - 1450 1450 Auction Syed Mohammad Al Auctionmer
Motor Vahiclas 14877 250 250 - As per antidament M. Musrat Vahra. Ex-Employaa
Motor Vehicles 1,658 1,482 1482 - Az per antidement Pir Muhammad Ex-Employes
Maotor Vehlcles 1,538 538 538 - Az per antidement Malik Amir Sultan. Ex=Employes
Maotor Vehicles 838 ars 375 - As par antiterment Uzrna Bashir, Ex=Emiployes
Modor Vehicles 1,858 1,631 1,631 - As per anfithernent Tabraiz Hussain Bull Ex=Employes
Motor Vahicles a2 - BOD BO0 Auction Manzoor Qadir Auctionmes
Motor Vahicles 936 - GO GO0 Auction M.Agib Zahoor Auctionmer
Motor Vahicles 828 - 585 585 Auction Manzoor Qadir Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles az8 - 560 560 Auction Manzoor Cadir Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles aza - BE&O BED Auction Farhan Abbas Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles 835 - B50 B0 Auction Shahid Lali Auclionser
Motor Vehicles 835 - BED BED Auction Shahid Mukhlar Auctionser
Maolor Vahicles 828 - B25 B2E  Auction Mirza Sahai Baig Auctionmes
Maotor Viahicles Bz - GOE EOE Auction Mumtaz Ahmad Faroag Auctionper
Motor Vahicles a2 - 580 580 Auction Manzoor Qadir Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles 540 - o5 o5 Auction Khadim Hussain Auctioneer
Maotor Vehicles 1,238 - 1,060 1,060 Auction Khurram Ayl Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles 1,238 - ars ars  Auctlon M Fazran Auctioneser
Motor Vehicles 1,238 - 1,080 1,080 Auction Mian Abrar Albid Auclionses
Motor Vehicles 1,018 = 1,105 1,105 Auction MAgib Zahoor Auctionser
Modor Viahicles 1,268 - 1,080 1080 Auction MImran Hashmi Auctionmes
Motor Viahicles 54 - 14 14 Auction Mumtaz Ahmad Faroag Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas 828 - 219 218 Auction Manzoor Qadir Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles az8 - 515 515 Auction Manzoor Cadir Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles azae - 530 530 Auction Manzoor Cadir Auctionesr
Motor Vehicles 828 - 525 525 Auction Manzoor Cadir Auclionses
Maolor Vehicles aze - B35 B3E  Auction Zalar labal Sial Auctionses
Maotor Vahicles Az - BOE BOE  Auction Mirza Sahai Baig Auctiormes
Motor Viahicles A28 - 530 530 Auction Muhammad Waheed Auctionper
Maotor Vahicles a24 - 555 G555 Auction Sased Ahmed Khan Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas 824 - B25 B25  Auction Zulfiqar AR Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles aza - GO0 GO0 Auction Abld Ansar Auctionesr
Maotor Vehlcles aze - BOO GO0 Auction Muhammad Yousuf Auctioness
Motar Vehicles 828 - 435 435 Auction Khalid Resoo] Bult Auclionser
Maolor Viehicles az8 - 630 B30 Auction Muharmmiad Yousuf Auctionees
Modor Viahicles A28 - B&D BB Auction Muhammad kfan Auctionmer
Motor Vehicles 8249 - G670 &T0 Auction Muhammad Yousuf Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas 828 - o5 o5 Auction Manzoor Ahmad Auctioneer
Motor Vehicles az8 - BB BED Auction Yousaf Ahaan Auctioneer
Motor Vehlcles aza - 555 555 Auction ‘Wagar Ahmead Auctionesr
Motor Vehicles 828 - 5T 5D Auction Muhammad Usman Auclionser
Motor Vehicles 8208 - EDD EDD Auction Abid Ansar Auctionser
Motor Vahicles a28 - OO OO Auction Muhammad Wahoed Auctionmer
Motor Viahicles 936 - GEE BEE  Auction Shahid Ali Shafi Auctionmer
Motor Vahicles 829 - G55 G55 Auction S.Hassan Raza Nagvi Auctioneer
Motor Vahicles az8 - GO0 GO0 Auction Muhammead Ahrmed Auctioneer
Maotor Vehlcles aza - 585 585 Auction Salid Al Auctoneer
Motor Vehicles 828 - BED BED Auction Muhammad Ahrmed Auclioneser
Motor Vehicles 828 - B0 BB Auction S.Haszan Rara Magvi Auclionser
Maolor Viehicles az8 - BOE BOE  Auction Muhasmmiad Amin Auctionees
Modor Viahicles a0 - &TE &TH Auction Imran Yousaf Minhas Auctionmer
Motor Vahicles 54 - 30 30 Auction Kashif Al Auctioneer
Motor Vahiclas 54 30 30 Auction ‘Waseem Shaukat Auctionesr
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Maotor Vahicles 54 - 30 30 Awclion Kashif Ali Auctionear
Motor Viahicles 54 - k2 3 Auction Shahid All Shafi Aupctionaer
Motor Vahicles 54 - 35 35 Auction Kashif Al Auctionear
Motor Vahicles 54 - ar 3T Auction Muhammad Imran Auctionaar
Maotor Vehlcles 54 - T 2T Auction Muhammad Ramezan Auctioneear
Maotor Vehicles 54 - 32 32 Auclion Keashif Al Auchonaer
Matar Vehiclas B4 - 3 31 Auclion Wassem Shaukal Auctionaar
Mabar Vehicles 54 - 32 32 Auction Kazhil AR Auclionesr
Matar Vehicles 8z - 45 485 Auction Adnan Nesesr Ahmed Auctionear
Matar Vahiclas f-Fat] - 450 4500 Auction Asif Magr Auctionaar
Matar Vehiclas ¥t - 615 615 Auction Mirza Sohail Baig Auctinnaer
Matar Vahicles aze - GBE GBE  Auction Muhammad Zar Khan Auctionaar
Matar Vehiclas 820 - 1] 570 Aucon Muhammad Usman Siddiqui Auctionaar
Matar Wehiclas 820 - 475 475 AucBon Muhammad Farooq Bapwa Auclionaar
Matar Vahicles 8z - BOS 605 Auction Sased Ahmed Salesm Auctioneear
Matar Vahiclas 8z - 437 437 Auction Mirza Sohall Baig Auctionaar
Matar Vahicles ¥t - 405 405 Auction Suleman Nanji Auctionaer
Matar Vahicles aze - 45D 460 Auction Khadim Hussain Aauctionaar
Matar Vehiclas 820 - =5 (1] 910 Auction Adnan Nasser Ahmaed Auctionear
Matar Vehiclas 820 - 465 465  Auction Manzoar Cadir Auclionsar
Matar Vahlcles azg - 435 435 Auction “Wewear Al Auctionsear
Matar Vahiclas a2 - 340 340 Auction Manzoor Qadir Auctionaar
Matar Vahicles ¥t - 5T 570 Auction Wagas Rashid Auctionaer
Matar Vahiclas aze - &7 BT Auction Adnan Naseer Ahmed Auctionaar
Matar Vehiclas azo - B20 B20  AucBon Adil Arshad Auclionear
Matar Vahiclas 820 - T TID  Aucton Cuaigar Nawaz Auclionear
Muatar Vehicles 54 - 17 1T Auction Muhammad Ashral Auctonsear
Matar Vahicles 1,673 a5 335 - As par antidamant 5.6 AN Zamin Emplayes
Matar Vahiclas 1,538 8 308 - As par antidamant Amin Qazi Emplayes
Matar Vahiclas 1,608 4832 482 - As par antifernant Sahibzada Raoof Emplayan
Matar Wehicles 1,269 (302 B17 - Inswrance Chlaim Fsurancs Clairm
Matbar Vehic|es 1,269 54 254 - Az per enlitfermarnt Faraag Abbas Emplayee
Muatar Vehicles 1,538 615 1,485 880 Inswance Claim Insurance Claim
Matar Vahicles 1,448 40 290 - Az par antidamant Tashm Hesder Ex-Employes
Matar Vahiclas 1,745 - 1,160 1160 Auction Abrar Hussain Auctionaar
Matar Vahiclas 1,748 - 1,085 1,088  Auction Muhammad Javed Butt Auctionaar
Matar Vehicles 1,749 - 1,300 1,300  Auchon Aftab AF Khan Auclionaer
Matar Veahiclas 1,259 - 1,110 1,110 AucSon Hamiza Khan Auclionaar
Matar Wahiclas 1,258 - 1,200 1,200  Aucton Anrar Hussaln Auctionsar
Matar Vehicles 1,268 - 1,040 1,040 Auction Arzhad AN Auctionaar
Matar Vahiclas 1,268 - 1,025 1,025 Auction Abdul Ghafoor Auctionaar
Matar Vehicles 1,268 - 955 966 Auction AR Jawad Auctionaar
Matar Vehicles 1,269 - aod and  Auckon Zail Ur Rehran Auclionaer
Matar Veahicles 1,268 - 750 750 Aucon 2h, Mubammad Ralig Auclionaar
Matar Vehicles 96D - 225 925 Auciion Rizwan Suhal Auctonesr
Mator Vehicles 1,268 - a00 Tag  Aucton Muhammad Javed Butt Auctionaear
Matar Vahiclas 1,268 - 985 995 Auction Shaukat Ullah Auctionaar
Matar Vahicles ars - G55 566 Auction Abrar Hussain Auctionaar
Matar VWehicles 938 - =113 GBE  Auchon Iniaz Hussain Auclionaer
Matar Vahiclas are - 540 540 Aucon Muhammad Arshad Auclionaar
Matar Wehlclas 938 - BT 675 Aucton Malix Zahid Auctionsaar
Mator Vahicles 938 - TS T15  Auction Shahzed lgbal Auctonaar
Matar Vahiclas 1,040 - A50 A50  Auction Zafar Abbas Auctionaar
Matar Vahicles ars - 280 280 Auction Muhammad Siddigua Auctionaar
Matar Vehicles 305 - 305 3058 Auckon Ajar Ahmed Auclionaer
Matar Vehicles 1,712 344 341 - Az per palicy Faraz Ahmed Emplayee
Mabar Vehicles 4,272 611 611 - Az per palicy Zain Hussain Emplayee
Matar Vahicles 1,514 1 361 - Az per policy Adael Ahmed Emplayes
Matar Vahiclas 1,467 ikl 290 (3} As per palicy Syed Muhammad Nasrullah Emplayes
Matar Vahicles 1,060 550 544 (8)  As par palicy 5.M Faraz Masaom Emplayes
Matar Vehicles 1,317 - 1,125 1,125  Auction Mr.Ehakeeh Shalig Auclioneer
Matar Vehiclas 1,418 - 140 140 As per palicy Mr.Shahzad Erver Murad Ex = Employaa
293,342 15447 181,838 166,350
Assats held under finance lease
‘ehiclas T.73E0 - T3 7T} As per antidamant Khalid B Shahaan Ex=Employaa
\ehicles 1,025 A5 G636 1T As paer Servica Rules Salman Ahmad Employes
ehaodes 2,100 570 GG M6 As par Servica Rules Muhammad Al Bhabha Employes
ehides 1,773 e 1,523 527 Insurance Clalm Adamjes Insurence Comparry Limited
enides 1,814 B50 1,277 AZT  As per Servica Rules Sohall Ahmed Ex = Employas
Wihides 1,814 BED 1,510 521 As per Service Rules Ahmad Nauman Ex = Employee
16,256 3870 5405 2,535
Office Equipmant 1,200 363 250 [113) Nagotiation Cureshi Enginearing
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Assets held under ljarah
Machinary 18,100 1.962 1,527 (435)  As per agresment Epct (Pvt) Limited
Machinary T.500 1.125 1,194 {11} As par agresment Shaikhpua Textile Mills Limited
Machinary 35,444 3544 3,544 - As par agresment Comfort Knitwaars (Pvi) Limited
Machinary 51,142 5,682 5,109 {572)  As per agresment Hira Teotile Mills Limitad
Machinery T.58 1,084 1,088 - As par agresment Sheikhpuwra Texdile Mills Limited
Machinary 2,500 280 283 (T As per agresment Pracision Forging (Pwi) Lid
Machinary 5,056 506 506 - As per agresment Synthatic Products Entarprises Limited
Machinary 1.410 141 141 - As par agresmant Sheikhpura Textile Mills Limited
Machinary 11,133 1,392 1,114 27T)  As per agrosment Neisal Technologies Limited
138,842 15,730 14,426 11,304}
ahicla 1625 &2 250 (@)  As per agreament Infogistic (Privata) Limited
‘ahicla 1,178 412 412 - As par agraamant Abdul Bari Rashid
Wehicle 1,625 328 363 38 As per agreament Tarig Glass Indusiries Limited
Vahicla 2,040 34 204 [30)  As per agreamean Hira Tarry Mills Limiled
Vahicla 1,086 438 438 - As per agreameant Mre Asia Salaam
ahicla Tar EEa| 32 - As per agreameant 2C Pakistan
‘ahicla 1,058 244 219 {24)  As per agreament Infogistic (Privata) Limited
‘ahicla 12,500 2778 2,600 (2TE)  As par agreamant Faraz Ahmed Chaudhry
Wehicle 3,407 A9 1] - As per agreament United Track Systermn (Pvi) Lid
Vahicla S60 294 319 25 As per agreamani Muhammad Shalq
Vahicle 1,678 252 249 (3) Az per agreament Tarky Balg
ahicla 12,500 2778 2,503 [275)  As per agreamant Neitgal Technolegles Limited
‘ahicla T an 300 - As par agreamant hsan Cotton Products (Private) Limited
‘ahicle 955 264 13 49 As par agraamant Khalid Javad
Viehicle 6,167 1220 1,250 10 As per agresment United Track System (Pvi) Lid
Vahicle 1,680 1216 1,269 54 As per agreamant Suhai Armwar 30 Ch, Mubammad Aowar
Vehiche 2438 483 486 {1} As per agreement H Karim Buksh & Sans
Wahlche 4,352 1,050 1,104 54 As per agreement Parfarmance Autornative (Pt} Limited
ahlcle 6,381 58 58 - As per Bgresment Tarkg Zaman
ahlcle 5,589 B3 8B40 {91)  As per agresment Parformance Autornative (Pt} Limited
ahicla 3,500 350 350 - As per agresment Adblatan-E-Soophia
ahicka 2438 1.357 1,381 24 As per agresment Imran Hafesz
ahicka 2,083 2048 208 - As par agresment Synthetic Products Entarprises Limited
ahicla 1,555 20 1,023 103 As per agresmaent Khewmja Akbar Butt
‘iehicka 1010 202 201 (1) As per agresment Tarq Glass Industries Liméed
‘iehicle 34,000 1,700 1,700 - As per agresment National Bank OFf Pakistan
‘Viahicla 1,005 34 333 20 As per agresment Mian Mohammad Almas
Vahicle 1. 1,094 1,164 G0 As por agresmont Khall Ahmad Hashmi
Vahicle 1,848 1,390 1,407 17 As par agresmaent Tariq Sased Butl 5/0 Muhammad Shafl
Vihicke 630 345 453 108 As per agreement Cily Mews
Wehicke 2 800 531 1,986 1,454 As per agreement Shah G Coal
Vhiche 2 B00 648 305 {343)  As per agreement Coleta Traders
Vishiche 1,845 1,008 1,000 (B)  As per agresment Abdu] AF Khan
Vehiche 1,646 1,321 1,316 {B) Az per agreement Shahid Mahmoad Khan
Vehiche 18220 3,230 3,220 - Az pes agreement United Track System (Pvi) Lid
Vehicle 3,502 803 700 {10B)  As per agresment Khawas Khan Miszi
Vahlche 1438 BOE o0 (B)  As per agresment Sahal Nasir
Wahlche 1438 1,005 1,000 (5)  As per agresment Ahrmad krran
ahlche 1200 585 T3z 14T As per agresment Asif Al
ahicka 1,804 852 0 T8  As per agreement Armar Rashid
ahicle 1,625 43 425 (B)  As per agresment AlSaleam Khan Kakar Enterpris
ahicla 2207 1.293 1,146 {147)  As per agresmant Man Diesel & Turbo Pakistan
‘ahicla 2524 568 @rr 410 As par agresmaent Man Diesel & Turbo Pakistan
‘ahicla 1,605 H14 AT6 {3T)  As per agresment Muhammad lgbal Shahid
‘ehicla 585 5a2 63T 45  As per agresment Muhammad krees Shah
Vehicle 1,532 153 a1 {73} As per agreement Pracisian Forging (Pvi) Lid
‘Vahicl 2404 518 481 {3T)  As per agresmant H Karim Buksh & Sons
‘Viehicle 24,800 3,680 4,218 528 As per agresment AlSalsam Khan Kakar Enterpris
182,418 42 474 44,126 1,652
BB8,412 93,743 262,904 168,160
e e B0% 46000 2,081 2472 392
250,000 or cost of kess than
Rs, 1,000,000
705404 95,824 265,378 169,553
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2016 2015
(Rupees in "000)

Denations include following amounts exceeding Rs 0.1 million:
Fatimid Foundation Kidney Centre Quetta, 450 300
The Kidney Centre PGTI = 200
The Citizens Foundation 500 286

950 786
Contributions for Corporate & Social Responsibilities include

following amounts exceeding Rs 0.1 million:

Lifetime Support Single Unit TCF School Nawabshah = 3,750
Pakistan Disabled Foundation, Karachi - 155
Dizabled Welfare Association, Karachi, - 225
Make=-2-Wish Foundation, Karachi - 100
Adoption of Non Formal School Child Care Foundatiion for Elimination of Child Labar - 2,925
Adoption of Taleem Foundation Schools in Kila Saifullah & Muslim Bagh, Baluchistan - 7,000
Help International Welfare Trust-Karachi. - 188
Development & Research fo Habib University Foundation, Karachi - 3,330
508 Children's Village lslamabad, - 3,000
Family Ramzan Package (Ration)Interior Sind & Suburb area, Sindh - 7,113
Sponsor Repair of Auto Wheelchairs Saaya Association, Islamabad = 320
Anjuman-e-Mazoarran Liyar, Karachi - 218
Society for Special Persons, AJK. - 186
Society for Special Persons, Multan, - 110
Govt=Gils School Gizri Campus,Raavian Educational Trust. - 400
Cadet College, Larkana. = 395
Poor Patients Aid Society, Karachi = 200
Sukkur Blood & Drug Donating Society. - 200
Women Vocational Program in Gilgit Taxia, - 500
Orphan Students Educational Expenses Roshni Homes, Lahore - 420
Rising Sun Education & Welfare Society,Lahore, - 200
Interior Sindh by Da~ukSukun. = 260
MPRC at Azad Kashmir., - 133
Sindh Disabled Association, in Khairpur. - 126
Chair to Grace Association, in Skardu{GE) - 267
Pood Students of Sujawal = 285
Govt.Dgree Collage Mehmoodabad Karachi. - 299
505 Children's Village Quetta. = 200
AlUmeed Rehabilitation Association at Karachi. - 200
Karachi Independent Living Centre, - 150
Margis Khatoon Hearing Impairment School Skardu, - 115
Shigar & Skardu. = 500
Patient Care karachi. = 300
AlQadir Model School Lyari. - 3z
Int-Grammar School.Karachi. - 305
Poor Students Baluchistan Schools.,. - 250
Poaor Dialysis Patients at Pak Kidney Int ISLD = 500
Balance carried forward - 35,136
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Balance brought forward

Begum Moor M-Hospital.Chakwal.

MICH by SADA Welfare Foundation

Medical Aid Foundation (Cancer Division),

Model Welfare Medical Center Malir.,

AlMustafa Trust Chakwal Rawalpindi.

Shaukat Khanum Memaorial Cancer Hospital Peshawar,

Gulab Devi Charity Hospital Lahore.

Mational Institute of Cardio Vscular Karachi.

Poor Patients Treatment Pakistan Kidney Institute lslamabad

British Women Association Chairty Bazar.

College for Disabilities Person at Pindi.

Deprived student Education Expensess,

Deprived student Education Expensess,

DEWA Trust.

Suburban area by TCF,

Earth quick victim in KPK.

Kaus-e=Kazah in (Rwlpd & Jhang).

Firdous Ittehad Social Welfare Orgaiz Karachi

Patient Welfare Dept at Aiwn-e-Tijarat~o-Sanat Hospital Trust Karachi,

Adoption of 05 Children at Ida Risu Walfare Association for Blind.Karachi
Scholarship of 15 Children for one year by Education fund for Sindh(EFS).

MEBF Scholorship Program, 252 Children at High School Pazza,Distt, Kohlu Baluchistan
50 Sewing Machines, Hafizaan Bibi Training Center Bilal Gan],Sheilkhupura Punjah.
Bed of Life at Fatima kidney Care Hospital Karachi,

Ghurki Trust Teaching Hospital Jallo Morr,Lahore.

Uniform & Shose for students at ABB Gulshan-a-igbal, Karachi

10 Student at Minerva Education Systemn, Karachi.

Prevention of BEndness Trust,

S-Machine to Women Residing in Adara~e-Behbood-e-Umat Rasida Old Age Home Quetta,
Patients Treatment at The Indus Hospital Karachi.

Cancer Care Hospital & Research Centre, Lahore,

Support a child Program by Sp-Children School{PNAD) Mauripu.r

Wheel Chairs & Stretchers at Abbas Institute of Medical Sciences AJK,

MEF Women V- Training Programe by Kaus-e-Kazah Bhakkar.

MEBP Waomen V- Training Programe by Kaus-e-Kazah Abboltabad.

Vocation Training + 20 Sewing Machine in Distt Multan By Kaus-e-Kazah,

Thar Relief Appeal 2016 "Installation of Hands Pumps” Tharparkar.

Vocation Training in Collaboration with Fatima Ali Joo Welfare Foundation (FAWF),
10 Fowler Bed/Incubator to Hazrat Abbas Hospital at Skardu.

Child Aid Association at National Institute of Child Health Karachi.

Blood Bank run by Sada Welfare Foundation at (NICH) Karachi.

Department of Special Education Govt. College of Home Economics Lahore.

The Kidney Center Institute Islamabad.

Equipment for Patients Welfare Society MAYO Hospital Lahore.

Sundas Foundation, Lahore

05 Student Scholarship to Deaf Reach School by Family Education Services Foundation.
01 Class Edu-Expences,One Year at Nowshera KPK, The Citizen Foundation
Treatment Poor Patients by Transparent Hands Lahore,

15 Water Hand Pump in Villages of Sindh by Children Health & Education Welfare Foundation,Karachi
Infusion Pumps for NICWVD at Karachi.

Equipment Koohi Goth Hospital, Karachi.

Medical Equipment at Al Mustafa Trust Medical Centre Lahore,

Govt,Girls Sec-School Gizr Ravians Educational Services Trust,
Rehabilitation-Street Childrens Program AAS Trust Karachi.

Afzaal Memorial Thalassemia Foundation Karachi,

Warious Equipment in Association for the Rehabilitation of Physically Disabled, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
Uniform & Shose for Students Studying at AAB Karachi.

06 Student Studying at Deaf Reach School ,

Balance carried forward
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2016 2015
(Rupees in "000)
- 35,136
- 476
- 475
- 300
- 100
- 100
- 500
- 450
- 400
- 450
- 100
- 500
- 242
- 209
- 400
- 400
- 2,300
- 500
ie 140
100 200
120 -
126 -
126 -
127 -
141 -
150 -
150 -
180 -
183 -
187 -
200 -
200 -
202 -
239 -
250 -
250 -
250 -
260 -
2M -
272 -
300 -
300 -
300 -
300 -
300 -
350 -
360 -
360 -
ars -
37s -
375 -
ars -
390 -
400 -
400 -
400 -
407 -
419 -
432 -
10,938 43377
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2016 2015

(Rupees in "000)
Balance brought forward 10,938 43,377
Treatment for Dialysisn Patients at Pak Kidney Institute, Islamabad 450 | -
Adaptation of MALC Triple Merger Centre at .Swabi KPK. 450 -
Equipmeni-Gulab Devi Chest Hospital Lahore. 450 -
Medical Equipment-Surriya Khalig Free Medical Center Sheikhupura Punjab. 470 -
MEFP Scholarship Programme for the students of Boys&Girs High School Teh Pazza Balochistan, 479 -
MNEF Female Ward in MALC, 495 890
Food for 10 Patients for 11 month Koohi Goth Hospital, Sindh. 495 -
Re-Adaption of Female Ward in Marie Adelaide Leprosy Centre Karachi. 495
Jammia Masjid at Distt Kohlu Baluchistan. 500 500
Financial Grant to Widoe of Deceased Police Constable Died During On=Duty, 500 -
Renovation of National Police Bureau Library Islamabad. 500 -
NBP Scholarship at Centre for Development Social Services Karachi, 673 -
2nd Inst NBP Scholorship for 17 students-Centre for Devel Social Services Karachi. 673 -
MEP Scholarship Program Sindh Madressatial 1slam University. 720 720
Marie Adelaide Leprosy Centre, Karachi 990 -
20 Students Scholarship,through Professional Education Foundation, Karachi 1,200 1,200
MEP Scholarship Program Mamal Collage Mianwali 1,500 1,500
Aman Ambulance to Aman Foundation . 2,000 -
Institute of Business Administration (IBA) 2,100 2,100
Distribution of Ramzan Food Package Packets for Lyari Town,Karachi. 2,276 -
3rd Installl 5 non<formal Schools Adopted by NBF in Collab with CCF Lahore 3,150 -
2nd Instal Habib University Foundation to Faculty Development & Research Fund Karachi, 3,330 -
Scolorship for 10 students of Sargedhian Spirit Trust Tandoallyar. 3,750 -
3rd & Final Installment-Taaleem Foundation School in Kila Siafullah & Muslim Bagh. 6,000 -
The Aga Khan University Hospital 7,500 7.500
Patient Aid Foundation 500 -
Professional Education Foundation 120
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As of December 31, 2016

Government

Federal Government of Pakistan 1 6,238,919 0.29
Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission 1 679,424 0.03
Privatisation Commission, Ministry of Privatization & Investment 1 1,656,788 o.08

Associated companies, undertakings and related parties

First Credit & Investment Bank Limited 1 50,000 0.00
State Bank of Pakistan 1 1,599,845.728 75.20
Mutual Funds 27 17,598,125 0.B3

Director, Chief Executive, and their spouse and minor children

Syed Ahmed Igbal Ashraf 1 50,000 0.00
Tariq Kirmani 1 44,168 0,00
Executives 4 18,745 0.00
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 13 108,862,828 5.12

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-banking Finance

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful Companies and Modarabas 22 32,242,346 1.52
General Public

Local 10,998 86,229,977 405
Foreign 57 740,624 0.03
Foreign Companies 99 223,521,888 10.51
Others 174 49,733, 466 234
TOTAL 11,401  2,127,513,026 100.00

Shareholders holding five percent or more veting rights in the bank,

State Bank of Pakistan 1,599,845,728 75.20
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

As of December 31, 2016

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Sharﬂhﬂh ings‘ SIab

1300 1 o 100 50,926
1918 1 o 500 601,570
1410 501 o 1000 1,143,355
3233 1001 o 5000 8,285,879
2040 5001 to 10000 13,484,813
471 1000 fo 15000 5,835,200
213 15001 to 20000 3,770,548
17 2000 o 26000 2,701,364
96 2500 o 30000 2,643,993
56 30001 o 35000 1,812,320
42 35001 o 40000 1,617,780
3z 40001 o 45000 1,360,970
53 45001 o 50000 2,583,697
29 50001 o 55000 1,548,398
14 55001 o BOOO0 801,585
13 BOCOA o BS000 B17.977
15 B5001 {+] T0000 1,012,586
17 To0m fo 75000 1,249,789
a 75001 fo 80000 707,343
10 80001 o 85000 820,778
10 8500 o 20000 872,375
10 2000 o 95000 925,016
24 95001 1] 100000 2,381,953
10 100001 o 105000 1,026,813
6 105001 o 110000 653,011
k| 110001 o 115000 1,023,183
4 115001 o 120000 467 500
5 120001 o 125000 618,400
T 125001 o 130000 894,237
1 130001 fo 135000 130,247
4 13500 to 140000 551,877
6 140001 fo 145000 858,716
4 145001 o 150000 598,950
2 150001 o 165000 306,983
2 155001 o 160000 315415
5 160001 o 165000 815,618
6 165001 o 170000 1,012,669
2 170001 o 175000 347,150
3 175001 o 180000 536,149
2 180001 o 185000 369,272
2 185001 o 1890000 375,500
2 180001 o 185000 385,104
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As of December 31, 2016
& 195001 to 200000 997,656
2 200001 to 205000 401,182
2 205001 to 210000 414 456
1 215001 o 220000 216,500
2 220001 to 225000 446,330
2 225001 to 230000 459,349
2 230001 to 235000 464,985
1 235001 to 240000 235,288
2 245001 to 250000 485,093
2 250001 to 265000 502,374
1 255001 to 260000 258,500
2 265001 fo 270000 535,200
1 275001 to 280000 279,968
1 285001 to 290000 268,601
4 230001 to 295000 1,171,435
4 295001 to 300000 1,195,984
1 300001 to 305000 302,630
1 310001 to 315000 313,550
1 315001 to 320000 320,000
2 320001 to 325000 B48,000
1 325001 o 330000 328,233
1 330001 ta 335000 330,397
1 340001 to 345000 345,000
6 345001 ta 350000 2,084,500
1 355001 fo AE0000 355,118
3 60001 to 365000 1,087,678
1 370001 to 375000 375,000
2 390001 to 395000 786,144
& 395001 to 400000 1,992,071
1 400001 to 405000 400,001
1 405001 o 410000 406,500
2 430001 to 435000 BES, 100
1 440001 to 445000 443,000
2 445001 o 450000 883,33
2 450001 to 455000 807,996
3 455001 ta 460000 1,372,500
7 465001 to 470000 469,000
2 435001 fo SO0000 1,000,000
1 S00001 to 505000 501,487
1 505001 to 510000 508,000
1 515001 to 520000 519,000
2 520001 to 525000 1,048,500
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As of December 31, 2016

Sharﬂhﬂh ings‘ SIab

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

1 53000 o 535000 533,643
1 545001 o 550000 550,000
1 555001 o 580000 560,000
3 585001 o BOO0000 1,799,500
1 BOO00 o BOS000 603,000
1 BOSO0 to 610000 607,500
1 B15001 o B20000 617,500
2 B30001 o 635000 1,269,000
1 BA000 o BAS000 640,511
1 B5000 o BE5000 654,512
1 B55001 o BE0000 655,007
2 E7000 o E75000 1,346,540
2 B75001 o BBOOOO 1,367,924
2 62500 o F00000 1,400,000
1 705001 o 710000 707,609
1 730001 o 735000 734,683
2 745001 o 750000 1,497,140
1 B10001 o B15000 812,508
1 B15001 to B20000 815312
1 B3000T 1o B35000 830,282
1 B35001 1o BADOOO 840,000
1 BA0O0T o B45000 842,000
1 B75001 to BEO0OD 877,500
1 BBOOM o BRS000 882,596
1 21000 o 915000 912,887
1 920001 o 825000 925,000
1 92500 o 930000 927,004
2 855001 o 360000 1,815,404
1 970001 o 975000 971,000
3 995001 o 1000000 3,000,000
1 1045001 to 1050000 1,060,000
1 1050001 to 1055000 1,055,000
1 1055001 1o 1060000 1,060,000
1 1075001 1o 1080000 1,075,332
E 1120007 1o 1125000 2,245,087
1 1140007 o 1145000 1,144,026
1 1145001 o 1150000 1,145,500
11680001 o 1165000 2,229,000
1165001 o 1170000 1,165,500
1 1260001 o 1265000 1,263,737
2 1310001 o 1315000 2,624 465
1 1315001 o 1320000 1,318,612
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As of December 31, 2016

Sharﬂhﬂh ings‘ SIab

1 134500 o 1350000 1,350,000
1 139500 o 1400000 1,400,000
1 1460001 to 1465000 1,462,500
1 151500 to 1520000 1,518,000
1 1565001 o 1570000 1,566,906
1 1570001 o 1575000 1,571,563
1 1580001 o 1585000 1,583,758
1 1655001 o 1660000 1,656,788
1 1705001 o 1710000 1,705,767
1 1750001 to 1755000 1,753,766
1 178500 to 1800000 1,796,223
1 184000 fo 1845000 1,843,737
1 18200M to 1825000 1,922,404
1 200000 o 2005000 2,002,000
1 218500 o 2190000 2,188,208
1 223000 to 2235000 2,232,000
1 232000 o 2325000 2,323,901
1 2455001 to 2460000 2,459,547
1 2480001 o 2485000 2,483,000
1 2610001 o 2615000 2,615,000
1 2785001 o 2780000 2,787,500
1 2885001 o 2890000 2,888,500
1 2820001 to 2925000 2,924,000
1 326500 to 3270000 3,265,500
1 328000 fo 3285000 3,282,626
1 345000 o 3455000 3,454,000
1 350000 o 3505000 3,603,100
1 369500 o T00000 3,700,000
1 3805001 o 3810000 3,805,731
2 4870001 to 4875000 9,741,032
1 4345001 to 4350000 4,949,110
1 5265001 o 5270000 5,270,000
1 5665001 o 5670000 5,666,578
1 5685001 o 5690000 5,685,450
1 57a5001 o 5800000 5,795,444
1 5830001 to 5835000 5,835,000
1 E10:000 to 6105000 6,103,500
2 623500 to 6240000 12,478,819
1 6480001 o 6485000 6,480,500
1 675500 o B760000 6,758,385
1 8695001 o 700000 8,697,900
1 878000 o 8785000 8,781,661
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

As of December 31, 2016

Na, of Shareholders Shareholdings' Slab Total Shares Held

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

1 11320001 i +] 11325000 11,322,600

1 14265001 i +] 14270000 14,266,768

1 15890001 o 15895000 15,891,470

1 22540001 o 22545000 22,545,000

1 26580001 o 26585000 26,580,956

1 BEITH001 to BE380000 66,378,420

1 BE515001 o BE520000 68,515,763

1 1599845001 o 1599850000 1,599 845,728
11,401 2,127,513,026
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SYMBOLIZING
EXCELLENCE




UNPARALELLED
MARKET OUTREACH

l<arachs - _ .
Hyeleralaad : N\ Mirpur (AK)
Sukkur " Multn
| akann ¥ wiar, em——
Gilpit  »— Marcan
izt Islamabad
Sargodla Rawalpindi

1 Aharalnd 2 heliam
Gupranwaln o S Tl
Sialkor S oy

Fanslad vl

Bahawalpur

Laheore
\_E/L Muzaffnebind (ALK

DOMESTIC OUTREACH  pOMESTIC SUBSIDIARIES
Taurus Securities Limited
NBP Exchange Company Limited
NBP Leasing Limited

NBP Fullerton Asset Management Limited
BRAN CHES NBP Modaraba Management Company Limited




COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

Head Office Contacts

Biiexs Babur Baigr M. Sqbal Wakid / M Solesn N

EWVP 8 P50 to the President P53 to the President

Phe 021-99220622 Ph- 021-99220291, 99220779

Fax 021-99220253, 99220774 Fax: 021-99220774, 99220253

babucbaiz@abp com ok abpeeolgabp.compk

Mr. Naunsherwan Adil Mr. Mohsin Furquan Mr. Shoukat Mahmood
SEVP/Group Chief EVP,/Divisional Head Reconcihation 8 Govt. Accounnts
Phe 021-99220001 Ph- 021-99212700 EVP, Divisional Head

Fax: (21-99220002 Fax: 021-99212268 Ph- 021-99220058,
nadilf@abp.com pk .mohsin O shanleat mahmood01@nbp.com pk
Mer. Javed Ashraf Mr. Hammad Sarwar Mr.Parkash Lal Ehetpal
Customer Ser. & Govt Business Treasury Operations Wing ATM Card Management Wing
SVP/ Wing Head SVP/ Wing Head VP/ Wing Head

Phe 021-99213172 Ph- 021-99220754 Ph- 021-99217401

Fax: 021-99213172 Fax: 021-99220816 Rhietgal parkachlinlis co gk
Javed asheaf@abp com ok bammad@abp comgk

Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Qasim
Ph- 021-99220916
Fax: 021-99220072

dowan gazim(Globp com pk

Andit & Inspection Group

Mr. Abdul Wahid Sethi Mr. Zeehshan Hashomi Mr. Mashkoor Ahmed Ehan
SEVP/Group Chief BACC Secretarial Support Wing Admin Wing
Ph 021-99220912, 99220919 WP,/ Wing Head (A) SVP,/Wing Head
Fax: 021-99220713, 99220913 Ph: 021-99220090 Ph: 021-99207313
awrahid sethi@obp com pk Fax: 021-99220090 Fax: 021-99207319
ZLeeshan hashmi .com pk mashkoorahmed .com.pk
Mr. Thrahim M. Sadiq Mr. Dawood M. Vaid Mr. Yawar Hassan Zaidi
Business Risk Review Wing Financial 8z Management Andit Wing Internal Shariah Andit Wing
WP,/Wing Head WP,/ Wing Head WP,/ Wing Head
Ph: 99207310, Fax: 99207311 Ph: 021-99207314 Ph: 021-99207312
ibrahim sads .com pk dawoodmuhammadvaid(fiyahoo.com  yawar zaidifiinbp.com pk
Mr. Zeeshan Nisarul Aziz Mr. Ehsanullah Eashani
Cality Assurance 8 Beview Wing IS Andit 8 Antomation Wing
AVP Wing Head AVP/Wing Head
Ph: 021-99207309 Ph: 021-99207 308, Fax: 99207308
zzeshanaziz@obpcom ok shzanbalnch@abp com pk
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Commercial Retail Banking Group

Mr. Mudassir H. Ehan Mr. Muhammad Aasim Alchtar Mr. Zubair Mirza
SEVP/Group Chief MNetwork Planning & Service Cuality  Agr Credit & PMYBL
Ph 021-99220211 EVP/Wing Head EVP/Divisional Head
Fax: 021-99220003 Ph- 021-99220973 Ph: 021-99220508
mmdassic Ehan{@inbp. com pk Fax: 021-99220974 Fax: 021-99213112

aasim akhiar .com pk zubaic mirza(@llgmail com pk
Mr. Ehurram Saeed Naik Mr. Azfar Jamal Mr. Ahmed Nasim
SME /Comm & Commeodity Payment Services & E-Banking Cash Management Services
EVP/Divisional Head EVP/ Divisional Head SVP,/Wing Head
Ph: 021-99220366 Ph- 042-99211208 Ph: 021-99220925
Fax: 021-99211498 Fax: 042-99210641 Fax: 021-99220925
naikebw{@lnbp com pk azfarg .com pk Ahmed naseem{@lnbp.com pk
Mr. Umer Azeem Dand Pota Mr. Farrukh Saeed Mr. Ahmar (Qadeer
Business Development Wing Core Banking Support Wing Consumer Banking Wing
SVP,/Wing Head SVP/Wing Head SVP,/Wing Head
Phe 021-99220034 FPh- 021-99220928 Ph: 021-99220586
Fax: 021-99220260 Fax: 021-99220880 Fax: 021-99220096
nmar dandpots .com pk f SO | Abmar gadeer .com.pk

Treasury & Capital Markets Group

Mer. Risha A. Mohyeddin Mr. Mubhammad Ismail Usaf Mr. Tahir Abbas

SEVP/Group Chief FMM Trading Division Sales & Stmetnrng Division

Phe 021-99220737 EVP/Divisional Head EVP/ Divisional Head

Fax 021-99220857 Ph- 021-99220275, Fax: 99220439 Ph: 99220747, Fax: 99220440
» pyeddin@al ; szl @al ; hic abbas@al ]

M. Safpd Agha Mic. Syed Relomn Mobin Mz. Abdul Hadi Palekar

FX Flow Wing Equity Madket Division Equity Tesding Wing

VP,/Wing Head SVP/Divisional Head SVP/ Wing Head

Ph 021-99220628 Ph: 021-99220148 Ph: 021-99220873

Fax: 021-99220440 Fax: 021-99220257 Fax: 021-99220257

agha@nbp com pk rehan mobin com pk hadipalekar .com pk

Compliance Group

Mr. M Faraz Haider Mr. Ehawar Saeed SVP/ Wing Head

SEVP/ Group Chief EVP/ Wing Head Ph- 021-99220823

Ph: 021-99220349 Ph: 021-99220883 Fax: 021-99220267

Fax: 021-99220650 Fax: 021-99220632 ansalinhe com ok

Eaczhader@abp com pk Khawac saeed@obp compk

Mr. Farooq Ahmed Mr. Saeed Habib VP Wing Head

SVP/ Wing Head SVP/ Divisional Head Ph: 021-99062723

Ph: 021-99220346 Ph: 021-99220076 Fa=: 021-99220632

Fax: 021-99220632 Fax: 021-99220632 Anaiid shaikh@oba com gk

farcoqabmed@ubp com ok saced habib@abp compk

Mr. Danish Riaz Mr. Mubhammad Saifuddin AVP/ Wing Head

AVP/ Wing Head AVP/ Wing Head Ph- 021-99220128

Ph 021-99062975 Ph: 021-99220267 Fa=: 021-99220632

Fax: 021-99220632 Fax: 021- 9922067 wrajih g bp.com.pk

danish ria .com.pk Muhammad saifidds .com pk
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

International Banking Group

Mr. Masood Earim Shailch Mr. Masir Husain Bangladesh Special Affairs

SEVP/Group Chief Executive Vice President SVP/ Wing Head

Ph: 021 — 99220955 Ph: 021 - 99220981 Tel : 021 - 99220922

Fax: 021 - 99220319 Fax: 021 - 99220796 Fax: 021 - 99220096

Sheikh Tariq Abdullah Syed Azhar Al Mr. Moin Ud Din Ehan

SWVP,/Divisional Head SVP/ Wing Head WP/ Wing Head

Ph: 021 - 99220066 Ph: 021 - 99220845 Ph: 021 - 99220709

Fax 021 - 99220210 Fax: 021 - 99220706 Fax- 021 - 99220706
igabdullah@o} ; bac ali@l ; innddin khan@al ]

Mr. Hamid Rasool Qadri Syed Ehawaja Maaz Mr. Eazi Imtiaz Ahmed

CAD — Operations Wing Credit Processing Wing Credit Processing Wing

VP / Wing Head SVP / Wing Head VP / Wing Head

Ph: 021 - 99062563 Fh: 021 - 99220301 Ph: 021 - 992205309

hamid gadri .com.pk sved .eom. pl kazimtiaz .com pk

Mr. G. M. Tiwana Mr. Irfan Ahmed Eazi Mr. M. Alamgir Ehanji

China Deesk, Lahore Admin & Operations Wing Credit Processing Wing

Ph: 042 -9926 5258 Ph: 021- 99220738 Ph: 99220266

Fax: 042 -9926 8217 Fax: 021- 99220706 ir khanii com pk

! Qal ] icfan kazi@o} ;

Mr. Sharaf Ahmad

Funds Management Wing
WP / Wing Head

Ph: 021- 99220722

Fax: 021- 99220708

sharaf bp.com pk

Logistic Support Group

Mr. Shahid Iqbal Dar Mr. Muhammad Ramzan Baloch  Mr. Alkchtar H. Ehan
EVP/Group Head Logistic Support 8 Secunty Division  Security 8 Safety Wing
Ph: 021-99220640 SVP/Divisional Head (A) SVP/Chief Secuniy Officer
Fax: 021-99220639 Ph: 021-99220720 Ph: 021-99220061
shahiddar@obo com pk Fax: 021-99220831 Fax: 021-99220062
aubaloch@abp com pk ashtach Ehaagab com gk

Mr. Saad Salman Dar Mr. Muhammad Yousaf Ms. Ehadija Adnan
Administration & Inspection VP/LSG Property & Premises Wing
WP,/Head Ph: 021-99062730 SVP/Wing Head
Ph: 021-99220547 Fax: 021-99220639 Ph- 021-99220445

| ta@a} ] iddiqui@al ; Eluidia il ;
Protocol Wing Mr. Mohammad Ibrahim Mr. Sher Mohammad
Mr. Fateh Shahab Qazi Transport & Protocol Wing Stationery & Stores Wing
WP,/ Wing Head WP/ Head Transport WP/ Wing Head
Ph:021-99220356 Ph:021-99212204 Ph: 021- 32416425
Fax: 021-99220356 Fax: 021-99220375 Fax: 021-34245802
Fateh shahal com pk Muhammad ibrahimO6{@inbp.compk 23 knb .com
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Credit Management Group

Mr. Wajahat A. Bagqai Ms. Azra Naila Uzair Research Division
SEVP/ Head, CMG SME & Retail Credit Division EVP / Divisional Head
Phe 021-99220703 EVP / Divisional Head Ph: 021-99220315
Fax: 021-99220863 Ph- D21-99220222 Fax: 021-99220416
bagai@al ; i@l ] Kl labi@al ]
Mr. M. Ehurram Ehawaja Mr. M. Rashid Ghamni Mr. Rashid Ata
SME & Retml Credit Wing Students Loan Wing Credit Policy Wing
SVP / Wing Head SVP / Wing Head SVP / Wing Head
Ph 021-99220011 Ph: 021-99220825 Ph: 021-992208%6
Fax: 021-99220730 Fax: 021-99220481 Fax: 021-99220415

] 1k a@al ; bani@nl ] hid Gal ]
Mr. Hidayat Al Shar Mr. M. Saleem Saleemi Mr. Mudassir Mabi
Corporate Approval Division Corporate Credit Wing Commercial 8z Owerseas Credit Wing
SWVP [/ Divisional Head SVP / Wing Head SVP / Wing Head
Phe 021-99220302 Ph- 021-99220285 Ph: 021-99220843
SVP / Wing Head SVP / Wing Head SVP / Wing Head
Ph: 021-99220634 Ph- 021-99220092 Ph: 021-99220080
Fax: 021-99220633 Fax: 021-99220063 Fax: 021-99220985
arif abds .compk LEwans bp.com pk arvez rahim@nbp.com pk

Corporate Banking Group

Syed jamal Baquar Mr. Usman Shahid Mr. Ehadim Hussain

SEVP/ Group Chief EVP/Corporate Head Lahore EVP/Corporate Head FSD/Maltan
Ph: 021-99220741 Ph: (42-99268214 Ph: 041-9220597

Fax: 021-99220795 Fax: 042-99268217 Fax: 041-8731776

Ms. Rima Ather Mr. Abid Kitchlew Mr. Asad Saleem

SVP/Corporate Head Karachi SVP/Corporate Head Tslamabad SVP/Head CCD

Ph: 021-99220193 Ph: 051-9244735 Ph: 021-99220965

Fax: 021-99212775 Fax: 051-9244745 Fax: 021-99212775

Investment Banking Group

Mr. Rehmat Ali Hasnie Mr. Rashid Mirza Agency & Trustee Wing
Ph: 021-99220891-92 SVP/ Division Head Ph:021-99220954
Fax 021-99220953 Ph:021-99203584 Fax:021-99220853

] haspie@al ] hid miczs @al ] hagif abbasi@l ;

Risk Management Group

Ms. Sultana Naheed Mr. Saleem Ahmed Credit Administration Wing
Management Wing
Ph: 021-99220511 SVP,/Wing Head Ph: 021-99220286
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

Fax(021-99220512

SVP/Wing Head
Ph 021-99217923
Fax: (21-99217925

mmhammad @ nbp.com pk

Mr. Muhammad Saleem Baig
eCIB & Data Management Wing
WP,/Wing Head

Ph: 021-99217919

Fax: 021-99217925

zaleembaisT86globp compk

Assets Recovery Group

Mr. Tariq Jamali
SEVP / Gronp Chief
Ph:021-99220231
Fax(021-99220235

Mz. Shahid Igbal Chaudhry
ARD - South

EVP / Divisional Head

Ph: 042-99220357
Fax(042-99220276

Mr. Shahid Majeed
ARW Wing - ARD North
SVP / Wing Head
Ph: 04299221164
Fax(42-99220276

Sardar Azmat Babar Chouhan
ARD- Somth

Ph 021-99220971
Fax021-99052932

Islamic Banking Group

Mer. Ehawaja Muhammad
Aminulazam

Head of Islamic Banking Group
Ph: 021-99225681 — 87

Fax: 021-99222547

Ehawaiaamin@obp compk

Mr. Muhammad Fuad Mohsin
Operations Wing

SVP/ Wing Head

Ph 042-99213529

Fax: 042-99211247

mifna

LSO
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Ph: 021-99220208

zaleem aboedGobp com pk

Mr. Muhammad Zaheer Abbas
Enterprise Risk Management Wing

SVP/Wing Head
Ph: 021-99217909
Fax: 021-99217925

zacha .com pk

Mzr. Mobashir Mabi
Credit Risk Architectnre Wing
VP/Wing Head
Ph: 021-99220068
Fax: 021-99220512

hashic aabi@al ]

Mrs. Azmat Moiz
SVP / Wing Head
Ph: 021-99220029
Fax:021-99220029

Mr. Earimn Akram Ehan
SE&MTABRW (Central) - ARTY North
EVP / Wing Head

Ph: 051-29244731
Fax-051-99244731

Mz. Mujahid Abbas Khan
SME Bank Portfolic Wing
SVP / Wing Head

Ph: 04299221 168,/99212692
Fax:042-99220276

Mr. Muhammad Salim Qasim
SEMART - ARD South

SVP / Wing Head

Ph: 021-99220073
Fax:021-99062932

Ehsan Waquar Ahmed

Chairman Shariah Board
Ph: 021-99203506
Fax- 021-99202547

shzanahmad@obp compk

Mz. Irfan Burtt
Administration & HE. Wing
VP/ Wing Head

Ph: 042-99213961

Fax: 042-99211247

irfanbur .com pk

Fax - 021-99220323

iavedbaides@obp com pk

Mr. Shakeel Hayat Mir
BFPR 8 COS0

SVP/Wing Head
Ph- 021-99217927
Fax- 021-99217925

shakeel@inbp.com pk

Mzr. Taslim Haider Zaidi
SAMW Wing - ARD North
SVP / Wing Head
Pl 042-99220667
Fax:042-99220276

Sved Hassan Mustafa MNagvi
Operations 8 MI5 - ARD South

SVP / Wing Head
Ph- 021-99062924
Fax-021-99220968

SAMW - ARD South
SVP / Wing Head
Ph: 021-99203562
Fax:021-99203552

Sarfaraz Ahmad

SVP,/Wing Head
Ph: 021-99203309

sacfazas@abp compk

Mr. Tahir Mustafa
Wing Head

Ph: 042-99213960
Fax: 042-99211247

tahirnmstafa@nbp.com pk



Mr. Eamran Masood Ehan
SVP/Regional Head
Ph: 042-90213963
Eamran khanl

Mr. Rehman MNazir

Punjab South Region
SVP/Regional Head

Ph 061-6537517 8 6514530
rehman nazie{@inbp.com pk

Mpr. Shahid Saeed
Tel: 99220451, Fax- 99220452
shabid saeed@abp com gk

Mr. Sabih Uddin Siddiqui
System Maintenance Wing
VP,/Wing Head

Tel: 99212242

sahih .com pk

Mr. Wajahat Malik
ADC Wing
SVP,/Wing Head
Tel: 99220993
. @t ]

Mr. Imran Jafri

PMO 8 Strategic Planning Wing
SVP/ Wing Head (A)

Tel: 99220806

. ki@l ]

Mr. Abdul Qadir
International Secnsity Office
SVE/CISO (A)

Tel: 99220156

abdul gadiz01@abe com pk

Legal Division

Mr. Aamir Zareef Ehan
EVP/Head
Phe 021-99220003

Aamir zaree .com pk

Mr. Muhammad Tariq Khattak
FEDC Region

SVP/Regional Head

Ph: 051-9216693 & 2802170

ohammad kha .com.pk

Syed Akhtar Ali Shah
SVP/Regional Head
Ph: 021-99225577

akhtar alil9@inbp com pk

Information Technology Division

EVP,/TID, Special Assignment
Tel: 99220176,/ 99220352
ascachusain@obpcompk

Mr. Saad Zia

IT Dev. & Maintenance Wing
WP/ Wing Head

Tel 99220289

saad zi bp com pk

Mr. Muhammad Shahid Razzagq
ADC Wing

SVP/ Consultant

Tel 99220219
sazshalud@abp com pi

Mr. Muhammad Ebrahim
Project Management Office

SVP

Tek 99220373

mubammad ebrakim@obp complk

Mr. Arshad Hussain Jafri
IT Infrastmetnre Wing
SVP,/Wing Head (A)
Tel: 99220832

had iafci@al ]

Ms. Rubina Rizvi
Ph: 021-99217934

mibina rizw .com pk

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Ms. Saima Rahim
Ph:091-9212696
saima rahim .com.pk

Mr. Tahir Mustafa

Head of Compliance
Ph: 042-99213960

tahirnmstafa@nbp.com pk

SVP/Wing Head (A)
Tel: 99220157

msicansad@obp com pk

Coordination & Compliance Wing
WP,/ Wing Head
Tel: 99220180

nazirf@nbp.com pk

Mr. Zulfigar Al Shailh
IT Administration Wing
AVP/ Wing Head

Tel: 99220745
zashaikh@abp compk

Mr. Syed Shakesl Raza Abidi
SVP/ Wing Head

Tel: 99220979

hakeel abidi@ol ]

MNaveed Tayyab
Wing Head - Admin
Ph- 021-99217932

naveed.ta .com pk
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Financial Control Division

Mr. Aamir Sattar
SEVP/Chief Financial Officer
Ph 021-9922077

Fax: 021-9920473

aamirsatiar@obp com pk

Mr. Haldm Ali Lagheri
SBP Reporting 8 General
Accounting Wing
SVP,/Wing Head

Ph: 021-99220635

Fax: 021-9920473

hakim laghad@labp com pk

Mr. Ovais Asad Ehan
EVP/Divisional Head
Ph: 021-92922006%

OVais A5 SO

Human Resources Management Group

Mr. Abdul Rahim Haroon
Finaneial reporting & Tazation Wing
SVP,/Wing Head

Ph: 021-99220383

Fax: 021-99220473

arahimharo COmL |

Mr. Wasif E Ahmed

Business Pecformance Review 8
Investor Relations Wing
SVP,/Wing Head

Ph: 021- 99220312

Fax- 021-9920473

wasifahmed@obp compk

M. Eashif Ehan

Policy & Procednres Remew Wing
SVP/Wing Head

Ph- 021-99220791

Fax: 021-9920473

keashs bp.com pk

Strategic Marketing Division

Mr. Muhammad Anwer Moten
VP/Coordinator

Ph: 021-99220069

Muhammad mote .com

Mr. Zahid Mahmood Chaudhry Mr. Muhammad Ehsan Qadir

SEVP / Group Chief
Ph : 021-99220786
Fax: (21-99220980

Zmc@obp com pk

M. Arshad Mehmood Mian
W

SVP / Wing Head

Ph: 021-99220226

acshadmiag(@abp com pk

Mr. Adnan Adil Hussain
HR Divisi

SVP / Divisional Head
Ph 021-99220071

Fax: 021-99220074

adnan ads com.pk

Dr. Muhammad Asif Ehan
VP / Wing Head

Ph 021-99220395

Fax: 021-99220272

asifmughal{@nbp.com pk

Mr. Aziz-ur-RKehman
EBW

SVP / Wing Head

Ph 021-99220789
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PR Divici
EVP / Divisional Head

Ph: 021-29220641

Fax- 021-99220277

ehsan gadaich com. pk

IR
SVP / Wing Head
Ph- 021-99220869

manseorqureshi@obo com pk

Ms. Shahla Ghulam Hussain
Recrmitment 8 Placement Wing
SVP [ Wing Head
Ph: 021-99220377

Fax- 021-99220543
shahla hussai .com pk
Ms. Shabana Shah

HE. Policies Wing

VP / Wing Head

Tel: 021-99220280

Fax- 021-99220280

shabana s bp.com pk

Mr. Muhammad Ehursheed Ehan
SL & W

SVP / Wing Head

Ph: 021-99220644

Mahmood A. Nadeem
PM Wing

SVP / Wing Head

Ph: 021-99220359

Fax- 021-99212263
mahmood nadeem . conpk
Ms. Fouzia Mumtaz

HERO, SEP Coordination Wing
VP / Wing Head

Ph:- 021-99220018

Luziamumtaz@obp compl

Mr. Irshad Ahmed
CANT

SVP [ Wing Head
Ph- 021-99220284
Fax- 021-99220284
Ishad. .com.pk

Mr. Aziz-ur-Behman
SVP/Divisicnal Head (A)

Ph: 021-99220789

Fax- 021-99220308

aziz{@nbp.com.pk

Syed Imran Ghani
HRIS Wing

VP / Wing Head
021-99220787



NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Fax: 021-99220308 Fax- 021-99220735 imran ghani@abp.cm.
asiz@obpcompk khogzheed Ehan@abp complk

Mr. Zaheer Baig Ms. Rifat Sultana Mughal Dr. Qadir Buksh
E-Learning Division HRL&EG Wing Head EHMW

EVP / Divisional Head SVP / Wing Head EVP / Chief Medical Officer
Pl 042-35754044, 021-99220264 Fh: 021-99220358
zabeerbaigiglabp com pk sifatomehal@obp comgk Fax: 021-99220320

Global Home Remittances Management Group

Mr. 5.H. Irtiza Eazmi Mr. Zahid Shaheen MNusrat Ilyas
Phe 021-99220909 VP / Wing Head SVP / Wing Head
Fax: 021-99220910 Ph- 021-99220719 Ph: 021-99220970
aiza kazmi@obo com ok Fax: 021-99220351 Fax: 021-99220351
Zalud shaheen@abp compk auscatidms@obp com.pk

Secretary Board Of Directors

Mer. Syed M. Al Zamin Mr. Salman Talat
EVP/Secretary (Board) Board, Corporate Affairs, Credit
Committee & Shares Wing
Ph021-99220099 SVP,/Wing Head
Fax021-99220239 Ph-021-99220574
alizamia@obp com pk salman talati@obp com pk
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Overseas Branches Contacts

Eingdom of Saudi Arabia

RIYADH BERANCH
Mr. Shahzad Akhtar Shami Paris Branch
SEVP/General Manager Mr. Muhammad Yaqoob
Mational Bank of Pakiztan SVP/General Manager
Al-Guthmi Building No. 857 Mational Bank of Pakiztan
Near Obeikan Book Shop Paris Branch
P. O. Box No. 63020 128, Boulevard Haussmann_ 750038
Riyadh-11516 Paris, France
Kingdom of Sandi Arabia Tel: 00331-42562538 - 42564319
Tel: 009661-4620750, 009661-2177516 Faxz 00331-43636604
Fax: 009661-2178869 Telex: 290828 F
Country Office, US Operations
Wall Street Branch, New York
Mr. Masir M. Qu.res]u, Frankfurt Branch
m;cmmw Mﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂg&[ Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Ehan
s Operatinﬁs SVP/General Manager
MNational Bank of Pakistan Mational Bank of Pakistan
New York Branch Frankfurt Branch (Germany)
100 Wall Street, 21 Floor Holzgraben 31
New Yok N.Y. 10005 60313 Frankfurt am Aain
Tel: 212.344.8822 Ext. 3501 P. O. Box 101643,
Direct 712.710.3501 Tel: 004969-97571211
Fax- 212.809.4720 Fax: 004969-745682
E-mail: nqureshi@nbpusa com Telex: 414103 ANEBP D
uEemﬁous@ Ebgma_cgm M
Waskington D. C. Branch (China
Mr. Wasim 3 id
W{MMEEI ) Representative Office, Beijing
National Bank of Pakistan Ch. Muhammad Waseef Aslam
Washington DC Branch Chief Representative
1:?8?5 Connﬁcgmét g.venue N.W. Representative Office
ashington, D.C. 2000 401 Enn Lun Hotel 2 Xinwman

Tel: 202.462.7373 Chaoyang District, Bejjing, China
Direct : 202.462.3850 Tel: 0086-10-65903388 EX'T.435
Fax: 202.667.2515 Fax: 0086-10-65903762 & 86-10-65903228
Representative Office, Canada

Hong Eong Operations
Representative Officer .
National Bank of Pakistan, Main Branch
Toronto Representative Office Mr. Moeen Ud Din
First Canadian Place C““_ﬂt':'? Manager, )
100 King Street West, Suite 3700 National Bank of Pakistan
Toronto, ON M5X 1C9 Main Branch, Hong Kong
TE] # 416644 5007 1801—1305, 15th F]DO:I;
Fax # 416.644.8801 ING, Towes, 308-320
uaziz@@abp com sa DES VOEUZX Road Central

HONG EKONG
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Tel: 00852-25231491, 00852-25217321
Fax: 00852-28507723
Telex: 75137 MILT AT HX

ﬂbEk{‘E@ng.CDﬂlhk

nb nbp_com hk

Eowloon Branch

Mr. Muhammad Ayyub
Manager,

MNational Bank of Pakistan
Kowloon Branch

1103 Fourseas Building,

208-212 Mathan Road, Kowloon
TS5 T.P.O.Box 99006

‘Tel: 00852-27245622 & 00852-23697355
Fax: 00852-23691780

Telex: 75137 MILBA HX

obpkow(@nbp com bk

Tokyo Branch, Japan

Mr. Muhammad Ashfaq Ehan
Country Manager,

Japan Operations

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Tokyo Branch (Japan)

3/F, C] Bldg 2-7-4 Nishi-Shimbashi
Minato-Ku Tokye 105-0003

Japan 105-0003

Tel: 00813-3504-1835 & 00813-3502-0331 -
Fax: 00813-3502-0359 & §13-3502-5402
Teles: J-23847 MILLBANK

info(@nbptokyo com

Osaka Branch, Japan

Rao Sajid Ali Qaiser

Manager,

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Osaka Branch (Japan)

Sanei Shinsaibashi Building, 4th Floor 1-13-1
Mishi Shinsaibashi Chuo-EKn

Osaka 542-0086, Japan

Tel: 00816-6244-8934 & 00816-6244-8036
Fax: 00816-6244-8938

Telex: 5222701 NBPOSK]

uonsnka@s@me.ocn.ﬂe.jE

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Republic Of Eorea

Seoul Branch

Mr. Imran Shahzad

General Manager

Seoul Branch

Mational Bank of Pakistan
22nd Floor, Kyobo Building 1,
Jangno 1 ga, Jongna gu,

Seoul 110-714,

Republic of Korea

K. P. O.Box 1663

Tel: 00822-734-5815 & 00822-734-5855
Fax: 00822-734-5817

Telex: K32149 MILLAT

ubgseoul;@bgk_t.mm
ubEko.tea@ubEkr.oom

Eingdom Of Bahrain

Bahrain Branch, Manama

Mr. Imuaz Ahmed Shaikh
VP/General Manager (A)

Bahrain OBU

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Unit No.501-2, 5th Floor,

9 Manama Centre, Government Avenne
P. O. Box No.775, Manama, State of Bahrain
Tel: 00973-17-224451, 224460, 224461
Fax: 00973-17-224411

Telex: 9222 NATPAK BN

abpba@hatelco com bh

imtiaz shaikh(alnbp.com pk

Bangladesh

CONTROLLING OFFICE, DHAEA
BANGLADESH OPERATIONS
Md. Qamruzzaman

General Manager

Bangladesh Cperations

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Controlling Office

80-Gulshan Avenne, (1st Floor)

Gulshan-01

Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel: 0088-02-8855025, 0088-02-9897458
(Ext-102)

Fax: 00838-02-95861028

md.ga_mmzza_man@ubg—bd.mm
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Gulshan Branch, Dhaka

Mr. Ehtesham Haider Chaudhary

Branch Manager

Mational Bank of Pakistan

80-Gulshan Avenue, (Ground Floor)

Gulshan-01

Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel: 0088-02-8855025, 0088-02-9897458
(Ext-102)

Fax: 0088-02-9861028

Email- ehtesha nbp-bd.com

CONTROLLING OFFICE, DHAEA
BANGLADESH OPERATIONS

Mr. Ghulam Hussain Azhar

SVP/Deputy General Manager,

Bangladesh Cperations

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Controlling Office

80-Gulshan Avenne, (1st Floor)

Gulshan-01

Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh

Tel: 0088-02-8855025, 0088-02-9897458

(Ext-102)
Fax: 0088-02-9861028

ghulam-azhar@obp-bd com

Chittagong Branch

Mr. Moor Ul Islam

Branch Manager,

Chittatrong Branch

69, Aprabad Commercial Area

Chittagong (Bangladesh)

Tel: 0088-031-2520272 & 008-031-2520292
Fax: 0088-031-2520305

oamin@obp-bd com

Dhalka Branch

Branch Manager

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Dhaka Branch (Bangladesh)

79, Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000
Tel: 0088-02-9560248-9 (Ext-16)

Fax: 0088-02-9560247

nbplalasni com

Sylhet Branch

Mr. Md. Ataur Rohaman Joardder
Branch Manager,

Sylhet Branch

Metropolitan Market, Sobhani Ghat
Sylhet
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Tel: 0088-0821-2831412-3
Fax 00858-0821-2831414

ioardder@obo-bd com

Export Processing Zone Branch, Karachi

Mr. Hafeez Ullah Memon

Manager

Exzport Processing Zone Branch, Karachi
Off-Shore Banking Branch

EPZ Karachi

P. O. Box No. 17004 Landhi, Karachi-75160
Tel: (021) 35082218 & 5082220

Fax (021) 35082219

Telex: (021) 327642 MNBEPZ

nIgEgEz@vahoo.mm

MNEBP Subsidiary Bank in Kazakhstan

Muhammad Rafig

General Manager,

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Subsidisry Bank in Kazakhstan

Building No. 27A, Nanryzbay Street,

040900 Kaskelen, Karassy Region

Almaty Oblast, Kazakhstan

Tel: 007-727-298-38-38 & 077-727-300-14-
44

Fax: 007-727-298-32-59

rafignbp @ggail.oom

Almaty Branch

Artykbekov Talgat

Manager, Almaty Branch of

NEP Subsidiary Bank of Kazakhstan
Building No. 105, Dostyk Avenne, 050051
Almaty (Kazakhstan)

Tel: 007-727-2597602 /04/05/06

Fax: 007-727-2597603

abp almatv(@ongsatlz

Earaghanda Branch JSC Subsidiary Bank
Meshelov Manarbek

Manager, Karaghanda Branch of

NEP Subsidiary Bank of Kazakhstan
Building No.2, Lenina Street,

100000 Karaghanda, Kazakhstan

Telephone # 7-7212-402811/19/20/32
Fax # 7-T212-402827

obp katsghanda@mailm



Ashgabat Branch

Sarfraz Ahmed

VP/General Manager,

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Ashgabat Branch

International Trade Complex,

Ground Floor, 1 Seidi Street,

Ashgabat (Turkmenistan)

Tel: 00993-12-920466, 00993-12-921204
Fax: 00993-12-920465

obpiuckmen@rmailcom

C]J3C NBPF Pakistan Subsidiary Bank in
Tajildstan

Mr. Muhammad Mehmood Igbal

General Manager,

MNational Bank of Pakistan

Subsidiary Bank in Tajikistan

Business Centre,

“Sozidanic” Ayuni Avenme-48,

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

Tel: + 992 44610 4412 & + 992 44610 4415

nbpti@abp tj
Eyrgyvz Republic

Bishkek Branch

Mr. Muhammad Amin

General Manager,

Mational Bank of Pakistan

Bishkek Branch (Kyrgyz Republic)

Building No.84, Moscowskaya Street,
Bishkek 720021

Tel: 00996-312-624721, 624714 8 624723
Fax: 00996-312-200661 & 00996-312-624722

ubgbishkek@ttausfe:.]gg
ubg@bg.kza

Balm Branch

Mr. Asim Nazir

General Manager,
Mational Bank of Pakistan

NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Baku Branch

Nobel Prospect-9

Baku. Azerbaijan AZ 1025

Tel: 00994-12-4543052, 54, 55 & 56
Fax: 00994-12-4643053
nbp.nlalvandez.com

Representative Office, Tashkent
Mz, Dildora Yuldashewva
In-charge,

Mational Bank of Pakistan
Representative Office

Building No. 65,

Mustakillik Shoh Euchasi Street,
Tashkent (Uzbekistan)

Tel: 00998-71-2371991

Fax: 00998-71-2001132

nbpro tashkentia'y .com

Country Office, Afghanistan

Eabul Branch

Mr. Gohar Ali Shah
VP/Country Manager
Afghanistan Operations
Mational Bank of Pakistan
Kabul Branch

Honsze MNo. 2, Street No. 10
Wazir Akbar Khan

Tel: 0093-20-2302729

Fax: 0093-20-2301659
countrvmanasemb il com

Jalalabad Branch
Mr. Azmar Ali Shah
Manager
Mational Bank of Pakistan
Jalalabad Branch
Bank Street
Near Haji Qadeer House
MNahya Awal Jalalabad

istan
Tel # 0093-607-36003542-45

abpiabad(giyahoo com
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M. Tariq Latif Ansari
EVP/Regional Head
tarig latififiinbp com pk
021-99203533-34
021-99203535

Mr.Agha Abdul Hakeem
VP/Regional Manager Credit
021-99203561

021-99203545

Regional Office, Hyderabad

Mr. Ghulam Raza Dahraj
SVP/Regional Head
graza(@nbp.com pk
022-9200556,/ 9200616
022-9200559

Mer. Ghulam Al Bhutto
VP, Regional Manager Credit
Ghulam bhutto{@nbp.com pk
022-2200560

022-9201054

Mer. Rafique Ahmed Bhurgri
SVP/Regional Fead

rafiqne bhnrgrif@inbp com pk
071-2310270

071-2310886

Dir. Anwar Ali Ehuwaja
VP Begicnal Marseger Coedlit
071-9310274

071-2310886

Mr. Anwar Al Qureshi

AVP/Regional Manager Agri
071-93102594
071-2310886

Mr.Muhammad Haroon
AVP/Head of Qmality Review

wing
gme.sukkns(@iyahoo.com
071-2310263

071-2310265
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Regional Office Contacts

Regional Office, Karachi

Mr. Mashoog Ali Ehawaja
021-99202476
021-99202451

Mr.Ealeemullah Shaildh
SVP/Regional Manager HR
Esalim sheikh(@inbp com pk
021-99202472
021-99202393

VP/Reg. Manager Ops.
022-9200563
022-9200710

VP/Regional Masage: HR
022-9201617
022-9201083

Regional Office, Sukkur

Mr. Muhammad Hassan
VP/Reg Manager Ops.
mmh hassan{@nbp

071-9310272

071-9310271

Mr. Manzoor A. Mashori
VP/Regional Manager HR
manzoor mashor(@nbp.com pk
071-9310287

071-9310266

Mr. Ehurram Shahzad
AVP /Regional Retail Head
071-9310877

0719310886

tesiq hassa@abp. com pk
021-99202497
021-99203503

Mezr. 5.M. Rashid MNabi

VP /Regional Comp. & Controls Head

rashid nabif@inbp.com pk
021-99225550
021-99225509

Mezr. Parleash

parkash{@inbp bom pk
022-9200836

022-9200837

Mz. Syed Wahid Ali

VP/Regional Comp & Controls Head

wahid ali{finbp.com pk
022-9200562
022-9201192

Mr. Gobind Ram Lund

071-9310276

071-2310886

Mr. Abdul Hameed Memon
VP/Reg. Compl & Conteol Head
abdulmemen03{@gmail com
071-9310273

071-9310886

Mer. Abdul Subhan Solangi
AVP/Regional Manager CAD
071-2310277

071-2310305



NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Regional Office, Larkana

Mer. Fakir Muhammad Buriro Mr. Abdul Ladf Solangi Mr. Faldr Muhammad Buriro
VP /Regional Head (A) VP/Reg. Manager Ops. VP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manages
Fakir Muhammad(@yahoo.com Abdnl Sclangi{finbp.com pk Fakir Muhammad(@iyahoo.com
074-9410830 074-9410823 074-9410834

074-9410829 0744040806 074-2410891

Mr. Ghulam Hyder Channa Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Jagirani Mr. Muhammad Igbal Umrani
NP Rugions) Manages Crotlit VP/Regionsl Manage: HR VP/Reg. Compl & Conteol Head
Ghulam Hydes{@inbp.com pk Manzoor Jagiranif@inbp com. pk Igbal Umranif@lnbp.com pk
074-2410869 074-9410864 074-2410863

074-4040813 074-9410864 0744040805

Mr. Tarig Zafar Igbal Mr. Faroug A. Ehavwaja Mr.Dilbar Husain Ehan

taciq ibal@abp.com pk fasoughawajs@abpoompk  dilbas@abp.com pk
042-99211221 042-99211206 042-99213631

042-99211244 042-99211245 042-99213630

Mr Muhammad Saleem Tahir Mr. Ch. Muhammad Shafi
saleemtahir{@nbp.com pk chmshafi@nbp.com pk
04299211220 042-99211202 04299211218, 042-99213231

Regional Office, Gujranwala

Mezr. Shahid Igbal Ehan Mr. Abdul Hameed Asim Mr. Abdul Majed Arshad

shahid ikhan@nbp com pk abdul asim{@ abp com pk majed@nbp cpm pk

055-9200339 055-9200338 055-9200341

055-9200314 055-9201229 055-9200344

Mez. Shaldl Ahmad Mr. Pervaiz Ahmed Eivani Mr. Syed Naved Asghar
SVP/Regional Manager Credit VP /Regional Manager HE. SVP/Reg. Compl & Control Head
055-9200337 055-9200336 055-2200244

055-9201230 055-9201228 055-9201231

Mr. Magsood Ahmad Rashad Mr. Muhammad Saleem Sabir

magsood rashad(@nbp.com pk mssabir{@nationalbank com pk
055-9200584, 055-9200554 055-9200731, 055-9201306

Regional Office, Gujrat

Mr. Mumtaz Rafi Mr. Shahzad Ahmed Cheema Mr. Muhammad Shabbir
SVP/Regional Head VP/Reg Manager Ops. VP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manager
mmmitaz rafifil abp.com pk sacheema(filnbp com pk muhammadshabbic@nbp. com pk
053-9260150 053-9260153 053-9260263

053-9260151 053-9260375 053-9260151

Mr. Aamer Manzoor Mr. Wajid Al Mr. Anwraar ul Hagq
SWP/Begional Manaper Coedit VE/Regional Manage: FIR VP/Reg. Compl & Conteol Head
aamermanzoo@nbp com pk wajd{@nbp.com pk mzhagq@nbp.com pk
053-9260163 053-9260373 053-9260164
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Regional Office, Jhelum

Mr. Nasir Ehan
SVP/Regional Head (4)
0544-2T9455
0544-731062

Mr. Abdul Ghafoor
VP/Regional Manager Credit

ghafoor af@nbp com pk
0544-730281, 0544-T31065

Mr.Sohail Hassan Burtt.
SVP/Regional Head
sohail butt{@inbp com pk
(052) 9250291, 9250292
(052) 9250294

Mer.Javed Anwar Ehan.
SWVP,/Regional Manager Credit
(052) 9250297, (052) 9250299

Regional Office, Sargodha

Mr. Imdad Hussain Ehan
0333-6611008

0458-9230471

0450230473

M. Sajjad Hussain Manjotha
VP,/Regional Manager Credit
maliksaijad@abp.com pk
0333-4563066

048-9230596

048-9230596

Regional Office, Multan

Mr. Muhammad Farrukh
farmkh i .com pk
0300-86303586
061-9200866-7

061-9200116

Mr. Hamid Raza
SVP/Regional Manager Cradit
bamideaza@obp com pk
0300-9638464

061-9200714

061-9200116
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Mr. Ata Ul Mohsin Tahir
0544-T35400
0544-T30853

Mr. Manzoor Sultan
VP/Regional Manager HR
0544-731066, 0544731067

Regional Office, Sialkot

Mr.5hahid Abbas.
VP/Reg Manager Ops.
shahid abbas{@nbp. com pk
(052) 9250117

(052) 9250116

Mr.Muhammad Gulrez Alchtar.

VP/Regional Manager HR
gulrezakhtar(@nbp.com pk
(052) 9250120, (052) 4290285

Mr. Muhammad Anwar
VP/Reg. Manager Ops.
0300-2606173
045-9230495
048-9230596

VP/Regional Manager HR
jacheema(@sbp.com.pk
0300-6045779
048-3740440
048-9230473

VP/Reg Manager Ops.
tariqrashid@nbp.com pk
0342-6446688
061-9200521-717
061-9200116

Mr. Muhammad Alram Ehan
SVP/Regional Manager HR
makramkhan{@inbp.com pk
0300-6973003

0409200251 ,/061-9200117
061-9200116

Mr. Nasir Ehan

SVP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manager
0544732777
0544-7 30305

Mr.Syed Ifiilchar Hussain Shah.
iftikharshah@abp.com pk

(052) 9250119

(052) 9250204

Mer. Ehalid Mahmood
kmahmood{@nbp.com pk
0300-7979180
048-3221924
048-9230473

Mr. Muhammad Mushtag
WP/Reg. Compl & Control Head
mmushtaq@abp.com.pk
0300-5600541

048-9230704

045-9230496

Eamran Ehan Tareen

3006337567
061-2200512
061-2200116

Mr. Naweed-ul-Haq Majid
VP/Reg. Compl & Conteol Head
0314-5152000

040-2200256

061-2200116



NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Regional Office, Faisalabad

Mr. Manzoor Ahmad Mr. AD Naul Mr. A.] Tariq Hassan
SVP/Regional Head VP/Reg. Manager Ops. SVP/Reg Bus. Dev. Manager
manzor@abp.com gk adaanl@abp.com pk ajamal hassan@abp.com pk
041-9200737-738 041-9200739-949 041-9200407

041-9200741 041-9200322 041-9200323

Mr. Manzur Ahmad Mr. M Ehsan Tabassum Mr. Masood Igbal
SVP/Regional Manager Cradit SVP/Regional Manager HE SVP/Reg. Compl & Control Head
manzu shmad(@inbp.com pk ehsantabassum(@abp.com pk shmascod(@nbp.com
041-9200735 041-9200108 041-9200326

041-9200323 041-9200736 041-9201374

Regional Office, Bahawalpur

Muhammad Younas Ghulam Rasool Dawood Mehmood Malilc
SVP/Regional Head SVP/Reg. Manager Ops. AVP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manager
younas(@nbp com pk gr_paracha(@yahoo.com dand malik{@inbp. com pk
062-9250129 062-9250321 062-9250131

062-9250128 062-9250130 062-9250128

VB Bagicoal Manssec Cisdil VP/Regicursl Mitsiigee IR VP/Reg. Compl & Conteol Head
mmghees malik{@nbp com pk igbal sajid(@abp.com pk nasembaigl@lnbp.com pk
062-9250242 062-2750550 062-9250135

062-9250332 062-2201693 062-9250329

Regional Office, Gawadar

Muhammad Sultan Jaffar Bahad Baloch Malilkc Dad

VP /Regional Head AVP/Reg Manager Ops. AVP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manager

sultan jaffar@nbp com pk bahad baloch{@abp.com pk malik dad{@nbp.com pk

056-4211544 0664211547 056-4211549

056-4211521 0664211521 086-4211521

Abdul Waheed Muhammad Igbal Ehalil Ahmed

VP, Regional Manager Credit AVP/Regional Manager HR AVP/Reg. Compl & Contol Head (A)
awaheed(@nbp.com pk igbal baloch(@abp.com pk dhmed khalil@nbp com pk
056-4210877 0664211548 056-4212044

056-4211521 0664211521 086-4211521

Regional Office, Quetta

VP /Regional Head (A) AVP/Reg Manager Ops. VP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manager
omhammad asghad)3inbp com pk manzoorui(@nbp com pk muhammad asghar03{@nbp com pk
0333-7802447 0333-7919188 0333-7802447

081-9202568, 9202624 051-9201864, 2852062 051-2882054

Muhammad Shaban Jamro il Pazir Ehan Zafar Iqbal Baloch

VP Begicaal Marseger Condlit VE/Regional Manage: HR AVE/Res. Compl. 2o Conteols Faad
sishaban(@abp com pk dilpazic khan(@abp com pk zafar igbal{@inbp com pk
0331-8973145 0345-9830095 0300-23858609

051-9202094, 2882065 051-9201350 081-9202238,/2882067
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COLLABORATION WITH INMOVATION

Regional Office, Islamabad

Farooq Hasan Mulkhtar Ahmed Syed Ali Raza

051-9206570, 9202454 051-9204042, 051-9206547 051-9204267

051-9204987 051-9204717 051-2202041

Ch. Tanvir Yagqub Muhammad Majid chaudry Junaid Shafqat Sheilch
SVP/Regional Manager Credit VP /Regional Manager HE. VP/Reg. Compl. and Controls Head
chandhry Faqub{@inbp.com pk mmhammad majid{@nbp com pk junaid shagat{@inbp com.
051-9206490, 2206246 051-9203727 051-2202944

051-2603461 051-9207260 051-9206378

Regional Office, Rawalpindi

Mr. Muhammad Aqgib Malik Mr. Masood Yasin Mrs. Zahida Hamid

SVP/Regional Head SVP/Beg. Manager Ops. SVP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manager
051-9272660 051-9272664 051-9271416

051-9272662 051-9272768 051-2271416

Mr. Muhammad Saqgib M. Ifiilchar Mr. Arif Mulchtar

SVP/Regional Manager Credit SVP/Regional Manage: HR VP/ Reg. Compl. and Controls Head
eme_rwp(Ehotmail com iftikhar muhammad(@inbpcom pk  aofshelkh@obo compk
0512272771 0519272772 051-9272770

0512272771 051-9271074 051-927277

Regional Office, Peshawar

Mer. Syed Wasim Alchtar Mr. Sohail Akhtar Mr. Akhtar Mumnir

SVP/Regional Head SVP,/Regional Manager Ops SVP/Reg Bus. Dev. Manager
syed.akhtas(@nbp.com pk sohail akhtar@nbp com. pk akhtar punidflnbp.com.pk
091-9211355-56 091-9211358 091-9211359

091-9210646 091-921163% 091-9210650

Mezr. Shahid Majeed Mr. Sohail Ahmed Mr. Safdar Al

VP Begicnal Marseger Coedlit SVPRegional Managec HE VP Reg. Compl. and Contecls Fead
091-9213182 091-9211630 091-9211627

091-9210650 091-9213119 091-9211627

Mr. Muhammad Naeem Ullah Mr. Qadeerullah Durrani Mr. Jamal Malik

SVP/Regional Head AVP/Reg. Manager Ops. VP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manages
muhammad.jan@nbp.com.pk gadeer durcaniffinbp.com pk amalmalik@obo com pk
0300-9507967 0333-9135757 0305-1909502

0937-880121-122 0937-880125-126 0937-880124

0937-580123 0937-880126

Mr. Mubhammad Riaz Asim Mr. Ijaz Ahmad Mr. Wagar Ahmad Zakori

VP Begicnal Marseger Coedlit VE/Regional Manager HR VE/ Reg. Compl. and Contecls Fead
mzasim@abo compk smhrmed@nbp.com pk wagar.zakori@nbp.com.pk
0333-5188245 /03125188245 0333-9030919 0321-9630321

IEZ] | -ouaL RERORT 2016



NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Regional Office, Abbottabad

Syed Azhar Hussain Shah
azhar hs il com
0992-9310143

0992-9310142 0992-9310318

Dawood Jan Ehan
SVP/Regional Manager Credit
dawood Ehanf@ilnbp com pk
0992-9310312

0992-9310318

Muhammad Sheraz Ehan

AVP /Reg. Manager Ops.

09929310144
09929310318

Saeed-uz-Laman

VB Begionsl Mastage: HR
saeed zaman(@nbp com pk
0992-9310313
0992-9310145

Ms. Taranum Sarwar

0992-9310448
0992-9510318

Mr. Basharat Al
05827-921434 05827-921429
05827-921920

Mer. Ejaz Riaz

e cias{@nibp compk
05827-921932
05827-921920

Regional Office, Mirpur (AK)

Mr. Al Azam
VP/Reg. Manager Ops.
05827-921903
05827-921430

Mr. Tallat Ehurshid
05827-921902
05827-921931

Mr. Muhammad Saleem Adil
05827921919
05827921931

Mr. Muhammad Aslam Ehan

VP/Reg. Compl & Control Head
.com.pk

05827921436

05827921439

Regional Office, Muzaffarabad

Mr. Muhammad Atlas
EVP,/Begional Head
05822-921965
05822-921586

Mr. Muhammad Jehangir
VP Begicnal Marager Condlit
05822-921253

053822-921463

Mr. Muhammad Nazim Ehan
05822-921675
05822-921960

Mr. Maheed Yousaf
VP/Regional Manager HR
05522-921964
05522-921004

Mr. Nadir Ehan
05822-921419
05822-921463

Mr. Shabir Abhmed Ehan
VP/Reg. Compl & Control Head
shabbir Ehan{@nbp com pk
05822-921961

05822-921961

Regional Office, Gilgit

Mer. Zubair Shaildh
SVP/Regional Head

zubaid sheikh{@inbp com pk
864211546

864211521

Mr. Zar Wali Ehan
VP/Regional Manager Credit
864211547

864211521

Mr. Zia Nawaz
864211549
864211521

Mr. Mir Muhammad
864211548
864211521

Mr. Nazim Ehan

VP/Reg. Bus. Dev. Manager
nazim khan(@abp com pk
864210877

864211521

Ch. Muhammad Alram
864212046
864211521
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A new branch every week — that’s how fast

NBP Aitemaad 1s growing!

NBP has established a network of
128 Islamic Banking branches
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NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

68TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN

Form of Proxy
Folio MNo. of CDC participant identity Mo.
CDC Adc No,
'We
of

being a member () of the National Bank of Pakistan holding shares Na.

Hereby appoint of
also a member of Mational Bank of Pakistan (Folio No, —————) or failing him/her of
also a member of National Bank of Pakistan (Folic Mo, ————) as my/our Proxy to vote for mefus and on myfour

behalf at the 68th Annual General meeting of Mational Bank of Pakistan. To be held at 9.30 A.M. on Thursday, March
2017 30 at Grand Ball Room, Pearl Continental Hotel, Karachi and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2017
Witnesses:
1, Mame: Affix Revenue Stamp
Address: Of Five Rupees
CHNIC Mao.
Signature
2. Mame: (Signature should agree with the
Address: specimen signature registered
CHNIC Mo. with the Bank).
| NOTE:|
A General:

1. A member entitled o attend and vole al & General Meeting is entiled 1o appoint & Proxy to attend and vate instead of himher, Na person shall act as
a Praxy, who is not a member of the bank axcept that Government of Pakistan/State Bank of Pakistan/Corporation may appaint a person whao is not
a mambar,

2, Thie instrumant appointing & Prosy should be signed by the mambar or histher aftiomey duly autharized in writing, ¥ the mamber is a corporaton (othear
than Govemnment of Pakistan and State Bank of Pakislan), its common seal should be affived on the instrument.

3 Tha instrumant appointing a Praxy, logether with the power of Attarnay, ¥ any, undar which 2 is signed or a notarially certified copy theresf, should be
depositad, with our RiegistrarTranster Agants, Mesars Central Depository Comparny of Pakistan Limited, CDC House, =888, Block "B”, SMCHS, Main
Shahrah=e-Faisal Karachi not bess than 48 hours before B time of holding the mesting,

4, If & member appoints more Ban one Proxy, and more than one instrument of Proxy are deposiled by a member with the Bank, dl such instruments
of Prosy shall be rendered invalid.
B. For CDC Account Holder:

1. Thie Prowy fomm shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CH|C numbers shall be mentioned on the form,
2. Artested coplea of CMIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be fumished with the Prog Form.
3 Thie Proxy shall produce hisfer original CHIC or original passport &t the tima of meseting.

4. In case of Government of Pakistan/State Bank of Pakistan‘conporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolutiondpower of atiomay with spacimen
signature shall be submitted along with Proxy form to the Bank,
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National Bank of Pakistan
NBP [EL A [ AV LN

Head Office:
MBF Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road,
Karachi, 74000, Pakistan.

Phone: (021) 99220100 (30 lines)
(021) 99062000 (60 lines)
DID: 021 9906-(Ext.)
Call Center: 111-NBP-MBP (+92 21 111 627 627)
Toll Free: 0800-11627

Website: www.nbp.com.pk
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